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SENIORCITIZEN

SAVINGS ACCOUNT
A New Legend of Your Being Privileged...

Features
®  Interest on everyday’s balance and payment at the end of the month.
B 0.50% higher interest than that of general savings account,
B Free debit card for using our wide ATM network
#  Free Online service accross JBL branches.
®  Facility for ba‘ance query through SM5.

B 25% reduced service charge for all banking services. @
® Education loan for higher studies for your offspring and/or
grandchildren complying Bank's terms anc conditions. Jamuna Bank Limited

# Internship Program in Jamuna Sank for your offspring and/or yaur parimer for grawsh

grandchildren, if necessary. Head obfice: Chinl Shiips Ahaban, 3 Dilkushe T, Dheks
PR . TR FR—p— Phone: 957001 2, 3555 T4 1, Wk was amunabankbd



* Jamuna Bank Limited

your pariner for growith

Head Office : Chini Shilpa Bhaban (2nd, 3rd & 8th floor)

3 Dilkusha A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh,

Tel: BB-02-957091 2, Faoc BA-02-957071 18, 9565762, SMFT: JAMUBDDH
E-mall; Jamunabk@bdeom.com, Web: wew jamunabankbd .com



Jamuna Bank Limited
has been awarded as the
Best Primary Dealer Bank

By
Bangladesh Bank
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Letter of Transmittal -

Al Sharehoidess,

Bariacesh Bank,

Securities and Exchange Commissian,
Registrar of Joirt Stock Companies & Firms,
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and
Chittagang Stock Exchangs Limitad

Sublect: The Annual Report for the year ended Decembear 31, 2010,
Dear Sirls),

Enclosed please fnd a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited Financiz] Statements as on December 31,2010
for your kind information and record.

Best regards,

Yours sincerely,

Mallk Muntazlr Rexs
Company Secretary {CC)

Jammuna Bank Limited Annua Report t 11



Notice of the 10th Annual General Meeting

Motice is bereby given to all mesbers of Jamuna Bank Limited that the 10th Annual Genesal Meeting of the Sharcholders of the
Compary will be held on May 19, 2017 at 1000 am. at Hall of Fame & Legendary Hall, Bangabandhu intemational
Conference Centre, Agargaon, Sher-E-Bangla Nagar, Dhaks to trengact the folowing businesses and adopt necessary
resolutions:

AGEMNDA

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Profit and Loss Account of the Company for the year ended on 315t December, 2010 and
the Balance Sheet as at that date together with the Reports of the Directors and the Auditars therean.

2. Todeclare dividend for the year ended 37 st Decembeer 20010 as recommended by the Board of Directors,
3. Toelect/ re-elect Directors.
4, To appoint Auditorls) for the term untfl the rext Annual General Meeting and fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board
Eﬂ.lrv
Malik Muntasir Reza
Dated: May 03,2011 Company Secretary (CC)

NOTES

8} The Record Date for the purpose was on Aprl 08, 201 1. Shareholders whose name appeared in the Members Register of the
Company on Record Date will be eligible to attend the meeting and qualify for dividend.

b} The Board of Directors has recommended Stock Dividend 27% for the year 2010,

c} A member entitle to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appaint & prosy o attend and wobe on his/her
behalf

d} The instrument appointing 2 Proxy or the Power of Attorney duly signed by the Member and stamped with reguisite starmp
duty must be submitted at the Ragistered Office of the Company at least £8 hours befiore the meeting, Le. latest by 10:00a.m.

of May 17,.2011.

& Afendance of the Sharehoider/Attorney/Prosty shall be reconded at the entrance of the venue Attendance slip has 1o be
submitted at the Registration Counter diuly signed. The signaturne must agree with the reconded signature.

fi M/S ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants, the Audit Firm as per S8angladesh Banks list of the qualified Chartered Acoountants
have been appointed as the External Auditors of the Bank in the Sth Annual General Meeting hedd on June 13, 2010 is
eligible for re-appointment as per Bangladesh Bank directives.

gl Annual Report contzining, amang other papers, this Notice of the 10th Annual General Meeting, Attendance SHp and Proxy

Form is being sent to every member by post. The members may also coffect “Proxy Form” from the Share Office of the
Company.
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VISION

To become a leading banking institution and to play a significant role in the development of the country.

Jammuna Bank Limited Annua Report t 13



MISSION

The Bank is committed for satisfying diverse needs of its customers through an array of products at a
competitive price by using appropriate technology and providing timely service so that a sustainable
growth, reasonable return and contribution to the development of the country can be ensured with a

rotivated and professional work-force,

14 | Annual Report



STRATEGIC
PRIORITIES

- Remaining a true partner for financlal growrh and success of ocur customers.

- Delivering customears’ desired products and sarvices to create true customers”value.

- Changing the credit portfollo mix to reduce dependence on few corporate customears and thereby divarsify the risk.
- Dalng businesses that have higher sk adjusted return.

- Focusing on malntenance of assets quality rathar than its aggressive expansion.

&  (Changing the deposit mix theraby reduce cost of deposits.

L Ersuring all modem alternative delfivery channals for sasy access 1o our sarvices by customers.

®  Taking barking to the doorstep of our target group.

L Restructuring existing products and intraducing new products to meel the demand of time and @nget groun.
- Entering into new avenues of business to Increase profitablity.

®  Increasing fee based service/activities where costly capital is not charged.

L Ensuring organizationsl efficency by continuows improvement of husman capital and motvation level,
dissemmination of iInformation and theraby ensuring a trusting emvironment.

- Maximizing sharehalders value.

L Pursuing TSR activities for our continued support 1o next generation, distressed people and for
advancemeant of underprivileged people of the country.

- Establishing the brand image as a growth supportive and pro-customerns’ bank

L Strengthening risk management techrigue and compiiance cubture,

Jammuna Bank Limited Annua Report t 15



VALUES

We do our best to manage and operate the Bank with a consistent set of business principies and core values.

First and foremost, this means always trying to do the right thing. It means continuing to focus on maintzining a forress balance
sheet, strong capital ratios and strong credit m=tings. it means being wifling to sacrifice short-term growth for long-term
opportunity. During these times, this approach is vital.

We will continue to provide creditwarthy businesses of afl sizes with the capital and financial tools they need to drive growth.,
For individuals, we will conginue supporting their credit, savings and investment needs. This means helping cur customers
meeting thefr financial need for varous purposes and allowing highest return on their small savingsfinvestment with ws. And,
as ghways, we will adhere to safe and sound lending standards.

We will do cur best to strengthen our financizl position and help to move us all forward.

As we move forward, we believe that our shareholders will be benefited as we do the right thing for our customers we serve.

16 I Annws Repert Jamiung Bank Limized



Jamuna Corporate Profile

CGPOWHEAQ OFFICE

Chini Shilpa Bhaban
3 Ditkusha C'A, Dhaka-1000.

Aimlﬂlﬂ
ACNABIM
Charteped Accountants
BSRS Bhaban (1 3th Floor)
12 Kawran Barar Commercial Area
Dhaka-1215

LEﬁALm

Mir, Habibul slam Shuiyan

Senior Advocate

Bhuiyvan lslam & Zaidi

Housed29, Road #9/A

Dharnmondi RN

Dhaka-120%
TA.I ADVISOR

M. Kari Defwar Hossain

Flat # 3-C, Mavana Verdancy
41 Mew Eskaton Road, Dhaka

N UMBER OF BRANCHES & SME/AGRI BRANCHES

Total Branches a0
SME/Agri Brarches &
SHHIMES
Jamuna Bank Capital Management Limited (Merchant Bank)
Jamuna Bank Securities Limited (Brokerage Houwse)
O‘I’HE CONCERN
lamuna Bank Foundation

Hadi Mansion (dth Flioord, 2 Ditkusha CFA, Dhaka

Jammuna Bank Limited Annua Report I 17



Jamuna Chronicles

April 02, 2001 Ineorporation of the Company
Jume 03, 2001 Commencement of banking business
Jume 03, 2001 First Branch opened at Maohakhali

October 25,2003 First islamni Banking Branch opened ai Nayabazar

Decemnber 11,2003 Obtained the License a5 a Primary Dealey

March 28, 2004 First Dividend Declared for Income Year 2003 & 10%

December 12,7005 Capital Raised Thraugh Initial Public Offering

April 12, 2006 Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange

April 17, 2006 Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange

September 09, 2007 Increased Authorized Share Capital to BOT400.00 Crore

October 16, 2008 Epace purchased for establishing Corporate Head Office at Gulshan

June 15,2009 Launched SME Division

July 29, 2009 Launched first SME/Agri Branch

December 22, 2009 Obtained Off Shore Banking License

Decernber 23, 2009 Established Jamuna Bank Capital Managemant Limited (Merchant Bank)

Jume 13,2000 Increased Authorized Share Capital to BOT 1000.00 Crone 1.3
Decernber 25,2010 Established Jarmuna Bank Model Village [Singpara, Thelurgaon) ?
February 07, 2011 Establishied Jamuna Bank Securities Limited (Brokerage House)

18 I Annws Repert Jamiung Bank Limized



Brief Profile of Directors

Me, M. Bedal Hossaln has taken the chasge as the Chairman of the Boasd on Apel 27,2011, He was born i a respectable Mushim
family of Naogaon in 1956. He is involved in business of food grains, particulary rice. He is the proprietor of a number of rice mills
and the Managing Director of Belcon Company (Pvt.) Lbd. He is associated with sports and trade bodies of Naogaon and Hily as
life member and member respectively.

Jamiuna Bank Limized Annuai Report | 19



Brief Profile of Directors

Al-haj M.A.Khayer
Director & Founder Chairmian

Al-haj M A, Khayer was borm i 1928 in 3 respectable Muslio family of Hutigram
under Gopalgon] District. He passed 8.5¢ from Uiniversity of Dhaka, Mr. Khayer was
efected as a Member of National Assembly of erstwhile Pakistan in 1970, By virtue
of that, e was a Member of Constituent Assembly of Bengladesh. He is the founder
Chairman of the Bank.

M, Khayer 15 a successful businessman and an industrizlist, He is the Managing
Director of M/S. Globe Industrizl Erterprise Lid, East Asia Company Lid, and Reo
Mavies Limited. He is a social worker and i5 the President of Gopalganj Fila Somity.

M, Khayer was the Vice Chairman of Film Producers' Association of esstwhile East
Pakistan and General Secretary of Nikkon Acadeny of Fine Arts. He was the joint
Secretary of Arts Council of erstwhile Pakistan of which the Chéel Secretary 1o the Govemment was the President.

Mr, Khayer discharged his responsibilities as 2 Director of the Board of Agrani Bank in 1974, He was alao Director of Bangladesh
Filen Development Corporation and Mautual insurance Co, Lid. He is the former member of Bangladesh Road Transport Authority,
Bangladesh Family Planning Council and Bangladesh Film Censor Boasd, Mr Khayer is an ective socizl worker and a soft-spoken
person of amiable dispositian.

Engr. A.K.M. Mosharraf Hussain
Directar

Engyr. Mosharral Hussain was bom v 19828 Tn & respectzbie Muslim family of
Sirmigony. He obtained Degree in Bachelor of Science in Civil Enginesring from
Bangladesh Liniversity of Engineering and Technobogy (BUET). He is a fellow of
institute of Engineers, Bangladesh. He started business @ construction sector
through setling up a rencwned construction Frm, The Civil Engineers Lid. He has
alsn wet up a number of industrial undertakings @ textile and clothing sectors. He iz
the Managing Director of Standard Growp, Chairman of The Cwil Engineers Lid, and
Director of Standard Insurance Ltd He was a CIP for few years. He served as
Chairman of the Board of Dérectors aff 18 fram Aprd 27, 2002 to April 26,2003,

Engr. Md., Atigur Rahman
Directar

Emngr, M. Aticur Rahmen comes of 2 respectable Muslim famiy of Comille who was
bom in 1946, He obteined B 5c. Degree in Civil Enginesring from Bangladesh
University of Engineering and Technology, Dhaka and & a Feflow of Institute of
Enginesrs, Bangiadesh. He is the Managing Director of The Civil Engireers Lid, one
of the famed construction companies in Bangladesh, He is the Chairman of
coureny's renowned industrial group nemelby "Standard Group®, He i3 alsa & Director
of Standard Insurance Lid. For his cortribution in trade, commerce amd industry he
was declared CIP by the Government for the last few years. He was the Chairman of
the Board of Directors of JBL from April 27, 2003 to Aped1 26, 2004,

Jareang Bank Limized
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Brief Profile of Directors

Mr. Golam Dastagir Gazi, Bir Protik, MP
DireCtor

b, Golam Dastagir Gazl, Bir Protik, MP sonof Late Golarm Kilria Gaxd, was borm inthe
year 1948 in 3 respectable Muslim famdly, A renowned and established business
personalty, Mr. Dastagie is the Chairman & Managing Director of the country’s
renowned indusinial conglomerste, Gazi Group, He is a gallant freedom fighter and
received the award of Bir Protik for his act of courage in the Liberation war of 1971,
He is & Member of Parfiarment. He is contributing to Bangladesh economy and
pofitics in policy-making level, He is sssociated with a number of sports bodies at
riational level and patronizes garmes and sports, He is a Director of the Bangladesh
Federation of Chamber of Commerce and Industries (FBCCT). He served as the
Chairman of the Board of Directors of 181 from April 27, 2004 to May 09, 2005, He s
a Member of Working Committee of Bangiadesh Cricket Boand (BCB) He is a
rember of the Padiamentary Standing Committee on the Minstry of Finance, He 1s
alsa the Chairman of GTV,

Mr. Fazlur Rahman
[lrechor

#r. Rahmien comes of a respectable Musiim family of oid Dhaka.Heis a sef-educated
personality in trade, commerce and industry. By virtue of his education and
hands-on experience, he has emerged as ane of the business tycoons in trade and
industry of Sangladesh. He has set up a number of industral unfts belryg active in
Edible Oil, Sugar, Flows, Seed Crushing, Salt, Mineral Water, Poultry, Flsh & Arimal Feed
Products, Plastic, Food & alBed products and also reiated industries like Printing and
Packaging sub-sectors. The well-known City Group of the country bears testimony of
his successful entrepreneurship and management. He i the Chairmen and
Mamaging Director of Clty Group. He B3 also Chalrman of Dhaka Insurance Lid. He |5
the fife member of the Trustes Board of Anjuman Mofidul islam and member of the
Managing Committee of Gandaria High School, Dhaka. He served as the Chairman of
the Board of Directors of JBL from May 08, 2005 to Aprl 28, 2006,

Al-Haj Nur Mohammed
Director Jamuna Bank Ltd. & Chalrman of lamiina Bank Foundation

Al-Haj Nur Mohammed was born i 1954 in a respectable Musiim family of
Munshigonj. He is a Bachelor of Arts from the Undversity of Dhaka. He is associated
with 8 number of business and manufacturing concems as proprietor and
Managing Director. He was 2 Member of Parfiament, President of Munshigon
Chamber of Commerce and Industry since 1989, President of Goalgunrd lame
Mosgque Committes, Bangladesh Ant-Crug Federation, Shahed All Eatimidhara, Mur
Mohammed Foundation. He is well known for his contribution to social welfare and
philanthropic activities. He served as the Chairman of the Board of Directors of JBL
from April 28, 2007 to April 26, 2008. He has been serving as the Chairman of
Jamuna Bark Foundation, establishad with an aim and object to provide assistance
to the destitute and distressed pecple of the society as a part of CSA activities of
Jamuna Bank Lid. since s inception.

AnnuaiReport | 1



Brief Profile of Directors
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Mr. Md. Tajul Islam, MP
Director & Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors

hr. Md. Tazul slam, MP comes of a respectable Muslim famiy of Comilla. He was
born in 1255, He abtained Master's Degree in Markezing. He is a noted businessman
and industriafist. He made his mark in industriad sector by setting up of a numbser of
industrial concems beirg active in germents, accessories, paper and board and
phermaceuticals sub-sectors, He s the Managing Director of Fabian Group, a large
conglomerate of the country. He is a Member of Pasllament His contributions to the
society in philanthropic activities are remarkabie. He i playing a significant role in
national economy and contributing towards the nation as a poficy maker.He is a
member of the Parfamentary Standing Comittee on the Ministry of Finance. He
served as the Chairman of the Board of Directors of JBL from April 27, 2008 to April
26,2009,

Mr. Sakhawat, Abu Khair Mohammad
Director

He was elected as the Chairman of the Board of Directors of Jamiuna Bank Liméted
on Aprl 27,2009, He comes of from a respectable Muslim family of Munshigon]
District. He was borm in 1955, He obtained his Master of Science Degree in Textile
Enginsering from Germany. After completing his academic eduecation, he set up 2
number of Industrial ur'ts In Textile sectors. He |5 the Managing Director of
Robintex Group, Director of Islamic Firance and westment Limited and member of
the Board of Governer of Eastern University. He has ample experience in the arena
of business and industry both at home and abroad.

Al-haj Md. Rezaul Karim Ansari
Director

Al-haj Md. Rezaul Karim was born in a respectable Muslim family of Lesemipur in
1955, He engaged himself in business and manufacturing of tannery sub-sector and
emerged as cne of the noted businessmen and industrialists in this sub-sector of the
country. He is the Chaimman and Managing Director of Karim Leathers Lid., Kamitex
Limited, Hi-Tech-Steel & Re-Rolling Mills Ltd, He is at present the President of
Bangladesh Tanners Association and Finished Leather, Leather Goods & Footwear
Exporters’ Association. He is also the Chairman of Express insurance Ca. Lid. He has
been nominated as a CIP by the Government for his significant contzibution towands
busimess sector. He is associzted with different socia! welfare activities, He was the
Chairman of the Board of Directors of JBL from April 27,2010 to April 26,2011,

Jamrang Bank Limized
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Brief Profile of Directors

Mr. Md. Mahmudul Hoque
Director

Mr.Md. Mahmude] Hoque was borm in a respectable Musim family of Chittegong in
1959, He abtzined Bachelor of Arts Degree from Chittagong University. He made his
mark in trade, import, indenting, real estate and textile sector. He is the Managing
Director of Arlima Group and the Scle Proprietor of Drchid International. He is also
associated with social welfare activities by patronizing different clubs and social
orgenizetions. He served as the Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors of JBL from
Apail 27, 2002 to Aprl 26, 2003,

Mr. Md. Sirajul Islam Varosha
Director

W Md. Sirajud Islam Varosha, son of Al-haz Karim Uddin Vizrosha, was born in the yeas
1958 in a respectable Muslim family of Rangpur District. After graduation, he started
his business career, He is invoived in different business houses and industrial units.
Wr.Varasha is the Chairman of Mis. Karim impex Lad, and Managing Director of M/S. R.
K-Metal Industries Ltd. He is associated and invehed in a number of industries, which
includes R. K Industries Ltd,, R K fute Mils Lid,, Siam Enterprise. He is a‘so a Director
of Global Insurance Ltd. Mr. Varosha is an amiable person and has deep affinity and
attachment with various socia-culturel activities. He served as the Vice-Chairman of
the Board of Directors of JBL from April 2%, 2007 to April 26, 2008, He is also a member
of Lisison Committes of International Business Forum of Bangladesh (IBFEL

Mr. Farhad Ahmed Akand
Director

He comes of a respectable Mauslinn family of Khulra. He was born in 1066, He isa
Commernce Graduate. He is 8 businessman and an industriafist. He is engaged in jute
export &nd jute business. He is the Managing Director of Abdur Razzague Ltd,
Mitali Food Industries Ltd, and Gopinathpur Himagar Ltd. He is a Director of Peoples
Insurance Co. Lid, intemational Business Forumn (I3FB), He is a Proprietor of Agrani
Pat Sangstha, Babu Trensport Agency & Farhad Enterprise, He is presently the
Semior Vice President of Khulna Chamber of Commerce and Industries. He was the
Cheirman of Bangladesh Jute Association, Association of Shippers’ Council of
Bangladesh, India, Pakistan and 5 Lanka [ASCOBIPS) and Shippers’ Councl of
Bangladesh (SCBY. He has active participation in differemt academic institutions,
chasitable ard social organizations,
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Brief Profile of Directors
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Mr. Shaheen Mahmud
Dirachnr

Mr. Shaheen Mahmud was bom in 1989 in a respectable Muslion family of Dhaka.He
is & Science Graduate and made his mark as a successful entrepreneur in ndustrial
sector of the country within & short spam of his business career. He has set up a
rurrther of manufacturing units in the gament sector and achieved an erwiable
success in the export sector in the country and the Government of Bangladesh has
sebected him as a CF2 He is the Chairman of Cotton Group and is associated with
several socio-cuitural organizations and sports bodies of Bangladesh. Mr. Makmud
is a keen golfer and a widely traveled person, He served as the Vice-Chairman of the
Board of Directors of JBL from May 05, 2006 to April28, 2007.

Mr. Kanutosh Majumder
Diractor

Mr. Majumder comes of a respectable Hindu family of Noakhali, He was born in
1940, He is & Master's of Commerce from University of Dhaka. He is 8 renowned and
pioneer businessmar in construction sector, He has set up the New Generation
Construction Ca. Limited, one of the oldest and most famed construction firms of
the country, which has been keeping remarkable contribution in building the
country’s infrastructure, He i3 a Sponsor Director of Federad insurance Co. Limited,
Advizor of Mohanagar Puja Comméttee and aiso a member of Dhaka Club Limited.

Mr. Ismail Hossain Siraji

Dlirector

Mr. Ismail Hossair Sirali comes of a respectable Muslim family of Dhaka. He was
born in 1978, He is a successful busimessman in |eather sector. He is the Director of

Reliance Tannery Ltd. He wes the Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors of
Jermuna Bank Limited from April 27, 2009 1o April 26,2010,

Jamrang Bank Limized
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Brief Profile of Directors

Mr. Gazi Golam Murtoza
Dirachor

Wir. Gad Golam Murtoze was bomn in an illustrions Muslim family of Dhaka in 1980,
He had his education in 8 renowned North American University and obtained
Bachelor Degree in Engineering. He is engaged in business and industries as one of
the Directors of the country’s renowned business and industrial conglomerate, Gazi
Group.He has made his mark in [T development in the country.He is the key person
of Gazi Communications Ltd. as one of its Directors. He is & very accompfished
sports organizer. He |5 the eldest son of Mr. Golam Dastagir Gaz, Bir Protik, MP and
President of Gazi Tenks Cricketers of Preméer Division Cricket and also a Member of
Disciplinary Committee of Bangiadesh Cricket Board (BCBL He was the Vice
Chairman of the Board of Directors of JBL from April 27, 2010 to April 26, 20101,

Mr. A.S5.M. Abdul Halim
Directinr

Mr. A, 5. M. Abdul Halimy was born in 8 respectable Muslim family of Jamaipur In
1948, He joined Civil Service in 1970 after completion of post graduation degree
from University of Dhaka in Commerce Discipline in 1969, During his services, he
worked at severa! departments gnd corporations in different capacities. While
retiring from the government service, he held the position of Cabinet Secretary, the
highest position in Chvil Service of the country. He visited over 20 countries of the
world inciuding USA, UK, France, Germany, Brazil, Syria and Irag. He is a prolific writer,
He used to write articles on different issues in newspapers and also composed
poems. 5ix of his poetry books have been published,

Mr. Md. Motior Rahman

Managing Director & CEQ

Mr. Md. Motior Rahman joined Jamuna Bank Limited as Deputy Managing Directar
in September, 2005. He has assumed the office of the Managing Director of Jamuna
Bank Limited with effect from February 01, 2009. Prior to joining Jamuna Bank
Limited, Mr, Rahman served Prime Bank Limited a3 Senior Executive Vice President.
Mr. Rahmian has been in the banking industry for over 38 years in local private and
multinational banks in various capacities. He started his career 83 a Probaticnary
Senior Officer in Pubali Bank and worked in various other private sector banks. He
has an exceflent acaderic and professional record. He is a Master of Commerce
iAccounting) from Dhaka University, He has taken part in various professional
training & workshop, seminars and symposiums both at kome and abroad.
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Executive Committee
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Al-haj Md. Rezau] Kasim Ansari, Director -
Mr. Gazi Golam Murtoea, Director -
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Engr. A. I M. Mosharraf Hussain, Director -
Mr. Golann Dastagir Gaz, Bir Protik, Director -
Mr. Fazlur Rahyman, Director -
Al-Haj Nur Mohammed, Director -
Mr. Md, Tajul Islam, Cirector -
Mr. Sakhawat, Abu Khair Mohammad, Director -
Mr. Md, Belal Hossain, Director -
Mr. Shaheen Mahmud, Director -
Mr. Kanutosh Majumder, Director Chairman for January and February
Mr. Md. lsmail Hossain Sirji, Director -
Mr. Md. Motior Rahman, Managing Director & CED -

M. Gazi Gofam Murboza, Direciar =

Al-haj M. A, Khayer, Director Chairman for March and April

Engr. A. K. M. Mosharmaf Hussain, Director -

Al-Haj Nur Mchammed, Director -

M. Sakhawat, Abu Khair Mohammad, Director -

M. Kanutosh Majumder, Director =

M. M. lsmiail Hossain Siraji, Director =

From May 15, 2010 to September 15,2010

Al-ha) Md. Rezaud Kasim Ansarf, Director -

Mr. Gazl Golam Murtoza, Divecsor -

Engr. Md. Atigur Rahman, Director Chalrman for July and August

M. Fadur Rahman, Director -

M. Md. Makmudud BEoque, Director Chalrman for May and June

Mr. Md. Skrajud stam Viarosha, Director n

Mr. Farhad Ahmed Akand, Director -

From September 16,2010 to December, 2010

Al-haj Md. Rezaul Karim Ansari, Director -

Mr. Gazi Golam Murtoza, Direcior -

Al-haj M. A. Khayer, Director -

Engr. A_ K. M. Mosharraf Hussain, Director Chairman for September to November

Al-Haj Nur Mohammed, Director Chairman for Decembser

Mr. Sakhawat, Abu Khair Mohammad, Director -

Mr, Kanutosh Majumder, Director -
Audit Committee

Mr. bd. Tajul Islarn Chairman

Engr, Md. Atigur Rahman Co-Chairman

Mr. A. 5, M. Abdul Halim Member
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rehim

Distimguished Fellow Shareholders
Assalarmy Alzikum,

Itis indeed a privilege for me 1o welcome you all at the 10th Annual Gereral Meeting of the bank and | am delighted to present
before you the Annual Report 201 0 of the 8ank. On behalf of the 8oard of Directors and also on my personal behalf, | express my
heartfett thanks and profound gratitude to all of you for the trust and confidence you have reposed in us. As we did in the past,
in the year 2010 too, we tried our level best to provide diversified and wide amray of financial services to cur customers attaining
their highest level of satisfaction while offering superior value propasition to our varipus stakeholders. In this auspicious
OCCAsion, we vow our renewed commitment to uphaold the same with fresh zeal in the years to come.

THEYEAR Z010:

Business Achisvernent:

Commitment of the Board of Directors to you for making your investment to have an ever increasing value made us possible o
reach a commendable level of success in 2010, It is still vibrant in gur memery that Jamuena Bank Ltd. incomporated in the
banking industry back in 2001 with a paid up capital of BDT 39.00 Crore. Over the period of around ten years, bank’s paid up
capital shat up to BDT 223.0¢ crore while totel capital incuding retained earnings and reserve stands at BDT 634.60 crore as of
31 December, 2010. Market capitalization of the bank recorded at 30T 122655 Crore as of 31 December, 2010, In the year 2010,
bank's operating profit rose to BDT 241.10 Crore registering 26% growth from that of the previous year. In terms of size, the
bottom fine result seems to be lower comparing to some other players in the market, who received extra ordinary support from
ancillary businesses due to their huge investment in capital market. But our bottom line result was completely based on core
business that will give us extra comfort in the coming days with heavy regulations on ancillary businesses particularly
brokerage operation and portfiolio investment/management and these ancillary businesses are experiencing heavy downward
during current time, for which we have very little to care about. However, growth in all other business areas was praiseworthy,
Most praisewarthy issue was that we remained compliant of all regulations throughout the year and the Bank showed is
strength providing liquidity support to the market during last couple of months of 2010, Bank's deposit grew by 43% to BOT
506736 crore during the period under review while loans and advances increased by 54% to 80T 4973.48 crare in the same
period. Import businesses to the tune of BDT 610345 crore were routed through our bark during 2010 nolffing 43% increase
from the previous year while export business boosted by 96% to BDT 4186.04 crore during the same period. Our branch
network expanded to 66 from 50 covering different strategic business locations by 31st Decemnber, 2010, Coherent mariketing
endeavor was taken during the period in all pur business segments viz. Corporate, SME, Retail, Trade Finances etc. Qur existing
products were redesigned to match the business need of gur customers and refationship management were further reinforced
to maintain lgng term relationship with them all who contributed a lot to make our endeavor a success in 2010
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This commendable swccess that we achieved last year was possible for continuwed support of our valued shareholders, regultory
authorities particuiarly Bangladesh Bank, utmost devotion and relentiess hard work of our officers/executives pragmatic and
growth supportive business strategies by the management and alf time, dedicated and positive support by the Board of
Directors,

Risk Management

You are aware that Risk in Banking has increased owver the times not only in numbers but ako in diversity and complexity, Our
Risk Management Unit is cortinucusly working on idertifying, assessing, monitosing and controlBng risks associated with
different bankirg transactions. In al cases, we comply regulatory guidelines relating to risk managernent. We do not éncourage
making quick profit assuming risk in excess of our economic cepital, rather we believe in sustainable profit based on solid
foatings, which will undoubtedly strengthen the bank’s position in the kang run.

Contribution towards Sodety. Employes and Environment

As a leadirg third generation commercial bank, JBL has rever shield away from its obligutions towarnds the society and
community where it operates and has continued to be involved in a number of C5R activities through Jamuna Bank Fourdation,
Mwarding scholarship to poor but meritorious students, arfanging Ant-Drug Campaign, running a Drug Renabilitation Center,
distribution of Blanket to people of cold hit erea, conducting Free Eye Treatment Camps, establishing a Model Viage in North
Bengal with all modem facilities for the under privileged vislagers. We donated money to prisme minister's Reliel & Wellazne Fund,
exterded financial support for Liberation War Museum Muktjoddho Jadughar). We contribute per month for maintenanoe of
three Army Officers’ (kiked in BDR mutiny) famisies, Mr. Binod Bihar and distressed Freedom Fighters. We have established
Sewing Machine Treining Center for poor women for rehebilitations. These ase the major CSR activities famuna Bank
Foundation carried out in the [ast year apart from camying out some othier TSR activities that started few years back.

We believe that skifled, capeble and professionally proficent human resources are the most valuable assets for an crganizmtion,
Our HR poficy patronizes merit and competencies at all imes. Recruitment process of the bank is devised toensune that the best
young minds of the country get the opportunity 1o servie the bank so tal future of the bank remains in safe hand, With thisend
in view, bank has been regulary recruiting Management Trainee Officers (MTO) which will be continued in the coming years too,
Compensation packages competitive to the industry have been offering o our employees. Salary structure of the employees
has further been revised to keep their morale up and to maintain a decent fivelihood against the backdrop of rising inflaton.
Besides, emplovees are imparted training at reguiar intervals in order to mouid them mone professionally sound individual for
assuming greater responsibilities in future. Congenlal envirorment is being maintained in the workplaces having modern
armenities considering their health and safety aspects.

Jomuna Bank is a leading advocate of Green Banking phenomenon. White evaiuating project-financing propossl of our
customers, environmental implication of the projects is considered with due cere, On the other hand, we abway's try to keep our
premises environmentad friendly.

GLOBAL ECONOMY VERSLIS BANGLADESH ECONOMY AND JBL'S STRATEGIC BUSINESS POSITIONING FOR 20711

The ghobal economy is transitioning from a rapid, bounce-back phase of recovery, toward a slower, more sustainable paced
phase. After the sharp growth deceleration of 2008 and the contraction in 2009, global GDP is estimated 1o have increased 3.9
percent in 201 0. Growth ir both high-income and developing countries is expected to show someshat in 207 1. Global GDP 1s
projected W incresse by 3.3-and 3.6 percent during 20011 and 2072, with developing economies expanding by & of mone
percent in each yearn more-than twice the 24 and 2.7 percent growth expected for high-income countries, Unfortunately these
growth rates are undikely o be fast enough o eBminate unempioyment and siack in the hasdest-hit economies end economic
SBCHNE,

In line with global economic trends, Bengladesh has experienced two volatile years (FY2008-09 and FY2009-100 when its
economic growth was restrained below 8.0 percent level. in the face of fadl in globs! demand, commuodities prices as well as
domestic inflationary trend deckned considerally at thet time. On the other hand, due to the financial mefdown, export
demand during the pedod dropped significantly which in tum slowed domestic investment demand that were further
aggravated by acute power and energy crisis, Surplus liquidity due o ok of vestment demand uitimately channeled to
eguity and real estate markets boosting excessive dermand in both the sectors compared to supply and thus created asset
bubble in the economy. Ik the eary months of fscal yesr 201011, Bangladesh ecoromy demonstrated mixed signals, These
emerging signals portend rew tensions in the fiscal, monetary and balance of payment {BoP) situation. In the domestic sector,
there are indications of strong production performance in the crop sector as well as positive wrnarcund in industrial
mvestment. These frends were underpinned by higher credit flow and enhanced imports, However, the apparently buoyant
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state of the capital market appears 1o have more to do with leck of adeguate investment opportunities in the country rather
than an upsurge of imvestor interest in the equity market of the country. Moreover, from the middbe of FY10-11, both money
market and FBo market started to experience liquidity crunch due to multiplicity of macroecenomic factors. Application of
policy instrurment by Bangladesh Bank increasing reserve requirement, both SLA and CRR right hawve further compounded the
tighterning liquidity scenafio. Améid this volatile market scenario, Bangladesh Bank announced its half yearly Monetary Polcy
Staterment (MP3) for HZFY1 1. The outlook of the policy is to ensure price and monetary stabifity and to attaén iInciusive economic
growth and poverty reduction withia the shortest possible time, As envisioned in the NP5, economy is now on the threshold of
a higher growth path on course for attaining 6.7 percent real GDP growth in 511, and well above seven percent in FY1Z,
Howeverin reality the success of this policy objiective will depend on the capability of banking sector to support the productive
sectos by directing credit ard ficuidity Now into them o enhance and utilize the industrial capacity for oulput growth. (s also
crucial kow asset bubble created in equity and neal estate markel over the slackening investrment era and the recent collapse of
stock market posing threat to economic and social stabflity are being dealt with by government and central benk.

Undoubtedly banking industry is the most important segment of the financial system and piays a pivotal role in mobdizing and
enhancing resources in Bangladesh, The industry, as a whole has experienced a robust growth in 2070 in lne with the trend

seen in the last couple of years, But expansion of lending book for many of the bans was constraifned by higher capital charge
due o implementation of BASEL H accord from July 2010, Jamuna Bank Lud, was not &n exception. Growth of its asset book was
termpararily slowed down in [ast quarter of 207 0to cope up with capital adequacy requirement under BASEL Il framework. Your
judicious decsion (o issue right share in 20010 helped a kot to deal with the mater, Despite sluggish credit disbursement in the
last quarter of 2010, hefty profit was booked by the industry players during the period relying heavily on their anciflary
businesses, mostly on Merchant Banking, Brokersge Operations, portfoio investment and managemant. Even some banks had
o compromise with thelr risk appetite to ensune their growth, You will be pleased to know that Jamuna Bank was able to keep
its growth momentum up from its cone business activities amid changing business scenanio.

In thie wake of valatiée money market and capital market situation, we ane fully prepared to take the opportunities and face the
challenges of the coming vears, in the vear 20011, credit-granting decisions will be wken more judiciously keeping in mind the
capital adequacy requirement under BASEL B framework. SMEs and corporates having sound credit rating will be encouraged
in ablowing credit line because of their low capital chasge. Bxport oriented enterprises having sizeablbe forgign curnency inflow
will also be encouraged 10 ensure steady FB holdings by the bank 1o meet up the impaort obligation from own resources.
Effective attempt will be taken to increase remittance infiow through our branches. To strengthen remittance Now and thereby
errich cur foreign exchange holding position, we obtained licenses for tetting wup 8 Exchange Houses abroad and we have a
plan 1o set up at feast one Exchange House in UK within June 2011 and some mone will be esteblished theseafter shortly,
Besides, mone systemic approach will be taken for low and no cost deposits mobilization. A dedicated sales team will be
emploved for marketing of our various retail deposit and asset products, which we consider crucial under the current tight
market condition and our strategy for shifting from corporate segment o retall and SME segments will definitely give us
additional support for the bottom fine. Risk management and compliance will be much mone fgorous in the coming days as
complant organization is less susceptible o internal and eiternal shocks, we believe, We have already started Merchant
Banking Operation and we purchased membership in CSE that are new windows of gur income for coming days.

In conclusion, | express my thanks and appreciation to all kevel of management Tor their coberent and devated effors towards
Tulfifing wision and mission of the Bank | would ke wo express my gratitude to the Government of Bangladesh, Beangladesh
Bank, Securities and Exchange Commission, Office of the Registrar of Joirt Stock Companies & Firms, Dhaka Stock Exchiange,
Chittagong Stock Bxcharges, our valued customers and wed wishers for their cortinuous support end guidanos inour guest for
excelence. | would also like to teke the opportunity to thank my colleagues on the board and distinguished shareholders for
their relenthess effort towards quantitazive and qualitative improvement of the bank. | also thanx our Auditors, Legal Advisors &
Tax Corsultants for their valuabile adwice. Finally, | am thankful to the Almighty Allah for all of our successes,

Allah Hafew

Sincerely yours,

Chakrman
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Blsmiilahlr Rahmanir Rahim,
Assalama Alaiom,
I welcame you all in the 10th Annual General Meeting of Jamuna Bank Limited.

The primary objective of the Bank is to maximize the shareholders'wealth and at the same time remain fully compliznz in terms
of regulatory ssues. We believe a complian: organization is less susceptible to internad and external shocks.

Though the global economy was coming out fram the recession in 2010; but our economy witnessed a growth below six
percent particufarly due to lower investment in industrial sector caused by lack of adequate infrastructure facilities, supply of
power and gas and also dewnward inflow of remittance from wage earners working abroad. In spite of all these constraints, the
year 201 0 was another successfud year for Jamuna Bank Ltc. for many reasons.

The Achlevements

I am highly delighted to irform the stakeholders that by the grace of the Almighty Allah, Jamuna Bank made 2 signéficant
progress in 2070 in a4 areas of its operation. The Bank achieved an Operating Profit of Ti. 241.10 crove. an increase of 26% profit
from that of the previous year {increase of profit frorm our core business was 38.97%). The Depasit of the Bank increased to
BOT 6,067.36 cross in 2010 from BDT 423562 crome in 2009, an increase of 43.25% The Loans & Advance of the Bank registered
a growth of 54.04% and stood at BOT 4,573 48 crore in 2010 from BOT 3,22B.77 crore in 2008, Import business to the tune of
BOT 610345 crore wera routed through our bank during 2070 registering 43% growth over its previous year’s pasition. bn 2000,
the Bank handled total BExport business for BOT 418604 crore, an increase of 96% over its previous years business in the area. kn
the year 2010, the Asset base of the Bank increased by 45.83% from BDT 4,873.08 crore in 2009 to BOT 7,106.38 crore in 2010
Sharenholders’ Equity has increasad to BDT 64082 crone in 2010 from BDT 398,09 crone in 2009 ragistering a growth of 60.97%. The
percentage of classified loan has been raduced to 1.83% in 201 0from 2205 in 2009.The Bank was able to realize BOT 1050 crare
against the written-off labifity through s vigorous recovery activities. Growth in all areas of our core business was
praisewarthy and we remained compliant of all regulations throughout the year. The Bank showed its strength praviding
Equidity support to the market during last couple of months of 2010,

We are one of the leading banking institutions, which has expeditiously and efficiently besn carrying out treasury aperations in
respect of Government Securities since December 11, 2003. Barneous efforss, proven skills and pruden: decisions by our
expert Maragement Team could make it possible to get the prestigious reward by Bangladesh Bank as the best Primary Dealer
for selling Bonds.
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However, expansion of credit in the last quarter of 2000 by us, like all other banks, was constrained by mandatary higher capital
charge due to implementation of BASEL-H accond from July 2010, To cope up with capital adequacy required under BASEL-H
frame wark, the decision for issuance of right share {1:3 after 37,.50% stock bonus} by you was judicious and we could maintain
9.49% of capital as against the requirement of 9.00%.

Expanslons

The Bank provides both Corventional Banking and [slamic Banking products, Our customers are our main focus and o meet thie
requirement of different segments of custormaers, we are regulary sevising our existing diffesent products and introducing some
new products with the demand of time. We opened 12 {twelve] new branches (inciuding SME/ Krishi} in different parts of the
country to expand our network thereby increased our number of branches from 50 to 66 in 2010, Number of our ATM booth was
ncreased from 18 in 2009 to 35 in 2010 to facilfate our customers to withdraw cash round the clock. Jamuna Bank Capital
Management Lirsited, a fully owned subsidisry of Jamuna Bank Limited, got Merchant Bankirg license from Securities and
Exchange Comssssion in 2010, During the year, the Board of Disectors of the Bank also decided to form ancther subsidiarny in
the name of Jamuna Bank Securities Limited in order to carry out brokerage business initialfy purchasing a membership in CSE.
The Bank started its Off-Shore Banking Unit and obtzined licenses for setting up Exchange Houses in & different locations
abroad. These Exchange Houses will start operation within the shortest possible time.

Bazel I, Rlsk Managament and other Regulations Compliance Issues

The banking sector in Bangladesh is going under significant changes, Basel I accard was implemented in 2010, placing heawvy
refiznce on internal risk assessment and menagement techniques for the purpose of quantifying and allocating capital for
credit, market and operational risks, The Bank issued Right Shares in 2010 to increase fts Tier | Capital to cover the anticipated
Increase in caplial reguiresent under Base! I, thereby piacing the Bank in a very comfortable position in capital Adequacy Ratio
that stood ot 9.49%. In 2010, the Bank remained complizgnt in terms of maintairing Capita! Adequacy Ratio, Cash Reserve
Reguirerment [CRE) and Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLE). We never fedl in shortage of required liguidin, We rerrasned
lender in the money market during serious Fquidity crunch that creeped up in the last quarter of 2010, Our Boguidity position did
not only save us from the risk of incurring heavy loss but also gave us extra comfort for the bottom line and reputation.

Corporate Soclal Respanslbliities (CSR)

Jamuna Benk always emphasizes on social, ethical and envisonmentally responsible approaches 1o its business activities, The
Bank examines environmental effects of projects in loan approval process and is well abgned with Bangladesh Bank's guidelines
on this aspect,

The Bank strongly believes that it has responsibility to the society where it is doing business. The Bank itself and through its
Foundation took several activitias in 2010. Some of the major activities are: Donation to Prime Minlster's Refef & Watare Fund,
financial support for Liberation War Museus (Mukiijuddio Jadughar], monthéy contribution for Three Army Officers’ (kitled in
BOR muting families, Mr, Binod Sihad, and distressed Freedom Fighters, it aba extended nancial support for the healthcare of
poor peopie; distributed blankets to the cold hit people. It amanged free Eye Camp Program, Blood Donation Program in
different districts of the country. To save the youth of the country from drugs abuse, it conducted Anti Drug Rally and Seminars
and also established a Rehabiitation Canter at Mirpur for drug-addicted people. It also established a Sewing Machine Training
Center at deferent places of the country for poor women 1o rehabiliwte them. The Bank provided scholarships to poor students,
it estabiishad a “Model Vilage st Singpara in Thekurgaon District 1o meke the monga prong viflage a self reliant with afl modar
ammenities of life,

Human Resources

The manpower of the Bank grew at 1,511 tn 2010 from 1,215 Tn 2009. Dur BanX believes that Human Besource is the most
valuable asset for the Bank and our achievements could not be possible without our efficient and dedicated workforoe, It 5 our
continuous endeavor to create an organization of mutual trust, estabiish an apen and enabling emvironment where our people
could work with self-respect, dignity and freedom of speech. We befieve that our irvestmeants in human resource are keys for
car sustainable growth, The Bank has the policy to hire, develop and retain its human resource base with the right leve! of skifls
and talert to meet current and future needs. Considering that baniking businesses are coming aut from yaars ofd traditional
activities ard shifting towards application of moadern finsncial management theores like derivaties and different types of fee
based income generating activities, we mecrolt every year around 100 fresh Graduates of high caliber with lucrative
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compensation package as Management Trainee Officers alongwith experienced and sucoessful bankers from the industry to
meet the chalenge of times and do the best despite the stilf competition. Benk's Training Institute provides cifferent tyoes of
training throughout the year for developrent of skills of cur personnel. The Bank also makes arrargement for participation of
itt employees o sttend the training programs conducted by other institutions Both at kome and abroad. The Bank and its
Board of Directors are also active in hkelping any employee of the Bank at his/her distressed situation. To retain our talents @nd
keep their morale high, the Board of Directors was kind enough to revise the salary structure for the emplovees to make it
market competitive. The Bank has the policy to pay out incentive bonuses to officers based an satisfactory performance #nd

profitability of the previous year at the beginaing of the year so that employees remain highly motivated to perform.
Prospect in 2011

Duie bo number of reasons, the Banking sectorin Bangladesh s facing Equidity pressune fram the very beginning of 2011, which
is contributing to rise deposit cost and consequently lending rates of banks. Unrest situaton in Arab Countrdes will affect
negatively in our remittance inflow and returning workers from abroad will create exdra phessune Gn our economy by incheasing
unemployment, FEx, market is also experiencing tight situation due to number of reasons that has resulted in increase of value
of FEx, slower the opening of LACs for importing capital machineries, even industrial raw matesials and essentials. Industrial
growth has not yet got the requered momentum due to shortage of power and gas supply. Debacle in Capital Market will also
affect overaldl growth of the ecoromy. Again, expension of lending books will be constrazned due to higher capital charge under
BASEL-E sccord and lower AD ratio. AE these factors will squeeze the growth of banking sector of the country.

However, the exports of the country hiave already started showing upward trend. A good number of power projects that are
expected to go ender operation will definitely contribute for higher industrial growth, Agair, FDI inflow has started incheasing
and the govemment & expected 0 materiasize higher lewel of ADP in coming days under the assistance of development
partners, World Bank/ADB and PPP.Government is projecting GDP growth of 6.7 percentin FY 17 and wall above 7 percent in FY
12 These factors will definitely contribute for a good growth of banking business in 2011 despite ot of chablenges @nd
CONSLHEnLs,

On the backdrop of the morey market, FEx market, overad economic situation and also regulatory Policy Guideiines, we have
chitlked out our business strategies as follows airsing at an optimum sustitinable growth with the target for reduction of cost of
funds substantialty ard not an aggressive but a desined level of credit growth:

#  Stretagies for Assets/Credit Growth/Management thet will increase yield on credit

i Restructuring the existing credit portfolio wherein currently lending o comporates who ame intenest sensitive, constitutes
mone than 709%. The size will be cown sized to 50% or below allowing more credit o high yielding SME, Retail and even
micro finance to productivie seciors.

i} Credit sanctioning will be more judicious keeping &0 mind the capital adequacy requirement under BASEL-H Framework.
Corporates having sound credit rating ard other areas where capital charge is comparatively lower will be encouraged.

i} Export oriented enterprises which have already started |ooking up after years long recession in our export markets will be
given preference in allowing credit for increasing FEx inflow and profitability.

i)  Monfunded business and short term, self-liguidating nature of credst will be encouraged,

vi  Serious efforts will be given for maintenance of guakty of credit rather than expansion of credit aggressively.
vil] We will continue to keep the impaired assets at the lowest level in the industry,

*  Stratagies for Liabliides/Deposits Growth/Management that will reduce cost of funds

i Restructuring the existing Deposit mix wherein currently high cost fixed deposits constitute elmost 60%. The size will be
down sized (o 40% or below increasing low cost, no cost funds base.

i} We have launched some new products suitably customized for the untapped tanget Groups. We ane under process of
introducing some mofe customized products of both Assets and Liabilities in 2011 to include more segments of business

and peopie in our banking service.
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Ei)  We have restructuned all cur existing prodicts to make them customers friendly and to meet the demand of time,
#  Sirategles for Increasing ancllilary businesses that will increase our profitabiify

B Tostrengthen rerrittance flow and thereby enrich our FEx holding position and increase income from FEEx selEng and fee
based activities, we are continuously In the process of increasing ties up with different remittance houses abroad and we
will shortly set up our own Excharge House in UK and thereafier mone in other 7 important locations in USA, Eupore,
Mataysia, Singapone and Middie-east,

B We will start getting support from our new business wings Le, two subsidiares ramely JBL Capital Management Limited
engaged in menchant banking operation and JBL Securities Lid. a security brokerage house hining membership in CSE

To achieve our above business strategies, we hive undertaken following steps:

 We have restructured our Retail Banking Division that will allow both Retall Assets and Retad Liabilities Departments bo
work effectively ensuring desired growth in this area of our main focus in coming days.

E} ‘We are going to recruit a good number of Sales Executives for both Liabilities and Assets to strengthen our existing sales
forces for increasing low cost/no cost funds base, selling of owr products on a maone focused way.

El) We have plan to set up at least 500 ATM boothsTast track centres for taking owr service 1o the door step of our customert.
W} We have a plan fo sef up a cafl center for supporting our customers’ nesed and easy access to information and services.

V) We bave plans for leunching mobile banking, inbernet banking for taking our service to next step and facilitate our custamers’
asy banking.
Wi We have a plan for upgradation of our IT infrastructure for enswring more customers friendly delivery.

On the top of the above, risk management and compiance wall be much mone fgorous in the coming diys as we believe
compliance organization is less susceptibie to internet and external shocks, 50 2011, wilk be the year of our consolidation,
pursuing the new businest model that will help us for reduction of cost, increase of fee based incorne, vaslue addition o our
services/delivery system, création of customers’ value at greater level therebyy increate of our profitability without aggressive
expansion of credit portfolio and risk fevel We trust, despite lot of constraints in barking business in coming cays, the vear 2011
will be another year of our remarkable success by the grace of Almighty Aflah since we have already buslt a strong footing n
core business that will definitely give an extra comfort for owr bottem line in coming days.

Wiile concuding | would like to extend my appreciation to Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory authorities for their support
and guidance. | express my deep gratibude w the Chairman and the Board of Directors for their encouragement and supportive
rode. | would Be to thank all sharehoiders, valued customers, stakeholders for their confidence in our team, | believe Insha Allah
in the year 201 1, 0ur performance will get further momentum and impetus.

Sincerely yours, e
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Key Financial Indicators

Shareholders’ Information
Fiva Yaars Highlights of JBL

Taka In 30T Miliion
Porticulars 00000000 | YR-2010 | YR-2009 | YR-2008 = YR-2007 | YR-2006
Incomestatement | R I S N
Interestincome | 520150 | 378890 | 289065 | 223026 | 208351
Interest expenses B FFIRY 2888.74 232128 177439 | 160588
MNetinterestincome | 147633 | 90016 | 36877 | 45587 | 4883
Incomefrom inwestment | TMsas0 | 3648 | 66615 | a8 | 2366
MNonimerestincome | e | 66634 31758 | 38435 e
_Noninterestewpenses 0000000 | e | s | 230 | 0440 | 4170
_Net Nom-interest income & investmentincome | 92987 | 10308 143 | el | i
_Profitbefore provisionandtax 0000 | 240630 | 181425 | 104020 | 8420 | 013
| Provisionfor loansandassets | 3ma0 /0S| 1743 | 91936 | 20135 |
| Profitafter provisionbeforstax | 306480 | 156320 | e I 40508 | 4987 |
| Contribution to Jamuna bank foundation | 132 | 782 L N 0o | 94 |
| Txincudingdeferredtax 00 w820 6226 | a0 A | 24657 |
mwwmﬂmmmmwm 106638 a2 | A76A3 | 0911 | 25340
BalanceSheet =~ =~ @< 0000 A R I N R
Authorized Copiel 0 | 1000000 | 00000 400000 | 400000 | 160000
Paid up Capital | 223008 1621.88 131327 122571 | 107250
TotaiSharsholdersBquity | GAOBSS | 398088 | 216073 | 165648 | 156247
Deposits{CoreleBanky =~ | 6067356 | 4235620 | 2730794 | 2092402 | 1728481
longTerm Liabilites | 1230300 | 1468100 4300 | 2 W7700 | T0As00
Loans and advances | 4343050 | 328786 | 2103686 | 1861745 | 1279663
....... vestments | 1089103 | 850344 | 423863 | 539003 | 255267
_Property, Plontand Equipment | 182266 b S Goom2 | 17440 | 13736
Earning Assets 6177783 | AM6518 | 2766833 | 2400463 | 1834606
NetCurentAssets | AM7630 | 3115926 | 2350889 | 1782207 | 1436651
TotmlAssets T0733.37 | 4813095 | 31645483 | 2640540 | N30
| DebtEquityRatio 00 Lo 240 | L LI 782 | 04|
| Curentfatio LELLA 087 | L I 0% | 0% |
Mmpoct 6103450 | 4568500 | 3081171 | 2219184 | 1345780
| Export 4186040 | 2140700 | 1861743 | 1399033 | 1158370
ot i i s STesto 0806 60
(Guaantee | 662000 | 290850 | 264840 | 203250 | 164270
| CopitalMeasures
| TotalRiskweightedAssets 6663300 | 317005 | 2051643 | 1508107 | 1150617 |
| CoreCapital(Tierd | 4e5458 | ;05414 | N | 165158 | 156247
| Supplementary Copital (Tier ) 149147 94352 | a2 2118 | 13935
| Total Capital 6346.02 398766 | 244434 | 187272 | 170182 |
(TeelCopitalfeto | 726 | 980 | 1039 | 1085 | 1358
| Tierll Capizal Ratio 223 303 153 147 | 12 |
et Coplialiaic — e B A ||
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Key Financial Indicators, Ratios & Highlights
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** Dividend to be paid in the year 2010 including right shares (74,336,280 Nos ) i.2. total share (297,345,120 nos.}
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Key Financial Indicators, Ratios & Highlights

Shareholders’ Information
Financlal Highlights- JBL & JBL (Consolidated)
| . N L [Consilidatod)
2010 2009 ch 2010
. | wm%m ......... ™) | Tokaia BT Milin
Performance during the year
Imterest income I 520150 37889 3728 520752
Interest expenses 3725.17 1888.74 18.95 3726.52
Nat intarest income 147633 900,18 &4.01 1481.00
Investment income 1152.80 1361.49 -15.33 115280
Other income 111246 666,34 86,95 111246
Operating income 374159 2927.99 17.79 3746.26
Operating expenses 133561 1013.74 31.75 133581
Extra-ordinary income 031 | - | - 032
| Profit before provision and tax 240630 | 191435 | 25.70 241097
| Pravision for loans and assets 3414 | 35105 | -1.75 34444
| Profit afrer provision before tax 2064.90 15632 | 3209 2066.53
Contribution to Jamuna bank foundation 1032 782 31.97 1032
Tax including deferred tax 988 20 63236 56.30 990,18
_Profit after contribution to foundation and tax | 0e538 | 302 | L= 106603
At the end year
Total Shareholders' Equity 640855 3980.88 60,98 6408.19
Total Liability 64344 82 44750.08 4379 64655.58
Total Deposits B0673.56 423562 4325 B673.56
Total Loans and Advances 4943050 3128766 53.09 4973480
Total vnestments 1089103 B503.44 28,08 1089102
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 1822.66 681.5 167.41 182266
Current Assets 444763 3115926 42,74 444763
TotlAssess 7075337 4873085 | nre 71063.77
| Capital Adequacy Ratios (CAR) 949 | 1283 | -25.97 949
| Required Capitai Adequacy Ratios (RCAR) 9.00 | 1000 | - 9.00
Loan to Deposit Ratio B1.47 7623 | 687 81.97
| Share Information |
| Earnings Per Share (Taka) 478 | 414 | 1546 | 4.78
| Dividend (%} 2200 | 3750 | 4133 | 2200
| Met Assets Value Per Share (Taka) 874 | 2454 | 1708 | 2874
gmwwmnﬁwwmmmm 616 3030 | 7968 | 816
| Ratios (%) :
| Mon Performing Loan (%) 183 | 220 | 1682 | 182
| Return on Average Shareholders' Fund (after tax) 2053 | 3006 | T 2053
| Return on Average Assets {after tax) 178 | 230 | 2229 | 1.78
| Return on Average Investment 1189 | 2137 | 4437 | 11.89




Key Financial Indicators, Ratios & Highlights

o mel el llooal el oo ol
HTHArenrIneEry T IiTation

. Wn ] wes |
........................................................................ TainBOT Mo
| Gross Revenue ; 746708 581673
| Operating Income 3741.58 2927.99
| Profit after Tax 106638 923.12
| Total Capital 634503 399766
| Total Deposits B0673.56 47356.20
| Total Investment 1089103 B503.44
| Total Advances 49430.50 3128766
| Premises, Fusniture & Fixture 182166 681.60
| Total Assets #0753.37 4873095
| Return on assets after tax (%) 178 230
| Return on equity (36} 053 | 3006
| Liguidity Ratio (9%) nm 47.84
| Capital Adequacy Ratio () 949 | 12.83
| Mo.of deposits accounts 262373 200480
| Mo.of advances accounts 16959 10781
| No.of employees 1511 1215
| No. of branches (including SWE center) &6 54
| Mo.of SME Centers 1 5
 NoofammM I Ce I S 18
T e

Long-Term Al A2
Short-Term 5T-2 5T-2
Gross Revenue Capital Fund Total Assets
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Shareholders' Information

Composition of Shareholdings in 2010
Number of Share %% of Share
Particulars
2010 2009 2010 2009
SpomsoTs 136,051,930 107,128,560 614071% 62.35%
Financial Institutions 12303864 17090440 5.52% 10545
Foreign Imvestors - - - -
Non-resident Bangfadesh - - - -
General Public 4,653,046 43,969,250 3348% 2711%
Total 223,008,840 162,188,250 100.00% 100.00%:
Shareholding position-2010
Gereral Publie
31% I
; ""a.]
Financial /
s Sponsdars
Institutions 1%
&%
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Shareholders' Information

Directors’ Shareholding Poskon-2010

Name of Directors

Mr M. Belal Hossain

!]I'mka Insurance Limited {Represented by
M: AS M. Abdul Halim}
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Shareholders’ Information
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Shareholders’ Information
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Shareholders’ Information

Gravhical Presentation
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Shareholders’ Information

Graphical Presentation
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Economic Impact Report

Shareholders' iInformation
Economic Impact Report
Details of Capital Amount in BOT Million
........... 2010 .
Core capital [ Tier- )
Paid up Capital 2,230.09 1.621.88
Share Premium account . =
Statutory Reserve 1,229.45 B16.48
Right lssue subscription money 73440 -
Rewminedamings seost 61578
Totak: Ther -1 capltal 4 85455 3,054.14
Suppaemmtargr o T —
General provision maintained against unclassified Loan & Advanoes 50882 33264
General provision mainzained against off Balance sheet exposure 20631 147.19
Revaluation Reserve of HFT Securities { 50% of the total revaluation reserve) 24459 456337
Assets revaluation Reserve ( 5096 of the total revaluation nesenss) 531.75 =
Exchange equalization account - 033
T w ................................................... T E— i3s3
e & Trac P T J— 99787
Mﬁskﬁﬂg@ah&ﬂﬁms ............................................. mﬁlﬂ‘mﬁ ................ Hﬁﬁbi
Required Capital 6,01551 3170
mm e T T
T T L T 7 T —— cwE 5 B
Supplementary capital to Risk Weighted Assets 2313% 3.03%
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Value Added Statements

Value Addad Statament [VAS) for the vear anded 37 Doacamber.

Value added is the wealth created by JBL through its different banking operations. The Value added statement shows the total
weaith created, how it was distributed to meet certain abligations, reward those responsible for its creation and the portion
reteined for the continued operation and expansion of JBL

Amount in BDT Million
............... we 00 008
income from Banking services TAGT 5816
Less: Cost of services & Supplies 4,160 3,203
Value added by the Banking services 3,307 2613
MNon-banking income 1 1
Provision for Loan and Advances ELY | 351
.............. T R T I
Nstribution of value added SN SO
To Emplovees as salades & allowances B4B 661
To Contribution to Jamura Bank Foundation. 10 B
To Providiers of Capital as dividend & reserve 1,066 913
To Government as income Tax 484 618
To Expansion & growth: .3 53
ﬂmﬂm& mm;}; ...........................................................................................................
| Depreciation 53 m| |
| Deferred Tax 4 4 |
| Total 2,566 2,263 |

= T Emgloees o setarles & allowances
o Commbution amura Benk Foundation,
o Froviders. of Capltad as dividend & resernve

B T GOVEIRMEnT &S inoome Ta

......................................

...................

= Ta Emplovess a5 salaries & afowances
Ta Comtribution Jareuna Hani Foundation.
Tia Prendeters of Capital a3 dhidend & reserve
= Ta Governimenl as |rcome T

...............

...........................
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Economic Value Added Statements
Economic Valus Added (EVA} Statamant for the year andad 31 Decembar, 2010

Economic value addition is 8 measure to calculate the economic value added by the enterprise for the stakeholders, In
computing economic profit vafue addion, economic profit and contribution to the government exchequer is considered.

.................................

_Amcunt in BOT mildon | Amount in BOT miflion |
010 2008 |
Paricys e
Shareholders equity 6A09 | 3,981
Add: Cumulative provision for loan and off-balance sheetsitems | e | 945
Total 7577 | 4,926
O e SoF |
Earnings
Profit after taxation 1,066 923
Add: Provision for loan and advances N 151
LessWrite off during theyear ne 00000000 -
[ 1,208 | 1,274
costofequity Basedonweighted ]
average rate of treasury bill & bond issued by the
Bangladesh bank] plus 2% risk factor 9.86% 5.80%
Aversgecostofequiy [ 66 | [ 376 |
Economic Value Added 681 | | ase |
Gonthoverbstyes gy — m:r
Shareholders' Information

Market Value Added (MVA) Statement for the year ended 31 December, 2010

Market Value Added (MVA} is the difference between the current market value of eorvity of a company and the capital
contributed by the investors. Higher MVA is better for the organization. A high MVA indicates that the company has created
substantial wealth for the shareholders. A negetive MVA means that the value of management's actions and investments are

less than the value of the capital contributed to the company by the capital market.

..................................

|_Amountin BT mifion | | Amount in BOT million |

L e 2009 |
Market Value of Total Equity 12,266 8922
Less: Pk Vaue of Total Euity - il B 3,980
Total Number of share owtstanding L m e
Marie: Vaiue per share L el B D 5301
Book value per share 2874 | | 24.54
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The Board of Directors of Jamuna Bank Limited takes this oppartunity to present before the honorzbie shareholders the Annual
Report and the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on December 31, 2070 mogether with the Auditors’ Report
theraon In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Rules and Regulations of Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh {{CAB), Rules and Regulations of Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Rules, 1987 and the
Listing Rules of the Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Bxchange Limited, This report also containg a true
picture on the Global Economy and domestic econamic scenario inchuding banking sectar of the country, it appeared in the
report that despite there was stringent position in trade and commerce; the Bank could post a good growth in different arcas

of its operation.
Global Finenclal Scenarlo

The ghobal financial systermn is 34 in a peniod of significant uncertainty and remaing in the Achilles’ hesl of the economic
recovery, Although the ongeing recovery is expected to continue under the basefing scenario, resulting in a gradual
strengthenirg of balance sheets, progress toward global financia stability has expedenced a setback since the April 2010, The
recent turmoil in sovereign deb: markets in Europe highlighted increased wdnerabilities of bank and sovereign balance sheets
arising from the grisis, The financial situation has subseguently improved owing to the forceful response by policymakers,
which helped to stabilize funding markeds and reduce tail risk, but substantia’ market uncertainties persist, Global output has
expanded in line with earBer projections, with strorg growth in emerging markets in particular. Matuse economies are
trarsitioning from tefmporany support to mare self-sustaining private demand. Nevertheless, soversign balance sheats are
highly vulnerable to growth shocks, making delt sustainability less certain,

Ir the United States, financial stability has improved, but pockets of vulnerahilfty remain in the banking system. Although banks
have bean able to reise & substantial amount of capital, and expected demands appear manageahbe, some rassing of additional
capital may be needed to reverse recent defeveraging trends and possibly to comply with WS, regulatory reforms. Weaknessin
the real estate sector constitutes an additionad challenge in the United States. To a fange extent, the apparently modest capital
needs of U5, banks reflect the large scale of government-sponsored enterprises and other government interventions without
which those needs would have been substantislly higher. This highlights the extent to which risk has been transferred from
private o public balance sheets, as well as the need 1o address the burden placed on public Institutions,

Ir Japan, a nieas-term disruption in the government bond market rernains unbBkely. So far, the stable domestic savings base and
healthy current acoount surplus reduce the need to attract external funding sources, Owver time, the factors presently
supporting the Japanese bond market-high privaze savings, home bias, and the lack of alternatives to yen-denominated
Bssets—are expected 1o erode as the population ages and the workforce deciines.

Oweerall, erverging markeds have proven very resilient to sovereign and banking strains In advanced economies, and most have
continued to enjoy sccess to international cepital markets, Cross-border spillover effects were mostly confined 1o regions with
significant economic ard fnarcial links to the euro area. With the current slowdown in growth In advanced countries,
emerging markets, in general, have become increasingly attractive to investors because of their relatively sound fundamentats
and stronger growth potential. This shift in global asset allocation is likely to increase as fong as this refative difference persists.
However, & potential bulldup of macro-financial risks stemming from strong capital inflows-inclhuding from excess demand in
local misrkets and possible increased volatility-remaing a concern for countries on the receiving end of this ongoirg asset
reallocation,

Bangladesh Economy

A major economic crisis characterized &s the “Global Economic Crisis” has just passed with devastating impacts on many parts
of the world. In the backdrop of dual track recovery of the global economic environment, Bangladesh economy in the early
months of fiscal year 2010-11 demonstrated mixed signals.

The lagged effects of the global economic crisis also hindered the country's two main growth drivers - exports and remittance
inflows, the country have shown commendable resilience to grow at & healthy rate, Growth came maknly from the sendices and
industrial sectors driven by growth in consumption and a rebound in construction activities. Stable remittance inflows and
expansion in rural non-farm activities supported the growth in consumption, while construction benefited from a good
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implermentation of Annugl Development Program {ADP). Industrial growth was supported by term credit disbursements
despite severe gas and power shortages. The services sector also remained vibrant.

The two=track ghobal growth outlook bears important implications for near and medium term growth prospects and strateqies
for the Bangladesh economy. Rapid switchover from export led growth strategy to a strategy based largely on domestic
demand driven output growth is impractical in low income developing economies like 3angladesh, because income levels of
the population cannot fse abrupthy to generate consumption or investment demand,

Continuirg resdient response to the global economic slowdown, the Bangiadesh economy maintsined growth momentam,
with some slowdawn in export growth and in new investment activities, Impact of the sliowdown on Bangladesh economy
showed up with some iags from earfy FY0D, with downturns In exports, 'mports 2nd new vestment activities.

Economic Growth

The 5.8 percent rea! GOP growth in FY10 was underpinned, on the supply side, by overall robust growth in agriculture and
service sectors, with a modest growth in industry. The Government's broad-based support for agriculture with timely and
adequately delivery of inputs, disbursing large amount of agricultural loan and subsidy, providing electricity and fuel in the dry
season helpad to sttalr robust growth of 4.7 percent bn FY 10 from 4.1 percent In FY0S.

The industry sector grew by 6.0 percent in FY10 slightly lower from 6.5 percent growth in FY0D mainly due to sluggish growth
in menufacturing sub-sector for agged effect of global economic recession. The manufacturing sector grew by 5.7 percent in
FY10 compared with 6.7 percent growth in FYD9, The growth in power, gas and water supply sub-sector increased to 6.9
percend in FY10 compered with 5.9 percent in FYD due to new investment in this sector, The growth inthe constrection secior
also rebounded because of Righer demand in the housing sector. Construction sector grew by 5.9 percent In FY10 companed
with 5.7 percent in FY09.

Growth in the service sector increased to &4 percent in FY10-from 6.3 percent in FYOW, with strong growth in different
sub-sectors as hote! and restaurants, public administration and defence, education, health and social services,

Investment

Domestic savings-GOP ratio decreased from 20,1 percent of FYD9 1o 198 parcent in FY10, and nvastment-GDP ratio increased
from 24.3 percent in FYD9 to 25.0 percent in FY10. The domestic savings-investment gap as a percentage of GOP, increased
from 4.3 in FYD9 to 5.97 percent in FY 10, However, national savings-GDP ratio recorded at 28.8 percent in FY10 for a ghut inflow
of et factor income from abroad, which is yet to be utilised,

Public Finance

Revenue receipts grew by 14.9 percent in FY'1 (ragainst 14.3 percent growth in FY03 and in GDP percentage rose to 11.5 percent
of FY10 GDP from 11.2 percent of FY09 GDP. A heartening feature of FY10 revenue growth is the robust 22.3 percent increase
in income tax receipts, a progressive twm in the revenue regime still iargely reliant on regressive indirect taxes.

External Sector

Following growth at double digit rate In FY09, exports suffered some decling Tn H1 FY10; but tured arournd ta positive grawth
path in HZ FY10, attaining modest £.1 percent overall growth for FY10. Exports of key items fike ready-miade garments, frozen
foods and chemical products declined refiecting the Roged impact of the giobal recession.

Like exports, impors were also indecline @n the iritial months of P10, turning anound to positive growth from Februany 10 and
attaining owerall modest 3.5 percerd growth for FY10, marginadly higher than the 4.1 percent growth of FY09, The low FY10
impaort growth was attributable partly to lower international prices of food grains, fuel and other import commaodities, partly to
lower input import needs of manufacturer exporters frcing weak demand, and partly also to slack in real sector investments
facing emergy supply constraints, As proportion of GOP, export eamings declined from 17.4 percent in FY09 1o 162 percent in
FY10, while import payments declined from 252 percent in FY0S to 23.8 percent in FY10.

Despite moderate growth of warkers' remittance inflows to 134 percent in FY10 from the high 22.4 percent of FY0S, BOP
Currant account balance registered a susphus of USD 3.73 billion; substantfaly higher than the FYD8 surplus of USD 2.42 bikon.
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wWoEkers' remittances, fsing wo USD 10,99 billien in FY10, from USD 269 billion of FY0S.
Financial Sector Stability

Following the global Enancial crisis and economic downturn, fingndal sector stability s being monitored with heightened
priofity as a key requisite for macre stability, In the Bangladesh economy with limited, regulated openness in the external
sector, the financal system remained free of contagion from toxic assets of markets in developed econormies aflicted by the
erisis, Recent measures adopued by BB in bolstering stability of the financial sector include mandatory implementation of the
Base! H capital regime (with standardised approach for credit and market fisks, and basic indicators approach for operational
risks) frorm 2010, with the amendant shoring up of sk managerment structures and practices that these will entall. Mandatory
periodical stress testing routines in banks have also been inroduced, to bring out eady warnings about their vuinerabiities,

Inflation Scenario of Bangladesh

Afver a respite of about twelve months, inflation began to rise from October 2009, Point to point inflation rose every month and
bt 9.06% in Febraary 2010, While the rate reduced slightly in March and April, it started rising again in May and reached B8.7%
by the middle of 2070, which was mainiy due w double-digit food infistion during the peried, With the moderation of food
inflation 1o single digit fevels from July, along with decEning non-food inffation, point to point inflation setted befow 7% level
in October 2010, while average inflation stood slightly above 8%.

Monetary policy

In conformity with the declared policy stance, BB's monetary policy operations during the early part of the year rermained Eghit
fingered rather than Beavy handed, 5o 45 not to impede pick up in outpat, exports and new investment activides, Purchases of
foreign exchange inflows from the market to retain Taka on a slight undenvaluation bias for export competitheness were only
partly sterilized by Fquidity management operations, Besides direct Equidity manasgement operations, the permitted open
exchange positons of banks were widened. Credit flows to under-served productive sectors like agricelture and SMEs were
promoted, expansion in credit for unproductive ostentation, conspicuous consumption and specuiative purposeEs were
discoursged. However, with the increase in inflatonary pressure, the central bank was seen 1o gradually tighien poficy
FEPSRSATRS,

Banking Sector Parformance

I 2009, the SCBs hield 28.6 percent of the total industry assets 85 against 31,7 percent in 2008, PCBs' share rose to 57 .4 percent
in 2009 as against 54.2 percent in 2008, The FCBs held 7.4 percent of the industry assets in 2009, showing & declining trend by
0.6 percentage points over the previows year, The DFlS’ shares of assets were 8.5 peroent in 2009 against 6.7 peroent in 2008,

Total deposits of the banks in 2009 ross to Taka 3037.6 billion from Taka 2561 4 bélEon in 2008 showing an overall increase by
186 percent. The SCBs' (comprising the largest 4 banks) share In depasits decreased from 29.6 percent in 2008 to 28,6 percent
in 2009. On the other hand, PCBs' deposits in 2009 amounted to Taka 1792.4 billion or 59.0 percent of the towa! industry deposit
against Teka 1450.7 billion or 56.6 percent in 2008, FCRs' deposits in 2009 rose only by Taka 0.9 billion over the year. The DFis"
deposits in 2009 were Taka 167.1 billion against Taka 1378 billion in 2008 showing an increase of 16,9 percent over the yoar,

Bank Credit

Ouistanding bark credit {exciuding foreign bills and inter-bark ftems) during F¥10 rose by Taka 523,16 billion or 23.16 percent
w0 Taka 2782.50 billion a3 against an increase of 14.90 percent in FYDS. The rise in the bank credit during Y10 were diiven by
the increase both in advances and bills purchased and discounted. Advances increased by Taka 249963 billion or 23,32 percent,
s against an increase of 16.99 percent durng FY09. Bills purchased and discounted incressed by Taka 23.53 biflion or 20,09
percent in FY10 as compared ta a decrease of 1339 percent in FYQS.
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Bank Depaslts

Bank deposits (exchuding intes-bank and restricted deposits) increased by Taka 582.23 billion or 2090 percent to Taka 3368 45
billion during F¥10 agains: 20,26 percent increase in FYD9. The rise in total bank deposits was shared by increase in demand
depasits, time depesits and government depaosits. Time deposits increased by Taka 449.7 billion or 19.55 percent and stood at
Taka 275043 billion in FY10 againat growth of 21.42 percent during FY09. Demand deposits increased by Taka 113,85 hifion or
37.65 percent in P10 to Taka 416.22 billion against 14.02 percent increase in FYD9. Government deposits increased oy Taka
18,68 billion ar 10,20 percent to Taka 201,81 hillion in F¥10, against 16.78 parcent increase of FY09. Quarterly position of bank
deposi-3 FY10 may be seen at Table 4.5,

Cash Reserve Reguiremeant

The Cash Reserve Requirement (CRA] for the scheduied banks with the Bangladesh Bank has been fixed at 5.50 percent of their
total demand and time liabiFties from 15 May 2010 for the first e since September 2005, to mop up BOT 20 billion of excess
liquidity, In Decernber, the CAR was further ralsed by 50 basis points to 6.0% for the commercial banks to curb inflationary
pressure on the economy.

Statutory Liquldity Ratlo

The Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) for the scheduled bamks, except hanks operating under the klamic Shariah and the
specialized banks has been re-fixed at 18.50 percent of their total demand and time Eabilities, excluding inter bank items with
effect from 15 May 2010.The SLR for the [siamic banks re-fived at 10,50 percent with effect from 15 May 2010 percent. The
specialised banks continued to remain exempt from maintaining the SLR. In December, the 5L3 was further raised by 50 basis
points to 19.0% for the commercial banks to curb inflationary pressure on the economy.

Interest Rates on Deposits and Advences

Weighted average interest rates of scheduled banks on deposits and advances along with the spread diuring FY05 to FYT10. It is
evident from the Table that weighted average interest rate on deposits was increasing throughout FYOS-FYDE then remain
unchanged at FYOB leve! in FYD9, thereafter declined to 6.0 percent in FY 10, However, interest rate on deposit started rising up
from 2nd half of 2010 making it in the peak in December 2010 due to liquidity orisis. Rate of advance, however, moved upward
during FYD5 ta FY07 but continued to fall during FY08-Fm 0 and reached 11.2 percent in FY10. Cap on the rate of advance at 13

percent remain unchanged.
Capltal Adequacy of the Banks

Bangladesh Bank has introduce d & new Risk Based Capital (RBCA] framework fior banks from 2003 in line with Basel-l. Cine year
parailel run of Base:ll with Basel-l was in practice for capital adequacy during FYD9. Basel-ll has fully come in to force from
January 2070 a5 a regulatory compiiance, Under the new capital adequacy framewark (Basel-), 38 is entrusted with ensuring
that banks are accurately assessing a4 the risk they are exposed to and madintaining the required capital in commensurabe with
their risk profile,

Under Basel-| banks were required to maintain a ratio of capital to risk-weighted assets, ie. CAR, of not less than 10 percent with
atleast 5 percent in core capital or Takas 2 biEon, whichever is higher, However, baniks have been instructed to raize their capital
to Taka 4.0 billion of which paid up capital shall be minimum Taka 2.0 biflion with effect from 11 August 201 1. Moreover, BB has
reviewed the minimum regulatory Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) and minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) of the banks in the
vear 2010 through revising the existing RBCA policy and banks' past capital adequacy reporting. MCR has been phased out to
8% of risk-weighted assets(RWA} up to June 2010, 9% up to June 2011 and 10% from July 2011 onward,

Cefl Money Market

The banking sector remigined stable and Fiquid i third quarter of 20010. Moreover, Bangladesh Bank provided repo alang with
special iquidity support to the primary dealers against the holding of treasury bills and bonds in order to fine-tune the liquidity
situation. As a result, the weighted average interest rate in the call money market moved within the range of 0.74 percent fo
.62 percent during that period. The weighted average interest rate ranged from 1.77 percent %0 1027 percent during FYO9.
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rate go upto 180 percent, a record highest level in the banking history of the cowrtry.
lslamic Banking

Alongside the conventional interest based banking systemn, Bargladesh entered into an Isiamic banking system in 1983, The
islamic banking industry continued to show strong growth since its inception in 1983 to June 2009 in tandem with the growth
in the economy, as reflected by the increased market share of the Islamic banking industry in terms of assets, fnancing and
deposits of the tozal banking system. This was 29.7 percent of the depasits of all private commercial banks and 17.5 percent of
the deposits of the total banking system at the end of December 2009. Tetal investment of the islamic banks and the Islamic
banking branches of the conventional banks stood at Taka 492.% billion at end of December 2009, This was 33,2 percent of the
investent of alf private banks and 202 percent of the investment of the total banking system of the country.

Bank Account for Farmars

Considering contribution of the farmers to the economic activities especially in agricultural activities, it has been decided that
a farmer can open an account by depositing 10 Taka only az any state owned commercial and specialised bank against National
iC Card/Birth Registration Card and Agricuitural Equipment Assistance Card issued by the Department of Agricultural
Extension. There will be no bindings for maintaining minimum balance on the said account and banks shall not impose any
charges/fees on these accounts.

Mo Lean/invastmant Facility for Purchazing of Land
Banks have been advised not to provide any loan/investment facifity for purchasing of land.
Repo Auctions

Total of B9 repo auctions were held during FY10. In all 367 bids for Taka 87782 billion were received, of which 358 bids for a
tozal of Taka 866,10 billion were accepted, During FY0? bids for Taka 222083 billion were received, of which Taka 193460
biflion was accepted. The volume of accepted bids decreased by 44.77 percent during the FY10. The range of interest rate
against the accepted bids was 4.50-8.50 percent per annum in FY10 against 8.50-8.75 percent per annum in the previpus year,

R#varss Repo Auctions

454 hids of 1-2 day and 3-7 day tenors for a total of Taka 1003.33 billion were received, of which 348 bids amounting to Taka
658.37 billion were accepted. During FY09, bids for Taka 88721 billion were received, of which Taka 553.24 billicn were
accepted. Substantial volumes were seen in the reverse repo market during FY 10, The rate of interest against the accepted bids
was L.50 percent per annum during FY10.

Bangladesh Bank Bill

Operations of 30-day Bangladesh Bank 8ill revived again during FY10 as a tool of Open Market Operation {OMO] in order to
maintain liquidity of the banking system more effectively, A total of 164 bids amopunting to Taka1185.42 billion were received, of
which 123 bids amaounting to Taka 89.57 billion were accepted. The weighted average yield-tomaturity against the accepted
bids ranged from 0.93 percent to .55 percent (Table §4). it is mentionable that no auction was held in FY09.

Invastrment Financing in Bangladesh

The amount of industrial term lpans disbursed by banks and financial institutions stood at Taka 258.7 billion, many-fold higher
than the amount of Taka 18,2 bifion mised by new capital issues through private placements and public offerings in the capital
market im FY10.

Howewver, market capiwfisation of the industries {manufacturing, services and miscellanegus) amounting to Taka 1211.83
biflion was higher than the outstanding level of industrial term loan finarced by the banks and financial institutions.
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Caprial Market Activities

The capital market plays a significant rofe in the econonvy a3 a source of long-term financing. Despite the global financial crisis,
Bangladesh capital market has been flourished throughout 2010 except the last week of year end. Market capitalization and
share price index had increased tremendously which displayed excessive boom in stock market. The demand for new
company's shares was also very high.

Over-the-counter (OTC) market has been Introduced in DSE to transact secusdties of de-Fsted companies. Off-oading of shares
of 26 state-owned companies has been under process. The sheres of 51 companies have been defisted during FY'10. A plan has
been adopted to establish an insttute titled ‘Bangladesh Institute of Capital Market' to improve the institutional govemance by
enhancing capacity of investors, intermediaries and companies,

Twenty-three companies including three direct listing companies) raised new equity of Taka 18,2 billion in the capital market
In FY10, higher than the Taka 5.9 blflon ralsed by the sixtean companbes in FY09, OF the new equity issued, Taka 5.3 bBlfllon
raised through private placements and Taka 129 bifion raised through public placements against Taka 0.9 billion raised
through privete placements and Tala 5.0 bilon through initial pubdic offerings (IPQ) in FY04,

in market capitalisation excluding treasury bends, the financial sector dominated with 6.5 percent share, followed by services
and miscellaneous (32.2 percent), manufacturing {21.7 percent], and comparate bonds (0.2 perceni) at the end of June 2070,

Marker capitallsaton inclusive of new issues increased remarkebly by 117.6 percant to Taka 2700.7 billion or 35,1 percent of
GOP at the end of June 2010 from Taka 1241.3 billion at the end of June 2009 in DSE, while in Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE)
it was increased by 129.9 percent to Taka 2241.8 billion or 32.5 percent of GDP in FY10. In FY'10, the amount of turhovers in the
secondary market also increased by 1868 percent and 73.4 percent respectively at DSE and CSE. in FY10, all-share price index
in DSE Increased by 102.8 percent while in C3E increased by 72.9 percert, Day-to-day changes in price indices and market
capitallsation v FY10 were maindy reflected by focal, conditions with a momentous response during the year undar repart.

Mon-resldent Portfalio Investment

Gross investment inflow in shares and securities of the stock exchanges by non-residents through Mon-resident Investor Taka
Account {NITA) stood at Taka 5.8 billion and gross outfiow as repatriation of sale proceeds stoed at Taka 9.2 billicn in FY10
against the gross investment infliow of Taka 3.8 billicn and repatdation of sale proceeds of Taka 12.7 bilEon in FY0S.

Schaduled Banks Investments In Capital Market Securities

Hoidings of capital market assets (equities, debentures) by scheduled banks stood at Taka B6.7 billion as of end June 2010
against Taka 53.2 biflion a3 of end June 2009, Oustanding advances of scheduled banks against shares and securithes
amounted to Taka 39,07 billion as of end June 20100, which was Take 18,9 biflion as of end Jume 2009,

Industrial Term Loans of Banke and Financlal Institutions

Disbursement of industrial term loans by banks and finencial institutions increased by 29.5 percent to Taka 258.7 bilion. The
recoveries also increased by 16.5 percent to Taka 189.8 biflion in FY10. The outstanding balance showed a positive growth of
183 percent as of end June 2010, However, the owerdue decreased by 3.2 percent in FY10 and as a percent of outstanding also
daciinad to 11.4 as of end June 2010,

Exchange Rate

The foreign exchange market was almost stable during the FY10. Despite ghobal financia meltdown, adequate supply of
liquidity in the foreign exchange market remgined in the FY10 like the preceding year,

Reflecting the market conditions the exchange rate of BOT ageainst LISD was almost stable throughout the year with sorme
depreciation of scceptable extend, Recalpts of ever-highest wage earners’ remittances and moderate growth in export

earnings contributed the foreign exchange market to remain calm in the wake of global recession. However, the timely
measures of Bangladesh Bank in the face of ample forex liguidity heiped to contain the stability of the per velue of |ocal
CLITENCY 1D ensure the export competitiveness of Bangladeshi products.
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Taka §%.52 uthmdﬂﬂwmrmp&eﬁwmumﬁumm&mmﬂ ﬁﬂﬂ&ulmthg:rmmgnfmu year, During the first
quarter of FY10 exchange rate was almost unchanged. Bichange rate experenced downward trends depreciating the local
currency only by 0.28 percent from Taka 69.06 to Taka 5929 during October-February period of ¥Y1 0. During the rest period of

the year local currency depraciated very sfiightly without showing any significant volatility.
Annual Agricultural Credit Programma

To meet up the higher demand of food for growing population, about 90 percent of available food grain is domestically
preduced, A rising populaticn and & rapidly reducing agricultural land base pose considerable challenges for the future of food
security In Bangladesh, In view of concern about food shortage, the global trend of izing food prices and adverse effects of
climate change on food security promated the Govermiment to strengthen its efforts in the agrculure sector,

The agriculture sector, which accounis for 20.2 percent of GDF grew by 4.7 percent in FY10 higher then 4.1 percent in FY09. n
the Netional Budget wop priority his been accorded to agricubture and rursl developmenit.

For financing establishment of agro-processing industdes in the areas cutside of Divisional Head Quarters and Marayangan]
town, Bangiadesh Bank launched a scheme of Taka1.0 bilEor from November 2001 out of its own fund. Refinance facllities
under the scheme was provided to barks and financial institutions at the Barnk Rate. An amount of Taka 1.25 bikon has been
disbursed under this scheme till end June 2010

Bangladesh Bank has ennounced its annual agriculturalfrural credit poficy and programme for FY11. The target for
disbursement of agricultural credit has been fixed at Teka 12617 biflion which is 96 percent higher than the actual
disbursement of FY10 and abowt 9.5 percent in size of national budget of FY11.

small and Medium-scale Enterprises (SMEs) has been considered as the thrust sector in the ecanomic development of the
country with growing importance from all walks of ife. An amount of Taka 10.42 bifion has been refinanced to 40 benks and
financial institutions urder this fund upto end June 2070 against 10988 enterprises.

Foreign Exxhange Market Operations

Under tha floating exchange rate regime, banks are free to set their own rates for inter-bank and customer transactions. Durng
Juby-September 2008, Taka-Dollar exchange rate was almest unchanged at $9.06. However from October 2005-January 2010
Taka depreciated by 0.67 percent and reached as high as Taka 69.52 agairst US Dollar at end of FY10.

Thee volume of Inter-bank foreign exchange transacticns in FY 10 stood at USD 6324.06 miFion includging spot, forward and swap
transactions, which is 53.47 percent higher than the USD 451 1,78 million in FY09.

Foreign Exchange Reserves

The gross foreign exchange reserves of the Bangladesh Bank touched the yardstick of LIS 10,000 milion while the global
economy was combating to overcome the recession. Bangladesh economy showed its robustness in the period of global
economic crisis by retsining upward trends in foreign exchange reserves. The gross foreign exchange reserves of Bangladesh
Bank stood at USD 10,750 midlion in FY10 which is 43.85 percent higher than the USD 7471 milion in FY09. Current foreign
exchanga reserve of Bangladesh Bank is sufficlent to mees four months import obligations. Forelgn exchange balances hald by
the commercial banks, or the other hand, increased by USD 650 million or 16.2 percent to USD 4655 miEon over the same
period. Total liquid forefgn exchange holdings of the banking system {ie, including the holdings of commercial barks)
increased to USD 112153 million.

Exchange Rate Movement

The exchange rate policy in FY D was focused on maintaining the stability in the domestic foreign exchange market, During the
15t quarver of P10, Teka-Doflar exchange rate was Taka 69,06 per U3 Dollar, then it depreciated by 0.13 percent and stood at
Taka 69.15 per U5 Dollar in the beginning of 2nd quarter, up to end of Znd quarter Taka depreciated agasn and stood at Taka
6926 per US Dolar, At the beginning of the 3rd quarter of F¥10, Taka appreciated to Taka 6§9.22 per Doliar, However, at the end
of FY10, Taka depreciated slightly and stood at Taka 69.50.
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The Bank met or exceeded all of its published objecthees for 2000, as lllustrated below. As a result of fts strong commitrment to
improve its efficlercy and profitabllity, the Bank significanty Improved its parformance. Furthermmare, the Bank maintained its
financlal strength through sound risk and capltal manegement.

Tetal Assets

The totel assets of the Bank as an 311220010 rose to TR 106377 million from TARTI0.95 miEllon a5 on 31722009, which
indicated 45.83 % growth of assets over the preceding year.

Cazh and Balance with Eangladesh Bank and Itz Agent

The amount of cash and balance with Bangiadesh Bank and Its Agent as on 31.12.2010 was Tk.4487.94 milEon while it was
Th3211 25 millllon as on 31.1.2.2009,

Balance with other banks and fnancial Instiutions

The total amount stood at Tk1151.99 million as on 31.12.2010 and Th2174.08 millien as on 31.12.2009.
Money at Call & Short Notloe

The amaunt stood &t rdl as on 31.12.210 while it was Th.300.00 miFon 25 on 31.12.2009.

Investrnent

The investrient portfollo of the Benk as on 31122010 rose to Tk.10891.02 million from TicBS03_44 mifllon as on 31.12.2009. The
Investment portfolic was blended wihh Government treasury bills amounting to Th34.07 millon, Treasury Bonds of
T 10386.71 milllon, Islaml Bord Th.160.00 milon Imsestment In primanssecondarny shares of T84, 73 milEon of which T2 .00
millon has been invested in acquisition of two shares of Central Depository Bangladesh Limited {CDBL) Asset Madge as secudty
Tie.25.00 millien and prize bond of TO.50 millan. The Bank's major portion of investment s in Gove. Treasury Bills and Bonds

for the purpase of fulfilling Statutary Liquidity Requirement.
Loans and Advances/investments

JBL was in constant efforts to explore dfferent areas of credit operation and could ralse the credit portholias to TKA9734.80
milllon In 2010 with an Increese of Tk1 744714 milllon |.e. 54.04% over that of the preceding year. In order to ensurs compllance
with regulatory requirements for avedding risk of exposure to single borrower, concentrathon on large hoans, to bring kn
excaflence In credit operation in relation to risk management, vield, exposure, tenure, collaterals, security valuation ete, 185
strived for further diversificaticn of credit portfolos. Its credit facllitfes were concentrated on Trade Finance, SME finance,
Agricuéture and related sectors, project finance, wholesale and retafl trade, transport sector, haspital and diagnostic centres
and syndicate financing for blg profects, capacity additlons o the manufacturing sector and structured fnancing for
developing Infrastructure of the country.

Total Non-performing loans and advances/Investments

Total non-performing loans and advances was Th905.52 milEor as an 33.12.23010 while It was Tie710.86 million in 2009, The
percent of non-performing loans and advances as on 31.12.2070was 1.83% while it was 2.20% in 2009, Sufficlent provision has
been kept against all non-performing loans and advarces,

Liabifitles

Total LlabiFties of the Bank stood at Tioba344 52 mifllon as an 31,12.2010 which was T43750.07 as on 31,7 22009,

Iamuna Bank Limized Annuai Report | &3



]

Tiwamd oy’ T ma aed 9T 7 50 g P Fy———
HELRUTS 11

P T s OB parpr meeay TFIT R
SRR L Lnf LB FIRGEROLAL (EEFFOITLERCE REUEty LU LY

o

Bomowing from Bangladesh Bank, other banks, financial institutions and agents stood at T 187.95 miflion as on 31122010
winich was T 123,03 millicn as on 31.12.2009.

Daposits

Total deposits stood at Tk60673.56 mifien as on 31.12.201 0 which was Tk42356.20 million as on 31.12.2008. The growth of
deposits for Tiw18317.36 million was 43.25% increased over the previcus year's position.

Deposit Mix and Growth

JBL gives utmost importance to the deposit mobilization campaign and to maintain a deposit mix for minimizing COF as far
as possible. JAL was able to instif confidence in customers and thereby could mobilize a totel deposit of Tk60673.56 millicn
in 2010 against that of Tk42356,20 million in the preceding year showing am increase of Tk.18317.36 million being 43.25
percent. For healthy growth of business, JBL puts emphasis on no cost and low cost deposits all the times. A number of savings
schemes are in place for mobifizing long term deposits, which has been plenned to invest in term loans in the area of lease
finance, project finance and SME and retail finence with a view 1o having better yield. JBL's such move will motivate the people
to have good savings habit, as well, The comparative position of depasit mix of the Bank as on 31.12.2010 and 31.12.2009 is
depicted below:

“Fligure I BOT Milllan™

Type of Deposh Ason 31122010 Az on31.12.2000 Changes (+1-) Changes In %
aver the Year
Current Ac and other Accounts | 013,77 | 4715.30 229847 48.74
Bills Payahle 71697 516.32 260,65 50.48
Savings Bank Deposits - I067.88 | 2891325 1076.63 3724
Flxed Daposits - 36604.55 | 25201.52 1149303 4580
Short Term Deposits - 423636 | 2762 49 1473.87 53.35
Deposlt Under Special Schame | 7900.33 | 6118.32 178200 29.13
Foreign Currency Deposlt | 8370 15100 i67.30) (@457)
Total Deposit 087356 4135820 1831736 43.25%

Capltal Adequacy Aatlos

According to the instructions contalned in Bangladesh Bankc's BRPD Chreulars MNo. 14 & 9 dated December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2008 every commerclal bank aperating In the country is required to maimtain at minimus 9 percent of s
risk-welghted assets as capital lamuna Bank Limdted could meintzin Capltal Adequacy ratlo of 3.49 percent as at 31120010,
which was 049 percent higher than the required Capital Adequacy Ratio. The amount of capital with break-up Is given below:
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Fig in BOT Million*

Particulars 2010 Z00%

Tier | Capital . ams4ss 305414
Paid up Capital 223009 1621.88
Share Premium Account ' - .
Statutory Reserve 1229.45 B1648
Right issue Subscription Money ' 73440 -
Retained Eamings 660.51 61578
Proposed Banus Share
Tier Il capital 149147 84352
General provision maintained against unclassified Loans & Advances _ 508.82 33264
General provision maintained against off balance sheet exposures 206.37 14719
Revaluation reserve of Govt. securities (0% of the total revaluation reserve} _ 244,59 #6337
Assets Revaluation Reserve{50% of total revaiuation reserve) 53175
Exchange Equalization Account _ - 0.32

Total Capital [Tier | + Tier I} 6346.02 3997.64

From the abowe, it reveals that Jamuna Bank Limited was able to increase its core capital from Tho3054.14 miglion to Th4854.55
milion and supplementary capital from T943.52 milfion to Tik1491.47 million and total capital from Tk3997.66 miliicn to
Tk5346.02 million.

Capital reached to BDT 4,000 million: Bangladesh Bank {B8) has mandated all the commercial banis vide BRPD circular letter
no. 11 dated August 14, 2008 to rajse the capital {the sum of paid up capital and statutory reserve) to BDT 4,000 mikon by
August 11, 2011 with minimem paid up capital of BDT 2,000 million. By the same circular, BB has restricted banks from paying
any cash dividend untié a bank fulfills the above requirements. As shown in the Balance Sheet, our capitad (paid up capital and
statutory reserve} as on December 31, 2010 has already crossed that mark and stood at BDT4854.55 miflion {of which paid uo
capital was BDT 2230.09 méEon}. An amount of BOT 734.40 million of Right fssue subscription money already received and an
amount of ThS60.91 millicn retained surplus will be added with paid up capital in due course.

Analysis of incoma Stetement of JEL

Financial performance: Giving the changing ecenomic and business conditions, the financial performance of J3L in 2010 was
expectedly consistent. Besides, restraining aggressive lending, JBL diversified its funding sources, recovered maore bad loans,
enhanced quality of assets and fostered control and compliance during the year. Although number of shares increased due to
stock dividend, basic earning per share (EPS) increased to 4.78 as on 31.12.2010 from 4.14 as on 31.12.2009. Non-performing
loans (NPL) ratio shown a decreasing trend reaching only 1.83 percent on the year-end 2010 as against 2.20 percent on the
year-end 2009. Grass loans to deposit ratio has slightly increased to 81.47 percent as on year-end 2010 against 76.23 percentat
year end 2009 Operating income increased to Tk2410.97 milkon as on 31.12.2010 from Th.1914.25 miflion as ocn 31.122009
being a growth of 26%.

Financial Highlights: The key features of the financial performance for the year 2010 are summarized in the foliowing table:
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Dhirectors’ Keport 2010 Financigl FPerformance Kevtew 2010

Figuses in million 0T
Particulars Year 2010 Yaar 2009 9% Change
Net interest incame (NH) 148100 900.15 ' 64.53%
Profit before provision and tax/Operating profit 241057 1.914.25 25.95%
Provision for loans and contingent essets 34444 ' 351.05 ' «1.85%
Profit before tax for the year (PB7) 2,i0656.52 1,563.20 32205
Profit after tax (PAT) 108602 923.12 ' 15.48%

Appropriations: The Profit and Loss account for the year 2010 shows Profit after tax (PAT) of BDT 1,066.02 million and the
distributable profit & BOT 660067 million after a mandatory transfer of BDT 412298 milion (20 percent of profit before tax) to
StEtutory Feserve,

Figures are in miflion BDT

Particulars Year 2010 Yaar 2009
Profit after tax ' 1,066.02 ' 923.12
Retained earnéngs carried forward from previous year 757 530
Profit to be appropriated ' 107359 92842
Transfer (o statutory resernve 41298 3264
Net profit afver appropriation/Retained surphus ' 660,61 ' 61578

Het Interast Income
The net interest income as an 31122070 was T 128700 million while itwas T900.16 million in 2008,

Investment Income
Total investment incorme of the bank was Th1152.80 miflian in 2070 white it was T 36749 million in 2009,

Hon-dnterest Income

Tatal non- irtenest incorme was T 12,78 million in 2070 and Tess.34 million in 2009,

Han-dnterset Expanes

Total non-intérest expenses was T 133561 mélion in 2000 while it was T 1013.74 méEon in 2005.

Met Profit Befora Tax
The net profit before tax of the bank was T.2066.53 million as on 20010 which was Tk 1563.20 mélEon in 2009,

Provizsion for Income Tax

Total Tax provision including deferred tax wits TO90.18 million in 2000 while it was Tk.632.26 million in 2009,

Met Profit After Tax

The net profit after tax of the bank was T 1068602 million in 207 0while itwas Tk.923.12 miflion in 2009. it indicates a steady and
sound growth of the bank.
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Total statutory resenve was T412.58 miflion as on 31122010 while it was Tk312.62 million in 2009,

Provision for Classified Loans
Sufficient provision has been kept/maintained by the bank agains: total required provision,

During the year 2010 During the year 2009
| Required Provision on LDOs ' 14s44 351.05
Provision Maintained 34244 35105
Provision Maintenence Ratio 100%: 100%

Total Cumulative provision requirement wp to 31.12.2010was T.962.58 miflion against which the bank kept/maintained 100%
provision and there was no shortiall of provision,

INPORT BUSINESS

The total import business handled by the Bank in 2010 was Ts1034.50 million compared to TkaseR5.00 million in the
preceding year reglstering a rise of Tk 1434950 millon belng 30.74 percent. A slpsadle LAC's were also opened by the Bank In
the year under review. The import items included industrial raw materials, machinery, consumer goods, fabrics, accessories etc.

EXPORT BUSINESS

The Bank handled export businass warth T 186040 miBlon i the year under report. in 2009 tofal export business handlied by
the Bark was Tk 21407.00 million. Thus there was an increase of Tk.20453.00 million in export business handled by the Bank,
being 95.54 percant over the preceding year. The majar export em was Readymade Garments.

HRE- Banking & Forelgn Remitiance

Jamuna Bank Ltd is one of the most technologically advanced private commercial banks in the country having wide branch
network throughout the Country, All the branches are running with real-time Online and ATM facilitias to setthe thalr
transactions from remote areas. We have dedicavsd NRB desk vo ensure personalized services to the valued customers at
branch & Head Office Level,

We have an appreciable Remittance Tie-up with a good number of world renowned Exchange Houses and Banks throughout
the Wordd to facllitate the Remittance servicas to the beneficlares in both as Instant Cash (payment over the counter) and
Account Credit Le. Moreygram, Placid N, Moneylink, Homelink, Raffies, Euro-bangla, Romana Money Services.

Besides our branch network and ATM outlets throughout the Country, we have 2lso a strong Remittance Settlement Network
with different associate Banks, NGOs and Pos: Cffice, which cover more than 1000 remote locations throughout the Country.

Qur main purpase s to cater to the needs of NRBs and their beneficlardes offering dfferent products and services both depaosit
and Investment. Prioritizing the needs of NRBs, we are in process to offer different personalized products and services by
establishing 2L own Exchenga Housas in different Countries like UK, USA, Malaysla, Singapare, italy, Spaln, Australla, lapan,
etc. In this process, we have gotten permission o establish our own Exchange house in UK & Malaysia.

100% owned Exchange House in UK

Jarmauna Financlal Services (LK) Lid & 100% owned subsidlary of JBL In UK 's expected to start its Rermiftancs basiness by June,
2011 in London first & graciualy it will expand it's operation in Birmingham, Manchester, Oldham, Luton etc. with a view to
deliver the Bangiadesh bound remittance fram UK to the bersficlaries countnyrwide within shortes: passible time.
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An Offshore banking Unit (OBU) of a Bank is a deemed foreign branch of the parent bank located within Bangladesh, and shall
undeartake Internatonal Banking business involving foreign currency denaminated assots & |labilfities.

Jamuna Bank Uimited has started its OBU operation on 22nd April, 2000 having following objectives:

*  Towlden and diversify JBL's area of services to the forelgn frvestors as they do not have the oppartunity of avalling
credit facilities from different Financial Instittution in Bangladedsh.

= To diversify the sources of forelgn exchange eamings by increasing axport of Bangiadesh throgh the EPZs.
To encourage ard foster esteblishment and development of industries and commencial enterprises in EPZs in order
torwilder and strengthen the economic base of Bangladesh.

Jamuna Bank Umited offer the following range of Offshore Banking Services:

= Foreign Currency Deposites{ Non Resident entitles and NRBs)
*  Loan In Forelgn Cumencies

+  Credit Facilities including Trade Financing

=  Nagotiation/Purchase of Bxport Bills

= Discounting of Export Bills

*  Corpaorate Treasury Services efc,

CREDIT RATING OF JBL

Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh (CRAB) has upgrades the fong term reting of Jamuna Sank Liméted 1o A1 (pronounced as
single A one) and retalned the shart term rating at 57-2, based on audited firancials up to 3151 December 2010 and ather

STROMG CAPACITY & HIGH QUALITY

Long Term Short Term
Rating - 2010 AT ' ST-2
Rating - 2009 A2 §T-2
Date of Dedlaration 13 Agril, 2011 '

Comrmerclal Banks rated A 1 In the long term belong to "Strong Capacity and High Quallty” cohort. Banks rated A 1 have strang
capacity to meet thedr financial commitrnents but are somewhat more susceptible o the adverse changes in crcumstances and
economic conditions than Commercial Banks in higher-rated categories. Such Banks are judged to be of high quality and are
subject to low credit risk

Commerclal Banks rated In the short term 5T-2 (High Grade) category are considered to have strong cepacity for @mely
repayment of obligations, Commercial Banks rated in this category are characterized with commendable position in terms of
liquidity, interna! fund gereration and access to a‘temative sources of funds.

CRADR upgrades the rating to A 1 in the Long Term considering improvernent in asset quality and maintaining satisfactory
lquidity aver the periad.

Cradit Policy Guidelines of JBL

Jamuna Bank Limited has formuiated its own Credit Pobcy GuideBnes to efficiently and professicnally manage risks arising out
of its Credit operation. The Credit Policy Guidelines encompasses a wide range of issues related to crdit operation. Jamuna
Bank Limited cortinualfy updates its credit policy to lead the ongoing improvement in the banking sector, The major points
covered by the JBL credit policy are:
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Review of Classification Position and Targes

Credit Budget with sectoral outiook

Procedure of Credit Operation including credit assessment
Credit Risk Grading System

Emphasizing on Secured Lending

Disbursement process and Documentation

Credit Monitoring

Paolicy for Delegation of Lending Authority

Credit Principles of JBL

The Credit Policy Guidefines of JBL cutiined the Credit Principles of JBL as under:

The Bank shafl provide suitable credit services and products for the market in which it aperates, Produect innovation
shall be a continuous process.

Loans and advances shall normally be financed from customers deposit and nat out of temporary fund ar bomowing
fram money market.

Credit facifities shall be allowed in a manner so that credit expansion goes on ensuring gualfty ie, no compromise with
the Sank's standard of excellence. Credit i extended to customers who will zdhere to such standands,

All credit extension must comply with the requirerments of Bank’s Mermorandum and Articles of Association, Bank
Companies Act as amended from time to tme, Banglacesh Bank's instructions Circulars, Guidelines and other
applicable laws, rules and regulazions,

The conduct of the loan portfolio should contibute, within defined risk limitation, to the achievemnent of profitable
growth and superior returm on the Bank’s capital.

Credit advancement shall focus on the development and enhancement of customer's relaticnship and shall be
measured on the basis of the total yield for each relationship with a customer [on the global basis), though individual
transactions should also be prafitable.

Credit facilities will be extended to those companies/perscns, which can make best use of the facility thus helping
maximize owr profit as well as economic growth of the country. To ensure achievemnent of this objective lending
decision shall be based mainty on the bamawer's ability to repay,

DiversEication: The portfolic shall be wel-diversified sector wize, Industry wise, geographical area wise, maturity wise,
size wise, mode wise as well as pumpase wise. Concentration of credit shali be carefully avoided to minimize risk

Remunerative; If Credit facilities are granted on a transaction/one=off basis, the yield from the facility should be
commensurate with the risk

Loan pricing: Loan pricing shall depend on the level of risk and type of securities offered. Rate of interest is the
reflection of risk in the transaction, The kigher the risk, the higher is pricing., Interest rate may be revised from time to
time in view of the change in the cost of fund and market conditian. Effective yigid can be enhanced by motivating
the customer to maintain deposit to support borrowing activities, Yield may be further improved by realizing
Management fee, Commitment fee, etc. where possible, following the Bangladesh Bank's guidelines in this respect.

Proper staffing: Proper analysis of Credit proposal is complex and requires high leve! of numerical as well as analytical
ability and commen sense. Te ensure effective understanding of the concept and thus to make the overall credit
port-folio of the Sank healthy, the policy of proper staffing shall be maintained through placement of qualified
officials having appropriate background, who have got the right aptitude, formal training in Credit Risk Analysis,
Bank's credit procedures as well as required experience.

Credit Budget

Budget is the numerical expressicn of a plan. It acts as the guideline for the operational people and streamiines all the efforts
to the desired way. in credit operation, budget performs some other important functions.
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high concentration in one or few sechors is likely to be severely affected from any adwerse change in the respective sectors. 50,
a sector-wise credit budget can be used a3 guideline to avoid sectoral concentration.

Secondiy, the credit budget acts as a target to be echieved. It afows the management to review the performance with the
budget and to take corrective action, If necessary.

Thirdly, since credit budget is prepared giving emphasis on patential sectors and cautiousness to discouraging risky sectors,
credit budget provides ready reference for idertifying potential sector as well as risky sector. Obwviously, some sectors bear
good potential while some other sectors may have reached the sstusation stage. The risk factors differ from one sector to
another. To provide guidelines to the credit marketing team and to smoocthen the credit decision, cred’t budget may act as
YaTEstick.

IBL forrmulates credit budget indicating appetite for growth in different sectors, every year,

Credit Risk Assessmant

A thorough credit risk assessment is being conducted prior to the sanctioning of credit facilltles, Thereafter it ks done annually
for each refationship. The result of this assessment is presented in the credit proposal originated from the Relatonship
Marager. Following risk areas are addressed and assessed in cradit sancticning procsss:

2. Borrower Analysis: Reputation, education, superience, age and success history arnd nel worth of the bosrower are
considered to analyze a bofrower. Any lssues regarding lack of management cepth, complicated ownership
structures or inter-group transactions are addressed in borrower analysis.

b, Industry Analysis: To analyze an industry, IBL considers industry posithon Le. threal and prospect in the industry, risk
factors pertaining to the industry, borrowers position of shane in the industry.

¢. Historical financial analysis: An analysis of a minimum of 3 years historica financial staterments of the borrower is being
presented. The enalysis addresses the quality and sustainability of eamning, cash flow and the strength of the
borrower's balance sheet.

d, Projected financial Performance: Where term facilities are being proposed, a projection of the bomower's future
financial performance is being estimated to ascemtzin that the bomrower will be able to repay the instaliments.

e. Technical feasibidities / Infrastructural facilities, Seasonadity of demand, Deld-Equity Ratio, Account conduct of the
bomowaer, Securlty and other relevant factors are consldered to assess cradit risks.

Credit Facilities Parameter
1. Maxdmum Slze:

a) Directives of Bangladesh Bank are being meticulously complied in respect of maximum size single customer/group
exposure. Presently, a5 per quidelines of Bangladesh Bank, total cutstanding financing facilities to any single parson
oF enterprise of organizations of a group shall not at eny point of tme exceed 35% of Bank's total capital subject to the
conditicn that the maximum outstanding against fund based financing facilities (Funded facilities) do not exceed 15%
of the total capital.

Mon-funded credit faciFties e.g. letter of credit guararntes et can be provided to & single large borrower, But under no
circumstances the total amount of the funded ang nen-funded credit facliies shall exceed 35% of Bani's total capital.

However, in case of export sector single berower exposure Fmit is 50% of the Bank’s total capitel. But funded facility
im case of export credit also shall not excead 15% of Bank's tatal Capital,

bi Loan sanctioned to any individual emerprise or any organization of a group amourting to 10% of mone of Bank's total
capital is considered as Large Loan.

c} Credit Emit in each case is being fixed after assessment of actual business need maintairing reguired Dot Eguity Ratio,
considering Debt Service Coverage Ratio, Pay Back Period, Security Coverage, etc.

70 I Annws Repert Jamiung Bank Limized



WAl

a} Short-term Loan:
Maximum period 12 (twelve) months. Actug] lean pericd is fixed on 8 case-to-case basis considesing cycle of business and
FECUireTTIE L

b} Medium Term Loan;
Loan period is for more than 12 months and up to 36 months considering repayment capacity and projected cash flow.

¢} Lomng Term Loan:
Loan period s for mene then 386 months. Actual loan pertod is fxed considering repayment capacity and projected cash flow,

3. Securities:

The Credit facilities kave to be secured by both primary security ang coflateral security of substantial value and guality but the
secuity requirements can be Nescble for borrowers having lower business risks,

Collateral securities to be propery vidued by enlisted independent surveyor and thie recommending Branch. The collatera! security
shiould have adequate value, proper demarcaton, possession and chain of documents as opined by the panel lawyer of the Bank
The collateral should be, of course, within the commanding area of the Branck. In addition to that Guarantee of the sponsors,
spouses, morgagors as well as post dated cheques covenng the faciithes with wsue charge dotuments shaf be obtained to make
the facifties secured, Assets pledged as security should be properdy insused, Financial instruments pledged as security should be
propesy lened and verified,

Credit Risk Grading

Credit risk grading is an impertant too! for credit risk measurement as 2t helps the Banks and financial insttutions to understand
various dirensions of risk imvolved in different crediz transactions. The aggregation of such grading across the bormowers, ectivites
and the limes of business can provide better assessment of the quaity of credit portholio of 2 bank or a branch. Wed-managed credit
risk grading systems promote bank safety and soundness by faciBtating informed declsion-maxing. Grading systems measure credit
risk #nd differentiate individual credits and groups of credits by the risk they pose. This allows bank management and examiners to
meniter changes and trends in risk levels. The process afso aflows bank management o manage risk 1o optimize retusns,

The credit risk grading is done by assigning weightage accordance to the gravity of risk. The primary risk afeas are financial risk,
business/ irdustry risk, management risk, security risk and relationship risk

Corporate Credit

Jamuna Bank Limited offers a wide range of financial services to the corporate customers. These financal services include funded
FaciEties ke Term Loan and Lease facility for BMBE, wade Fnance, expornt finance, working capital finance ete. and ron-funded
faciliies like Letter of credis, Bank Guarantee, Banker's Acceptance eic,

Jamrvuna Bank Lirmied has been following the concept of relationship banking to develop and maintain effective relationshio with
the corporate customers. A Ruf-pledged Corporate Division at Head Office & co-ordinatng with the branches to ensure Smely,
wilor-rmade and effichent services w the conporate customers,

The corporate credit of Jamaena Bank Limited i wed diverssfied, The corporate clientele of Jamuna Bank Limited includes reputed,
credit-worthy and established companies from different sectors like Textile arnd AMG, lron and Stweel, Ship breaking, Chermicals,
Plastics, Miedical Services, et

Jamung Benk Limited looks forward to ensuring growth in conporate credit by offering centralized relationship banking services for
the corporale Customers.
Money Laursdering & Terrorist Financing

Prevention of Money Laurdering & Terorist Financing s being viewed by the Management as par: of the Risk Management

Strategies and not simply &5 a standalone requirement that is being imposed by the legislation. Prevention of Money Laundering is
not viewed In isolation from the Bank's day-to-day business, operations, systems and needs.
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SME Barking of Jamuna Bark Limited is now considered as a market dominator in SME financing through market knowiedge,
customer orented products, devoted resources, nationwide coverage and supenior service guality to its chents. In consideration
of market demand, new Logo for our SME Banking Division has been introduced. We think it will enhance our brand image and
up grade motivational level of our SME Barking employees, The logo contains the symbeol of "Wave” which indicates all positive
movements Bke - i} the wave of Jamuna Bank in the lirancal market; 1i) the wave of SME financing in JBL; iif) the wave of positive
growth of JBL in SME Businass:

And, the colorof Logo itself has been chosen from the nature; fike Tight green’ indicates the greenry natuse which we deseree
for our belongings in future and ‘ocean blue® color stands for alf types of waste free ocean which we deserve for our next
generation. Now, the time has come when all the Brand Managers in the world are using these types of colors for branding which
are populardy known as “social colors’, We think JBL is not far behind from the rest of the warld after choosing these cofors.

Jamana Bank Limited upholds the motto o finance the “missing middle” on the basis of “movable asset” has absolutely captured
the undeserved market that is previgusly suffered from “acoess to finance®. Now our teilored made products meet every
customer's reed uriguely. Years of market knowledge, committed human resources, significant area coverage all over the
country and market driven strategies have made the bank an expert in SME Financing, We are not only thinking SME Financing
a3 profit orfented busiress but also beFeve it as one of our social resporsibility by creating an entrepreneunia class.

The Year-2010 was very significant for SME Banling Divisien of Jamuna Bark Limited. We have already created a new milestone
in the month of June'2010 by disbursing about BDT- 252.00 miEon, the highest ever monthly disbursement in the history of
Jamuna Bank Limited since inception. We also received BDT-460.00 million refinance facifty from Bangladesh Bank & 5.00% p.a.
agairst our disbursement in SME sector. During the Year-2010, we have earned about BOT-20000 milion onéy fram Small
Enterprise sector which is also a milestone in SME Financing.

We befieve in Women Empowermint and we encoumige mofe women's active participation in business. We have already
developed a new product for our Women Entrepreneurs with unigue features which is also first ever in Bangiadesh. In the
Year-201 0, our total women entrepreneurs financing postfolio come anound 30% of our tatal SME Portfolio.

To rernder better and prompt service to cur SME customer, we have already started the process of centralization of our total SME
Banking Wing which will take full shape in the Year-201 1. We have already divided the whole country in five parts and appointed
Business Development Manager (BDM) for each part of the country for rendering better services to the customer. We have
already developed another five new products (like Jamwena Green, Jamuna Chalantika, Jamana Bonik, Jamuwna KGO Shohojogi,
Jamuna Nari Uddog) for the Year-2010. We hope that we shall meet successfully all of our upcoming challenges for the
Year-2011.

Maoney Laundering & Terrardst Financlng

Prevention of Money Laurdering & Temosist Financing is being viewed by the Management as part of the Risk Managerment
Srategies and rot simply as 2 standalone requirement that is being imposed by the legislation. Prevention of Money Laundering
is not viewed in isolation from the Bank's day-to-day business, operations, systems and needs.

Keeping it in our mind. to ensure that the Bank's all business activities are carried out in conformity with the law / regulations of
the Govt. (l.e. Prevention of Money Laundering Act-2009, Anti Terrotism Act-2009) and Bangladesh Bank Guide lines we have
updated & implemented "AML/CFT Policy-Guidefines” (Anti-Money Laundering & Combating the Financing of Terrorism Policy
Guidefines) to prevent Morey Laundering & Tesrorisl Financing activities in the Bank as approved by the Boand. This
policy/guideline has established clear responsibilites and accountabilties of the bank officials for discharging their day-to-day
banking activities/‘duties. In pursuans to Bangladesh Bank Core Risk Guidaiings we have also established and rurning a separate
Anti Money Laundering Division headed by an Executive Vice President & “Chief Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officer®
(CAMLEDY of the Bank under the direct supervision of the Managing Director.
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A responsibie officer named as “Branch Anti Money Laurdering Compiiance Officer™ [BAMLCD) has aiso been nominated at
branch level to ensure that branches are carmying out AMLICFT policles and procedures as required inthe guldedines. They report
ta the CAMLOD on such complance Issues. However, tn fne with the oblective towards prevention of Money Laundering &
Termoris: Financing all branches as wed as relevant Departments of Head Office are balng instructad to be vigllant and prevent
such activities

To prevent potentfal Money Laundering & Terrorst Financing Riskfthreats required risk management functions and measures
have been implementad.

Jbl Cards & ATM:

The card busiress s becoming very much competitive and risky day by day. Despite that JBL balieve If 131 drives with full effort
having required loglstics and support to the customers at their satisfaction JBL can achieve desired bausiness in secured mannes,
The Bank wili deploy required men, machine, matarial, method and money to mark Jamuna Bank Limifted as a major player in tha
card industry within rext few years. Considesing present markes scenaro Jamuna Bank Limited introduced VISA Deblt Card, Local
and imernational VISA Credit Card in the markat for valued customers and emplovesas. 1BL has already lssued more than 45,000
Debit Cards and significant number of Credit Cards In the market. 181 kas approved credit limit of BOT 15.15 crore agalnst which
curment outstanding is BOT. 6.10 crone. JBL's gafly cash withdrawal Emit BOT. 20,000 & 20T, 50,000 from Cradit and Debit Card
respactively. it as been observed from the market that custormers are generally interested to get entire Bmk in one transaction.
Simple reason is to aviold charges & fees comfortably. Recently JBL has introduced Pay Order agaknst Credit Card Limit. In lime with
the successful implementation of online VISA Electron debit card operation of J3L volume of cash withdrawal ks more than BDT.
20 crore par month thraugh deb’t cands in 58, CD & SND accounts, which |s Increasing rapldiy. 181% SO0 and CC acoount holders
are also valued customars but they were nat eligible to use debit card agatnst SO0 and C.C limit. As per 1BL's customer’s raguest
SO0 and C.L customers are now enjoying 24-hour cash withdrawal faclPty through thelr debit card. JBL has recently introduced a
new product JBL Trave! Card & Glft Card. it s a pre-paid card and customer has to load money to the card befare use. Considering
the presant market scenario, Jamuna Bank Limited Introduced Exporter Retention Quota (ERQ) credit card i the market for
wvalued customers. As a new market player JBL has understood the market and in the year 2010 JSL has already introduced wide
ranges of VISA products including Local Gold Card, Pre-paid Casd ke dual currency VISA Gift Card, VISA Travel Card. In future JBL
wiants to infroduce a new version credit card for smafl Income group people. 1BL has already established 40 ATMs in the country-
wide. Belng a Member of Q-Cash JBL's cardholders can use thelr cards through 1,000 ATMs of DBBL, BRAC and C-Cash ATM
approcdmately 1000 ATMS. In the year 2011 J8L wants to establish addittanal 50 ATMs countrywide.

Human Resources

Human Resourcas Division of tha Bank extends support to the top Managamant to have in its flast the mast efficlent profassion-
als. With all the policy support from the Board ang the highar Management, the Human Resources Division & relentiessiy contini-
Ing its efforts to recrudt the best avallable Officess at entry level through competitive written examinationfrterview. As at 31st
December, 2010 &5 Probationary Officers, 22 Officer (General/Cash/Techrical) have been appainted to mest the requirement of
growing branch network. Experianced Bankers fram good banks with falr knowledge and exparienca were also inducted 1o meat
the demand for quality work force. The total number of employees of Jamuna Bank Limited as at the cose of the year 2010 stood
at 1511 compared to 1213 In the year 2009. In 2070 Jamuna Bank HR assisted the Management to farm Of-shore Sanking
Divlsion, Risk Maragement Division, Capital Market Operation Divislon, Resaarch & Development Wing, islamic 3anking Division
and Marketing & Developmant Department. Human Resources Division has succassfully rolled out 1t Human Resources Manage-
ment Palicy. Trainlng s another feature.

Jamuina Bank Tralnlng Institute
*The baginning of knowiadge is the discovery af something we do not understand.” 3y- Frank Harbert

MNow a days, Banking has become more compiex than befare. The area and the scope s gatting wider. Inthis pace, technology also
dominates Banking. The word "Barking” means whao collects deposit from one and lends it to others. But, presant situation is a
little bit different from the previous concepts. We cater needs of the Customer and try to extend best possibie service with a
varlety of decoraticn and blending.
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Whatewer we do, we need to know about the basic and the advance leved of banking., We need to learn about different Act, Laws,
Rules and Principles. To meet the demand, our Bank established its own Training Institute in September, 2006. Since then the
Institute provided training to almost 2,071 Officers and Bxecutives. In 2010, the Trazning Institute imparted training o 508 Officers
and Executives. The Trafning Institute is now located at Rahbar Tower (15t Floor), 75-78, Ring Road, Ring Road, Adebor, Dhaka -
1207. We have amanged different courses like;- (I} Customer Services & Refationshiz Management (li) Orentation an Sankéng
Operation (i) Foundation Training Course for PO (v} Credit Operation & Management (v) Credit Monitoring, Supenvision &
Recovery vil Financial Anatysis for Credit Officers vil) Foreign Exchange & Money Market Products vii) Foreign Remittance- Rules
& Procedures ) Credit Risk Grading System x} 585 Reporting (1.2 & 3) xi) International Trede Finance & Fx Operation xif) Auwdit,
Inspection, Control & Compliance i) Cash Menagement.

The [nstitute invites rerowred Bankears & PersonzlEles of the country including Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh knstitute of Bank
Management, Public & Private Banks, different Universities and other natianal ard malti-national companies,

In the year 2010, we have also ananged Workshop on different topics so that Bankers can interact with each other and do have
the scope w share their knowiedge. This i two-way traffic. Recently we have added some maore courses like Foreign Exchange
and Reporting Technique, Credit Risk Management, IT Security antivirus & T Operation in JBL.

if) Baslc Trainlrg for Sankers (i) Foreign Exchange Tools and Techriques (if} Short and long courses on Loans B Advances (v}
Training an Prevention of Mongy Laundesing & Terrorist Financing (v) Foreign Exchange Fisk Management, wi) Credit Risk
Management. vil) Foreign Exchange & Money Market Products. viil) Asset-Liability Management. &) Cash Management. x} It
Security & Fraud Prevention in Banks. xi) Reporting. xii} Basel-E and others We believe that this Institute will provide more and
miare skillzd Banxers for the industry, who will be able to cater the needs of the market with dedication and potential,

Internal Control Bk Compllance

Jarmura Bank has established sophisticated organizational structure to exercize strong control cubtune within the organization by
implementing policy guidelines of internal controls appropriately and strengthening internal controls system. Intemal Contro!
and Compliance Division (ICCD} of the Bank comprises of three departments, namely (1) Audit and Inspection Departrment, (i)
Menioring Deparsment and i) Compliance Departtment. The Division reviews and monitors Bank's Intemnal Control and Compli-
ance Risk to help the Bank perform better through use of its resources. The Departments of the division are pedarming their
functionad activities in scoardance with the Bank's own palicies a3 wedl as guidance notes issued by Bangladash Bank from time to
time for mitigating the Internal Control and Compliance risks of the Bani.

During the yeer 2010, Inspection Teams of IKCD of the Benk carried cut inspections on all the Branches and different Divisions of
Head Cffice of our Bank and submétted Repaorts thereon,

Kecessary remedial measures/correctives steps have been taken on the suggestions/observations made In the sald reports. The
summary of key points of the reports were 2o placed and discussed in the meeting of the Audit Committes of the Board of Direc-
tors. Appropriate actions have also been taken as per the dedisions of the said Committee for protecting the Bank's interest.

CompEance; The Bank ensures full compisnce of regulatory reguirements including the directives of Bangladesh Bank
{regulatory body), Mational Board of Revenue, Securities and Exchange Commissicn, Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and
Firmns, Ministry of Finance etc. having significant irmpact on the Bank’s business.

Complance is a continuous process, For this puspose, the Bank's Control has been dessgned in such a manner so that the compli-
ance with all the relevant regulatory requirements is carried out in each activity of the Bank. The Board of Directors and Senicr
Management of the Bank have developed a high ethical ard moral standard to ensure strong compliance Cultune in the Bank. In
this context, the Bank gives priority on the foflowing izsues:

k. To encoursge employees to comply with af the policies, procedures and regulations,

. To maintain continuous fiaison with the regulators at all level to obtain regular information of regulatory changes and
il. To establish an effective communication process to distribute smoothly the relevant regulations among the officials of
the concerned Division and Branches.
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Merchant Banking provides a broad range of banking products and financlal services geared to majar comipandes and Instiu-
tional clents, iIncluding services for investment funds.

The Bank has formed a subsidiary company in the name and styfe Jamuna Bank Capital Management Limited {(J3CML) and
obtained lcerce on Novemnber 29, 2010 to carry an merchant banking business with 2n a'm to become the leading empioyer
Ir: the finance sectar.

The business plan akms to expand as a major player in the local market. The plan Is toenable the JBCML to use the Bank's espar-
thse o optimise ks customer relathons managemant and extend its product offering. By sharing best practices and major fnvest-
ments In training, the product offering and systems, the company will be able to respond more quickly and effectivaly to client
needs. As regards high net worth Inclviduals, the compary’s wealth management model wifl be tallored to meet the specific
raeds of the local market, A spaciziised corparate team will be created, with services devoted to the public and semi-pusiic
sector, a5 well as property development,

Securlties Services

The Bank has formed a subsidiary company In the rame and style Jamuna Bank Securities Limited (JESL) and received allotment
letter fram Chittagong Stock Exchange to carry o brokerage business with an aim to develop an efficent capital market
erwironment, provide best corporate advisony services, provides Integrated, Innovative selutions far all operators Irvehved In the
Investmant cpche, act as a financlal intermediaries, to affar customised solutlons In clearing, settlerment/dalivery, institutlonal
Investors have access to an array of custod’s! and fund administration servces, including fund distribation support ez,

Tranzactlons With Related Partles
Information relating to buslress with any concern of director(s) to report under sacticn 18{2) of The Bank Company Act, 1991:

An agreement was signed betwesn the Bank and Gari Communications an organlzation represented by Mr Gazi Golam
Murtoza, a member of the Bank’s Board far providing V-5at Connectivity for tha Branches of Jamuna Bank Limited. The Agres-
ment was signed tn compliance with all narms and practices by Inviting offers In the print media. After scrutiny of the offers
made by threeffour providers with Gazl Communication the propasal was placed before EC in 1ts 194th meeting held on
13.04 2008 and EC approved the offer made by Gezi Communications on competitive basls, Consequently Gazl Commanica-
tions has instaled V-5at Conrectivity in all Branches and Head Office.

As per approval of the EC we have purchased Junlper Roater, Core Switch ete. from Gazl Commumnications for the Data canter,
Disastar recovery site, BACH project and for the new Branches which has been apaned durlng the vear 2000 of Jamauna Bank
Limited.

The invitation for price offers was published Tn the Newspaper for the purchase of Computers and Accessories and Gazl
Communlcations became the lowest bidder for these routess,

Here it may be mentloned that, guidalines of Bangiadesh Bank and purchase rules and regulationof Jamuna Bank Limited were
propery followed In all of the above business dealings with Gazl Commaunications,

islamic Banking Branch

Jarura Bank Limited besides conventional banking, carrving islami banking based on Shariah Principies through its 2 {twio)
Branches, Bank's first islamil Banking Branch Is Nayabazar Branch, Dhaks. Herceforth the Bani has opened 153 second branch at
Jubilee Road, Chittagong. The Shariah Supervisory Board supenvses Islami Bankdng activities. The Bank Is now managing its
Iskam Banking operations through isiaml Banking Divislon and totad fund as well as books of accounts has been segregated
from conventional banking.
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Drectors’ Report 2010
Risk Management
The Bank is always aware of managing risks covering all the areas of risk management, JBL ensures the system to mitigate
risks in best possible way giving highest priority with intense monitoring. A separate repart on Risk Management is given at
page- 100

Corporate Governanos

The board is committed w high standards of corporate governance, n this respect, responsible corporate governance is of gneat
importance to lamuna Bank Limited, Liguidity and solvency probiems caused by poor governance would be hamnful systematic
consequences in the broader aspect. Corporate governance is an outcome for 3 sound financial system, Good corporate
governance can contribute substantially to a shared working environment between company and s supervisors. it supports not
only a2 wel-managed system but also necessary to pratect depasitors’ Interest. High pricrity s therefore accanded to give
Cofporate governance comprising a mix of legal, regulatory and institutionel provisions specifying the roles and accountabilities’
constitution of the board, the executive cormmittes, the sudit committes, extemal and internal audit, disciosure and transparency
prescriptions, inchude fit and proper test for appointment of chief executive officers etc, In continuaticn of the above reforms, the
roles and functions of the Board and Management were redefined and dlarified with a view to spedfying the powers of the
management. A detailed Report on Corporate Governance as per nubes/ragulationsTaws are enumerated in page- 104

Corporetes Soclel Responslbllity

Corporate sockal responsibility (CSR) s maindy about the awareness of and actions in sepport of environmentally sustainable societal
development. (SR actions aim at mitigating the diverse emvironmenta impacts of the activities of the business and at reducing
inequafities and alleviating deprivation and poverty in the communities across the country.

C5R expanditures of banks have far largely beesn it the form of passive grants and donations. Bank s highéy responsive to amergency
support needs of popalation groups affected in natural and manmade disasters. Apart from one-off grants and giveaways, bank has
engagement in longer erm conSnuing support comerEtments, in areas of education and healthcare,

Besides the passive engagements by way of grants/donations bank is now getting actively engaged in socially responsible business
operations, by way of increased lending to under-served economic sectors like agricufture and SMEs, towards fuller financial
inclusion and faster poverty eradication, Bank is showing commetment for sméronmenta sustainability in own and clent businesses,

Dur coberent comporate social responsiofity (CSR) programme encompasses three key strands:
. Our people

. Environment
. Supporting the communlty and charitles

We treat all of our people as individuals, with fairness and respect, in the same way that we ablways conduct our business with
honesty and integrity. These same core principles underpin our policies on the envinonment and with local communities and
charities, We have taken several stepafinitiatives that benefit our employees,

The Bank has a strong environmental policy and we are always looking for ways in which we can improve this. We focus on a
number of key aneas:

We whoteheartedly Believe in supporting local chanities, with each office choosing their own charity and the way in which they
support it, A separate report on Corporate Social Responsibility of the Jamauna Bank Foundation |5 starting on page- 115

Green Banking

JBL'% firancing policy is based on green banking corcept Le, environmmental friendsy. The credit policy of the Bank thwart the
scope of financing In envirenmentaly hezardous industry, But to provide special emphsals, a seperate policy namely “Green
Baniing Policy” has been preparedformulated based on Bangladesh Bank's poficy guideline on green banking in line with
ghobai development and response to the environmental degradation which 1o be implemented by pases.
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Phase-i contairing policy formulation, awareness development, training, etc. within 31 December, 2011, Phase-il containing
formation of sector specific envirenmental policles, settng up of green branches, formation of bank's specific environmental risk
management plan and guidelines, etc. within 31 December, 2012, Phase-lE containing designing & Introduction of nnovative
products and reporting In standerd format with external vesification within 31 December, 2013,

Mmrdlnghr Ismung Bank Lid, Is going to develop its own Green Banking Guldeline focusing the followings:
Provide & safe and healthful workpiace and ensure that personnel are properly trained and have appropriate safety and
emergency equipment,

¥ Beanemwiranmentally responsible bank In Bangladesh

¥ Particlpate In efforts to iImprove ersdronmental protection and enderstending and share appropriate pollution prevention
technology, knowledge and methods

¥ Usze and encourage to use methads that do not adversely affect the environment, includirg developing and improving
products, operations and technologles to minimize waste, prevent alr, water, and other pollution, minfmize health and
safery risks, and dispose of waste safely and respansibly,

*  Ensure that JBL make responsible use of energy Including conserving energy, improving energy efficiency, and giving
preference to renewable over non-rerewabie energy sources whean feasible

¥ Bank shall approve a consldernble fund in their annual budget aFocation for green banking,

¥ The management of JBL proposes to establlsh a separate Green Banking Uinlt or Cell having the responsibility of designing,
evaluating ard adminlstering related green banking tssues of the hank,

¥ Incorporation of Environmental Rlsk In CRAM,

¥ Ipdtlating In-house Environment Management.

¥ Imroducing Green Finance: 18 will give preference in financing eco friendly basiness activities and energy efficiant
industrias,

¥ Creation of Climate Risk Fund; Bark should fingnce the economlc acthvities of the fiood, cyclone and drought prore areas

at the regular interest rate without changing addithonal rlsk premium,

Intreducing Green Marketing: Green marketing Is the marketing of products that are presumed to be environmentally safe,

Intreduction of Internet Banking.

Supporting Empéoyes Tralning, consurmer Awareness and Green Event,

Disclosure and reporting af Green Banling Acthitles.

* & & &

Jamungs Bank 200 Convertlble Zera Coupoan Band

A fund of Tk 2,000,001,439.00 (Issue price) 1o be ralsed by lssuing 20% Zero Cowpon Bond after recelving posithve nods from
regulatory bodies as well as by the shareholders in forthcoming general meeting to strengthen capital base of the Bank as per
BASEL If reguirement. The specizity of the Bond |5 its lucrathve featuras having corvertibiity into shares, Effective rate of retum
of the Bond |5 18.41% (individual) and 15.77% (insthiution), 20% of the Bord reserved for private placemeant and rema'ning 80%
to be offered 1o existing shareholders as well a3 public equally.

Appolntment of Auditers

M5 ACHARIN, Chertered Accountants, the Audlt Firm as per Bangladesh Bank's Fst of the qualified Chantered Accountants have
beer appointed a3 the Bernal Auditors of the Bark in the 9th Arnual General Meeting held on Jure 13, 2010 wifl be retired and
is ¢ligible for re-appalntrment as per BRED Clrcular Letter Mo, 12 deted Juéy 11,2007 and the Board of Divectors has recommended
re-appointment ACNABN as Auditor of the Bank for the year 2011,

Dibwidend

After meking all provisions and appropriations the Board has recommended 22% stock dividend {le., 22 Bonus Shares againat
existing 100 shares) as on 31122070 out of profits for the year based on the audited accounts in the 10th Annual General

Mesting subject to approval by the shareholders as well as permizsion from regulatory bodies
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Growth Prospact in 3011 pfthe Bank

We believe that the global economy is still on the long and winding road of recovery, While we continue to struggle with many
of the lingering effects of the 2008 global financial cris's, investor confidence is gradually recovering. In this backdrop the Bank
in 2071 should remain generally positive as corporate eamings should continue to grow and companies araund the world are
collectively in very strong financial positions. Our best guess is that fxed income investors will find the going tougher over the
mext several years. Any increases in interest rates, however, will probably be viewed as a sign that global economies are growing

JBL deveippment model has always been based on striving to continue meticulous risk management and compliance, belief in
continugus improvement of governance as well as potential growth, ensure and explore avenyes for optimum utilization of
funds for shareholders wealth maximization with a permanent drive fior customer satisfaction.

Whatever oocurs in 2011, you should be confident in gur abifity to capably serve our clients and, consequently, help grow the
value gver time. We are fortunate to work with the best in banking arena. Throughout this report you can read about the
enturing principles that guide our business strategy. Chief among them s gur focus on putting customess’ interests first. Each
of gur work forces is focused on this enduring principle every day.

We are grateful to the Govemment of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Bank, the Securities & Exchange Commission, ather regulatpry
bodies and professional bodies (The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, The institute of Cost and Managment
Accountants of Bangladesh and institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangfadesh) for their continued co-cperation, support and
guidance, jamuna Bank Limited wishes to thank its valued shareholders, investors, investment bankers, rating agencies and
stock exchanges for their support.

The Directors canfirm that Annual Report together with the Director’s Report and the Finandial Statements have been prepared in
compliance with taw, rules and regulatory guidelines and compliance of SEC notification {s). The Board also declares that:

= The financial statements prepared by the management of the Bank present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in eguity;

«  Proper books of agoount of the Company have been maintained;

*  Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that the
aocounting estimates are based on reasonable and predent judgment;

«  intemnational Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh, have been follpwed in preparation of the financial
statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

*  The system of internal control is seund in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored;

*  There are no significant douots upan the Company's ability to continue as a going concem.

*  There are no significant deviations in 2010 operating results,

We appreciate the confidence you have in JBL. We'll do our best to reward your confidence.
On behalf of the Board of Directors

P
=

M. Belal Hossaln
CHAIRMAN of the Board of Directors
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Report of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
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formulates policies. in fine with this issue, the management is responsible for implementation. The Audit Committes, on behalf
of the Board, ensures effective implementation of the processes/procedures as set out in the Business Plans and Policies. The
Audit Committee assists the Soard of Directors in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the
Statement of Affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the organization. The Audit Committee,
therefore, as its key function ensures that policies & guidelires has been set out for implementation in the proper way,

Composition of the Audit Commitiea
The present Audit Committee consists of:

1 Mr. Md. Tajul Iskam Chairman
1, Mir. Engr. Md. Atiqur Rahman Co-Chaiman
3. Mr. A5 M. Abdu Hakim Member

The present Committee took responsibiities after being reconstituted in the 123rd Board Meeting dated Juiy 08, 2009. The
Board in its 1437d meeting held on May 30, 2070 extended the duration of the Audit Committee for further two years Le. for a
total period of three years from the date of its reconstitution, The Company Secretary of the Bank is the Secretary to the Audit
Committes. Senlor officials of the Bank atbend the Meeting on invitation.

Meating of the Avdi Committas

The Audit Committee held 8 {eight) Meetings during the Year 2010, The Committee met the intemal Control & Compliance
Division, Financial Administration Division, Credit Division, Credit Recovery & Legal Division, Treasury Division and International
Division of the Bank. The Committes also had a meeting with the External Auditors to discuss their findings and to work out ways
to act as per their observations/guidelines and implementation of the recommendations,

Functions of the Audit Committee

During the yesr the Audhit Committes carried ks regulsr functlons with particular emphasis on the followings:

il Evaiuation of compliance culture of the Management;

i Review of existing Risk Management procedures fior ensuring an effective Internal Check and Control System,

iy  Review of efficiency and effectiveness of Internal Audit Functions.

vl Monitoring of effectiveness for removal of the detected imeguianities;

v Review of Apnuad Financial staternents in line with the Accounting Stardards set by Regulatory Authorities.

vil  Review of the findings and recommendations of the Extarnal Auditors.

vill  Assessment for running the affairs of the Bank by the Management in line with the policies set out by the Board.

¥iill  Review of Internal Audit Plan,

ix}  Reviewed Internal Audit firdings and advized comective actions.

x} Reviewed the Management RBeport issued by the Batermnal Auditors, Management responses therezgainst and
corrective measures taken by the Bank to avoid recusrence of the lapses mentioned therein.

Review of Financisl Statement

The Audit Committee reviewed & examined the Annual Firancial Staternent-2010 as prepared by the Management and Audited
by External Auditors — ACNABIN, Chartered Accowntants of the Bank in Fne with the Accounting standards set by Regulatory
Authorities and recommended its submission to the shareholdirs as a statutory requirermnent. The Committee referred the
Financial Staterments for the consideration of the Board with necessary recommendations.

Admowledgemant

The Audit Committes expresses its sincere thanks to the Members of the Board, Management and the Auditors for the excellent
support while carrying out its duties and responsibilities as per Reguiatory directives.
e
.-"'-. d
Md. Tajul islam
Chairman, Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
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Members of Shariah Supervisory Committee

Professor D, Muhammad Mustaftzur Rahman Chalrman
Professor Mowlana Md, Salabuddin Member
Mawiana Abdur Razzak wMember
Hafez Mawlana Muft! Rubul Amin Member
ME. M. Azizuil Hug Member
Frofessor Shahidul Islam Barakat] Member
#r. M. Matior Rahman Member
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Annual Report of Shariah Supervisory Committee-2010

Al prafees are dus to Allak, the Lord of the Universe, the Beneficent, the Merciful. Durud and Salaam is for aur Srophet
Moharmmad {SM) who Is Rahmat fior the creatures of the World.

We take this opportunity to express our appreclation to the Board of Directars, the Managing Director and all members of the
Management team for thelr continuous suppart. We are gratefud to our Shareholders and clients for their confidence reposead
on us, Without thelr confidence and suppaort, we couid not be able to perform our activities properiy.

Buring the year 2010 the Sharlah Supenrisory Committes of Jamuna Bank Limited held different meetings and reviewed
different operational activities in respect of Shariah rufes, Islami Banking Division of the Bank inspected the two |slami Banking
branches of the Bank during the yesr and submitted thelr reports to the Sharlsh Supervisory Committes. lslaml Banking
Division Is warking and corducting Sharlah audit of the said branches Independently and reporting the vioations directly to
the Sharfah Supervisory Committes for Information and necessary measures and disseminate the decislon of the committes
accordingly to the respective branches for compliance/ non recurrence of the sald violations,

The duty of the Sharish Supervisory Committes is to give indepandent opinions and necessary guidelines upon observing and
reviewing the activities of the Bank and aiso o conduct shariah refated training for the manpower of the Bank and to make the
clients aware of Sharlah compliance. On the other hand, the responsibiity of the |slami Banking branches is to ensure that the
businesses are carried in accondance with the rules and princlples of 1slamd Sharah, As per Sharlah Supervisory Committes's
recommendation specific marks are reserved for questions relating to |slasd Banking to be asked to the Bank's Officizls during
Interview at the time of promotion.

Following lssues were also discussed in the meeting of Sharlah Supervisory Committee of Jamuna Bank Limited during 2000:

Awareness for Compllance with Islamilc Shariah,

Sharlah Inspection Report of Islamic Banking branches.
Declsion an Pravisional Profit Rate for Islamic Banking branches.
Shaniah Audit & Inspection Manuai for Islamic Banking.
Different poliches for islamic Banking branches.

L2 o80T

May Allah (SWT) gives us towfique In granting His satisfaction to help i establishing Sharlah based banking In the country and
have His blessings in all spheres of life.

(Yoot Mo/

Mallk Muntasir Reza Professor Dr. Mustaflzur Rehman
Member Secretany Chalman, Sharkah Supenisary Commlttes
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Disclosure on Risk Based Capital under Basel i
2] Scope of spplication
Cuaktative Disclosures:

{a} The name of the corporate entity; Jamuna Bank Limited

{b) Jamurs Bank Limited prepared its Basel-l report on “Solo’ basis becawse it had no nvestment in any subsidiaries on
the reporting date,

bj Capital Structure
Quaktative Disclosures:
Reguiatory capital will be categorized into three Bers: Tier 1, Ther 2, and Tier 3,

Tier 1 capitak: Tier 1 capital called Core Capital’ comprises of highest quality of capital elements that consists of:
2} Paidup capital
bl Mon-repayable shere premium sccount
€] Statulory reserve
dl  General reserve
e Ritained eamings
i Minority interest in subsidiaries
gl Mon-cumulative irredeemable preference shares
ht Dividend equalzstion sccount

Tier 2 capitak Tier 2 capital called “Supplementary Capital’ represents other elements which fafl short of some of the
characteristics of the core capital but contribute to the overall strength of a benk and corsists of;
2} Genersd provision
Bl Revakustion reserves
* Revaluation reserve for Nixed assets
* Revaluation reserve for securities
* Revaluation reserve for eguity instrument

) Al other preference shares
dl  Subordinated deb

Tier 3 capital: Tier 3 capital called “Additionsl Supplemertary Capital, consists of short-term subordinated debt (origins
maturity less than or equs] to five yeers but greater than or equal to two years) would be solely for the purpose of meeting &
proportion of the capital requiremaents: for markes risk,

Conditions for maintaining regulatory capital

The calculstion of Tier 1 capital, Tier 2 capital, and Tier 3 capital shall be subject to the following conditions:

2} Theamount of Tier 2 capital will be limited fo 100% of the amount of Tier 1 capital.

Bl 50% of revaluation reseres for fiked assets and securities eligible for Tier-2 capital,

€ 109 of revaluation reserves for eguity instruments efigible for Tier 2 capital.

dl  Subordinated debt shall be Erited to @ maximun of 30% of the amaunt of Tier 1 capital,

e} Limitation of Tier 3; A mindrmum of about 28.5% of market risk needs to be supported by Tier 1 capital, Supporting of
Market Risk fram Ther 3 capital shall be limited up o mmdmum of 250% of & bark’s Tier ¥ capitel that is available afer
rigeting credit risk capital requirement,
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Eligible requistory capital

I order to abtain the efigible regulatory capital for the purpose of calculating Capital Adeguacy Ratio (CAR), banis are required to
maka fallowing deductions from their Tier-1 capital;
g intangible asset e.g., book value of goodwill and value of any contingent assets, etc. which are shown as assets
bl Shortfal in provisions requined against classified assets
€] Shostfall in provisions required against investment in shares
di Remaining deficit on account of revalyation of investmentsin securities after netting off from any other sirplus enthe seousities,
&) Reciprocalforosshaldings of bank's capitalfsubosdinated debs arsficially intended to infiate the capital position of banks
fi Holding of eguity shares in any form exceeding the approved limit under section 26(2) of “Ter Ger=Ha =it sy (Bank
Company Act, 1991). The additionai/unauthorized amount of hoidings will be deducted at 50% from Tier 1 capital and
S0% from Tier 2 caphal.
gl Investments in subsidiaries which are not consofidated. The normal practice is to consolidate subsidiaries for the purpose
of assessing the capital adequacy of banking groups. Where this is not done, deduction is essantial to prevent the maltinle
uses of the same capital resources in different parts of the group. The deduction for such investrnents will be 50% from Tier
1 capital and 505 from Tier 2 capital, The assels representing the investments in subsidiary companies whose capital had
besn deducted from that of the parent would not be included Bn tofal assets for the purposes of computing the CAR.

Eligible Tier 2 capital will be derived after deducting components (if any) qualified for deduction.
Total efigible regulatory capitel will be calculated by summing up the eligible Tier 1, Tier 2 and Tier 3 capital.

Quantitative Disclosures:

{b) The amount of Tler 1 capltal, with separate dizclozure of:

_1.Tier1 (CoreCopialy 0000000000l Th.in Crore
10| FullyPaid-up CapitaliCapitel Deposited with B8 | 230
12 | Sanorymesene T 12295
13 Mon-repayable Shase premium account n
14 | GeneralReserve N B
15 Retained Earnings 86.06

........ 1 =t Hmmﬂhsmwhm .
17 | Non-Cumulative iredeemable Preferencesshares 00000000 1 S
18 | Diwidend Equalization Accour L S
19 | Other (Hight lsue SubscriptionMoney) 000 1344

..... 110| Sub-Totsk{lit019) _Aasas |
{c} The tota! amount of Tier 2 and Tier 3 capitak

| 2.Tler2(SupplemertaryCaphall | Th.InCrore
21 | General Provision (Standard + SMA + off Balance Sheet exposure) 71.51

T L T L T L

_____ 23| RevalustionReserve forSecutiiesuptos0% " a4e |

| 24 | RevalustionReserve for equity instrumentupto?0%

| 25 | MEgtherpreferencechares =~ 0000000000000 .

| 26 | Subordinateddedt 00000

| 27 | Other(fanyitemapproved by BangladeshBank) =~~~

..... 18 | SubTotai(21t0d7)

..... 29 | Deductions ¥any {eg. Investment in subsidiaries whichare not consolidated-50%) | - |
_2.10| TotalEligible Tler-2 Caphal(28-29) === | 14eas |

1m;mmmmm .................................................... | .
ER | | Shar-term subordinated delbt -

mmmmm frosn capital: Ml
{d) Total efigible Capital:
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c) Caphial Adeguacy
Quaditative Disclosures:
A summary discusslon of the bank's approach to assessing the adequacy of its capiial:

As banks in Bangladesh are now in a stage of developing risk maragement models, BB suggested the banks for using
Stardardized Approach for credit risk capital requirement for banking book and Standardized (rule based) Approach for market
risk capital charge in their vrading book. JBL used the Basic Indicator Approach (BIA), a5 prescribed by Bangladesh Banx in
determining capital charge against operational risk. Under the Basic Indscator Approach {BIA), the capital change for operational
rigk it a fixed percentage (denoted by alpha) of average posithve annual gross income of the bank over the past three years.

Quantitative Disclosures:
Si. No.. Particulars | Tk.In Crare

a. Capital requirement for Credis Risk 503.37
b. Capital requirement for Market Risk 54.62
£ Capital requirement for Operationa? Risk 43,56
d. Total and Tier ¥ capital ratio (For stand abore) o

d} Credit Risk

CQualitative Disclosures:

{a} Dafinitions of past due and impeired (for accounting purposesh:

Past Due:

i Any Continuous Loan if not repaidirenewsed within the faed expiry date for repayiment will be treated as past
due'overdue from the following day of the expiry date.

(i} Any Demand Logn if not repaid/rescheduled within the ficed expiry date for repayment will be treated as past
due'overdue from the foliowing day of the expiry date.

(i} Incase of any installment(s) or part of installment(s) of a Fixed Term Loan{not over five years) is not repaid within the
fixed expiry date, the armount of unpaid instaBment(s) will be treated as past due/overdue from the foliowing day of the
expiry date.

vl  In case of any instalimenti(s) or part of installment(s) of a Fixed Term Loaniower five wears) is not repaid within the fooed
expiry date, the amount of unpald instaliment{s) wéll be treated as past due/overdee after sik months of the expiry date.

¥} The Short-term Agricultural and Micro-Credit if not repaid within the foeed expiry date for repayment will be considered
past duefoverdue after six maonths of the expiry dabe.

Impalred Loam

Al classified loans are termed as impaired loans. Irpaired loan can be defined as unden

[{}} Any continuous loan will be classified as:

"Sub-standard’ if it & past due/over due for § maonths or beyond but tess than 9 months.
*Doubtful’ if it s past duefover due for 9 months or beyond But less than 12 months
*Bad/Loss' if it is past duefover due for 12 months or beyond.

[{]1] Any Damand Loan will be cassified as:

Qoo
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Disclosure on Risk Bosed Capital Under Basel i

1 'Sub-standard' if it remains past due/overd ue for & menths.or beyond but not over 9 months from the date of claim by the
bark or from the date of creation of forced loan.

3 “Doubtful if it remains past dus/overdue for @ months or beyond but not over 12 months from the date of claim by the
bark orfrom the date of creation of forced loan,

3 "Bad/Loss'iFit remains past due/overdue for 12 manths or beyond from the date of ciaim by the bank or from the date of
creation of farced loar,

(iif} Ir case of Fived Term Loans, which are repayable in more than five years of Gme: -
O Hthe amount of 'defaulted instaliment’ s equad to or more than the amount of instaliment(s) due within 12 {fowelve)
manths, the antire lean will be classified as "Sub-stardard".
1 i the amount of 'defaulted installment’ is egual to or more than the amount of instaliment(s) due within 18 {gighteen)
manths, the entire loan will be classified as "Doubdful”.
3 ifthe amount of 'defaulted instaliment’ is egual to or more than the amount of installment{s) due within 24 (twenty four)
manths, the entire loan will be classified as "Bad/Loss".

[iv} The Shori-term Agdcultural and Mecro-Credit wifl be considered iregular if not repald within the due date as stipulated in
the loan agreemernt. i the ssid imegular status continues, the credit will be cdassified as ‘Substardard * after & period of 12
rroniths, as 'Doubtful’ after & period of 36 months and as 'BadfLoss' after a period of 80 months from the stpulated due date as

per loan agreement.
Description of approaches followed for specific and general afowanoes:

General Provision: Bank maintaine General Provision in the following way:
al @ 1% against all unclassified loans iother than loans under Small Enterprise and Consumer Financing and Special
MentionAccount.)
b} & 2% on the urdassified amownt for Smell Enterprise Financing.
c} @ 5% on the unclassFied amaunt for Consurmer Financing whereas it has to be malntained & 2% on the unclassified
amount for (i) Housing Finence 2nd (1) Loans for Prafessionals to set up business vnder Consumer Financing Schame,
d} & 5% on the putstanding amount of ipans kept in the "Special Mention Account’ after netting off the amaunt of kntenest

SUSDEMSE,

Speciic Provision: Banik maintains Specific Provision at the fodowing rates in respect of ciassified Continuous, Demand and
Fixed Term Loans:

al Sub-standard 205

bl Doubtful 50%

c} Bad/Loss 100%
Provision in respect of Short-temm Agricuftural and Micro-Credits is to be maintained at the following rates:

&} AHcredits except "Bad/Loss’ (2. 'Doubtful, Sub-standard’, imegular and regular credit accounts) : 5%

b 'Bad/loss’: 100%

Baze for Provigion:

Provision will be maintained at the above rate on the balence to be ascertained by deducting the smount of Interest Suspense’
and value of efigible secunities from the cutstanding balance of classified accounts.

Discuzsion of the bank's oredit risk management pollcy:

Cradit risk management needs to be a robust process that enables Banks to preactively manage boan portfolio in onder ta
minimize kosses and earn an acceptable level of return for Sharehoiders. Central to this is 8 comprehensive IT system, which
shouid have ability to capture all key customer data, risk managernent and transaction information. Jamuna Bani Ltd, already
has rea] time on-line Banking system which enables to capture all key customer data. Given the fast changing dynamic global
econarmy and the ncreasing pressure of globallzation, iberadzation, consolidation and disintermediation, It i3 essential that
Barks have robust Credit risk maragement polices end procedures that are sensitive and responsive to these changes.

Jamuni Bank Limited being a prognessive and dynamic privale sector Bank formuiated its own Credit Policy Guidelines to
efficiently and professionally manage risks arising out of its Credit operation. The Credit Poficy Guidelines was initiafly approved
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£ per it Risk Management Guidelines of San
Bank, the credit policy of JBL has been refined from time to time.

The Credit Policy Guidelines of JBL encampasses & wide range of Bsues related to credit operation, Jamuna Bank Limited
cantirualy updates by the bank to lead the cngoing improvemaent in the banking sactor. The focal points of the JBL credit
policy are:

Organizational Structure

Segregation of Duties

Implementation of the concept of Refationship Banking
Credit Principles

Credit Facifties paramater

Discouraged Business

Review of Mode-wise Credit Fosition

Review of Large Loan Concentration

Review of Classification Pasition and Target

10, Credit Budget with sectoral outlook

11.  Procedune of Credit Operation including credit assessment
12, Credit Risk Grading System

13.  Emphasizing on Secured Lending

14. Disbursement process and Documentation

15, Credit Monitoring

16. Policy for Delegation of Lerding Authority

L R e

Methods used to measune Credit Riskc

Credit risk grading is an importart tool for credit risk measurement as it helps the Barks and fingncial institutions to wnderstand
various dimnensions of risk involved in different credit transactions. The aggregation of such grading acrass the borrowers,
activities and the lines of business can provide better assessment of the qualfty of credit portfollo of a bank or & branch,
Well-managed credit rsk grading systems promote bank safety and soundness by facilitating informed decsion-rmaking.
Grading systems measure credit risk and differentiate individual credits and groups of credits by the risk they pose. This allows
bank management and examiners to moniter changes and trends in sk levels, The process also allows bank management to
manage risk bo aptimize returns.

The cradit risk grading is done by assigning welghtage accordance to the severity of fai. The primary risk areas are fimancial risk,
business/ industry risk, management risk, secusity risk and relationship risk. These rizk components are further subdivided.

A thorough credit risk assessment is being conducted prior to the sanctioning of credit facilities. Thereafter it is done annually
for gach relationship, The result of this assessment is presented in the credit proposal onginated from the Relationship Manager,

Fallowing risk areas are addressed and assessed |n credit ssnctfoning process:

f. Borrower Analysis: Reputation, education, expenence, age and success history and net worth of the bomower are
considered to analyze & bormower. ARy issues regarding tack of management depth, complicatedownership struciures
or inter-group transactions are addressed in bomower analysis.

g. industry Analysis: To anabyse an industry JBL considers industry position Le. threal gnd prospect in the industry, risk
factors pertaining to the industry, bomowers pasition or share in the induszry.

h. Historical financlal anafysis: An anakysis of a minknum of 3 years historical financial statements of the bosroweris being
presented. The analysis addresses the cualty and sustairability of eaming, cash flow and the strength of the
borrower's balance sheet.

i Projected financial Performance: Where term Facilities are being proposed, a projection of the barrower's future
fimancial parformance is required to be provided.

| Techrical feasibilities / infractructural fackities, Sepsonality of demand, Debt-Equity Ratle, Account conduct of the
barrower, Security and other nelevant factors are considered 1o assess credit risks.

o | Annual Report Jamuna Bank Limized



Cradit Rick Manasarmant Svetam: lamons Benk | imdted Hﬂﬂ: has petahbchod 5 rabact croedis risk r

[ T o E¥ie b (3 i A ¥ e and I
e eboes srg mvn i br Bercor Famited | imaotor ool I
LASCROSLITE O M SseD OO e LANGRET BHass i

1t wuelarn to

WANER TASETS STSAmSTESLEmRSTIMRLTE W N WS EIT WARPLUCASrIAT meaw i Nir s T PRALY MR te Y fheme TR et TE e

proactively manage loan portfolio in order to minimize losses. i has significantly improved risk Wmhmm
established standard for segregation of duties and responsibilities refating to Credit Dperation of the Bank.

The major steps wken by JBL to implement credit risk management guidelines are:

]

It has formulated its own Credit Poficy Guldelines in line with the core risk guideline of Bangladesh Band

i}  The policy takes into account the sectonal concentration and specific industry exposure cap is set in the palicy,

i) Hesd Office Organizational structure has been segregated in line with CRM Guideline {Credit Marketing, Credit
Approval and Cradit Administration activities have been separated).

i) Borrowers’ Risk Graces are assigned and mentioned in the credit proposals.

v} Al disbursement Is autharzed centrally In the computer system anly after confirming fulfliment of documentation
requirement as per sarction term, There is no scope of disburserment without approval of the competent authority,

vi)  Credit Approval Authority has been cleary defined in the poficy.

vii) Strong monitoring of loan portfolio is ensured by separate Credit Monitaring Department.

Cuantiistive Haclosures:

(b} Total gross credit sk exposures broken down by major types of credit exposure:

i
§

W el S (R e (R b e

15
16
17
18

Major Types of Credit Exposure
Asan 31122010 {Tk. In Crore)

Expasure Type _ Expasure
Cash 160,03
Claims on Bangladesh Government and Bangladesh Bank G09.60
Claims on Multilateral Development Banks (MDBs): 0,00
Claims on Pubdic Sector Entities 0.00
Claims on Banks & NBFIS B37.50
Clakms on Corporate 208434
Claims under Cradit Risk Mitigation EELE
Clairms categorised as retad portfolio & SME(exduding consumer loan } Ba0.64
Consumer Loan 2740
Clairrs fully secured by residentiad property 6417
Clalrrs fully secured by commerclz] real estate 11272
Past Dua Claims 456,88
Capital Market Exposure 0,00
Unlisted equity investments and regulatory capital instruments issued by other banks (other than
those deducted from capitad) held in banking book 0.00
Ivwestrnents in venture capltad 0.00
nwestrments in premises, plant and eguipment and all other fixed assets 182.21
Clairns on all fxed assets under operating lease 0,00
Al other assets:
i} Claims on GoB & BB 128.28
K} Staff Loandnvestment 1209
i) Cash iems in the Process of Collection Q.00
i) Claires on Off-shone Bankimg Linit (OBL} 0.00
v} Other Assets (net off specific provision, if any) 63.58
Grand Total 6,126.93
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Hal Under Basel
ic}Gmgmpﬂwlumﬂhwm of Eposines, broken ﬂﬂhhhﬂﬂﬂlmmh]fmwﬂm XS LI
Major Types of Credit Exposure
As on 31122010 [Tk in Crone)
Credit Exposure

5.
Nao. Exposure Type Dhaka Chittogong Rajshahi  Barisal  Sylhet  Khulna  Total

e .:'.. F
i Lt _5..\..-._'\;5-:;:- -cp{ -E' LY .-:-

1 Cash [ 4500 1516 19 Q.15 sre 574 100.03
2 [ Claims on Bangladesh

Goverrment and

Bangladesh Bark . 58500 873 4,88 0,19 005 0.76 B09.60
3 Clakms on Multilateral

Development Banks IMDBs): - - - - - - -
4 [Clairts an Public Ssctor Endites - = = - - - -
5 Clab=e on Banks & NEBFIS 67656 15402 T.27 - 0.0 - B37 9
&  [Clakms on Corporate 1899.51 659,34 340.63 - 249 29596 | 798434
7 Clabms under Credit Risk

Mitigation 19441 87.26 40.24 332 B.75 283 3368
B Claims categorized as

retail portfolio & SME

fexchuding consumas

loan } . 30RTT 124.74 146,79 223 2362 @ 1470 620,84
g  Consumer Loan L 4.1 237 (R 06 LFIF ] 2749
10 (Claims fully secured by

residential property 3175 11.7% 17.13 0.B4 - 067 417
11 [ Clabms fully secured by

commercizl real estate Ti05 1.78 3824 - 0.65 - 11272
12 | Past Due Claims 2613 15.34 A.74 005 03773 0.35 4688

13 | Capital Markes Exposure - - - . - - .
14 Unlisted equity investments
and regulatony capital
Instrumeants issued by
other banks [other than
those deducted from capital)
pﬁ.ﬁinhﬂghwm . - | . . . - | - -
15 Imeesbments in venture copital | - | - - = - | - -
16 | Investments In premises,
plant and equipment and &l
other fixed assets 168,91 5.594 5,06 048 110 Q.73 182.21
17 Claimes on all fived assets
under aperating lease - - - - - - -
18  All other assets: - - - - - - -
i} ClaimsonGo3&BE 12828 - - - - - 12828
i) Staff Loan/Investment 813 140 1.15 0.07 024 010 12.09
ii) Cash items in the Process
of Collection | - | - = - - | - -
) Clalms on Off-shore
Banking Unit {OBLA - - - - - - -
v) Other Assets (net off | |
specific provision, if any) 63.58 . = - . . 63.58
Grand Total 423852 8 150 636,49 7.34 6557 5633 612693
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(d} Industry or counterparty Lype distribution of exposures, broken down by major types of credit exposune:
Sectors & Sub-Sectors/industries of the National Economy as on 31-12-2010.

5l. | Sectors
01 Agriculture

02 Mining & Quarrrying

03 Industry (Large Scale}

Industry | Small Scale)
Constructions
Power, Gas, Water & Sanitary Services

g E

06 Transport, Storage & Communication

07 | Trace Services

Jarmung Bank Limized

Sub-Sectors Industries
Craps
Forestry
Livestack
Fisheries
Others (Pleasa Specify]
i} Powltry Firm
il Dairy Firm
iii} Salt
iv} Processing of Rice, Flour esc.

. Lime Stone

White Clay

. Food Manufacturing

Beverage

Tabacca

RMG & Textile

Footweaar, other wearing appare! & made up Textiles
Wood Cork & Allied Products
Furriture & Fixture

Paper & Paper Products

Printing, Publishing & Allied industries
Leather & Leather products

Rusber Products

Chemical & Chemical Products
Petralewmn & Coal Progucts
Mon-Mezadic Mineral Producis

Basic Metal Products

Metal Products Except Machinery
Machinery Except Elactrical

Electrical Machinery B Apparatus
Transport Equiprment

Other Manufacturing Industries

-

| Power

Gas

| Water & Sanitary Services

Land Transport

Air Transport

Water Tmnsport
Tele Communiication

Storage

[Tk. in crare)

Outstanding
442

183
10
2406
40.25
o.47

11465

6217
B
583

Tr2 5%

2806

G945
56.63
364
113
522

11216
18252

reay
G868

B.26
004

562
2060
217828
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Diisclosure on Risk Based Copitgl Unger Bosel |f
Housing Services Urban
Aurai
Pubilc Admin. Defence Central Governmeant

Local Government

10 | Barking & Insurance Banking
Public
Private
insurance
Public
Private
Leasing Company

11 | Professional & Misc. Senvices Educational Services
Medical Services
Legal Services
Recreation Services
Personal Services
Hotal & Restaurant Services
Religious Sarvices
Domasthe Sarvices
Total

(e} Restduad cortractual maturity braakdown of Loans, Advances and Leases:

Particulars
Payahle on Demand
U oo 3 Manths
More than 3 Manths but nat more than 1 year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years
Total

i
| Particulars

Gross Non Performing Assets { NPAs)

Mon Performing Assets | NPAs) to Outstanding Loans and advances
Moverment of Kar Performing Assats { NPAs)
1. Opening belance

2. Additions

3. Reductions

4, Closing balance

Movement of specific provisions for NPAs
Opening balance

Previsions made during the period
Write-off

Write-batck of excess provisions

Clasing balance

R e b

o | Annual Report

102 .86

149.27
033

48.26
4.943.04

Amount In TIC
2.506,694,061
3607.531,343

30,838,474,107
9.265,864,315
3,101,932.265

49,430, 496,091

Tk In Crora

9055
1.E3%

B84
7.7
0.00

S0.55

11300
543
000
0.00

1Ma43
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2] Equity Poshion Risk

Qualtative Disclosures:
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Ecpuity risk: Eguity risk is the risk that one’s investrments will depreciate because of stock market dynamics causing one 1o lose
meney, The capital charge for equities would apply on thesr current madet value in bank’s trading ook, This capital charge for
both specific risk and the gemera markes risk will be at the rate of the reguired mindmurm capitsl adegquacy ratio, This is applied
o el instruments that exhibit market behaviour similar to equities. The nstruments covered include equity shares, whether
wirting oF non-valing, cormertible securities that beheave like equities, for example: units of mutual funds, and commitrments to

by o sl equity.
Quantitative Disclosures:
Bank's Holdings of Shares
Tk in crore
SLNo. Particulsrs Valus of Shares Total Liabilities % of valus of shares to |
Total Liabilities
&) Owr Portfolio 26.41 B6455.56 0,419
b} Market value of lemed shares 333 0.05%
€ Custody
Total Holdings 29.74 0.46%
Expozurs in Capital Mariket
Tk. in crore
51, Ne. Particulsrs Amount | TotslLisbilities % of Capitsl Market Exposurato |
Total Liabilties
) Onwr Portfolio 2647 6465.56 0419
b} Loan to own subsidisry/subsidiaries 0.00%
€] Loan to others for merchant
banking and brokerage activities 145,00 2.24%
) Guararies against loan of own
subsidiary/subsiciaries and others 0.00%
Lk Loan to Stock Dealer 0.00%
Total Exposure 171.47 2655
Capital reguiremants for aguity position risk:
(T bn Crore)
Sl No. Particulars Amount (Market Value) Waight Capital Chargs
1 2 3 A=(2A3)
&) Specific Risk : 2645 5o 238
b} General Market Risk: 2645 e 238
Total 4.76
Jarmuna Bank Limited Annar! Repert I o5
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f} interest rete risk in the banking book (IRRBB)
Quaiirative Disclosures:

Interest rate risk is the potential thet the velue of the on-balance sheet and the of-balance sheet positions of the bank would be
negatively affacted with the change in the interest rates. In general, as rates risa, the price of a fived rate bond will fall, and vice vers

[ntenest rate risk in the banking book arises from mismatches between the future vield of an asset and their funding cost. The Sank
mssess interest rate risk in garming perspective which is traditions! approach 1o snlerest rate risk assessment and obtsined by
measuring the changes Inthe Met interest Income (N0 on Met Interest Margin {NiM]) Le. the difference between tofal Interest Income
and the total interest expenses. Asset Liabifity Committee (ALCO) rmonitors the interest rate movernent on a reguéar basis. Duration
Gap analysis is one of the technique by whiich JBL measures interest rate risk in the banking book on a half-yearly basis. Duration is
the measure of a portfolio’s price sensitivity to changes in interest rates.

Duantitative Disclosures;

The changes in the econamic value of equity due to change in Interest rates on balance sheet positions along the three interest
rate changes:

Interest Risk-Increase in Interest Rate: Scenario 1 Scenario 2 Scanario 3
Magnitude of Shock 1% 2% %

Regulatory Capital 634602 ' 634602 634602
RWA 66839,00 66839.00 66839.00
CAR (%) 9,49 ' 9,49 949
Weighted Average yviald on asset (%) 0.965 0,965 0.96%:
Total Assets 7075370 70753.70 70753.70
Duration GAP 138 | 1.38 138
Fall in MVEion-balance sheet) 946,28 1892.56 2838 84
Met 2l i MVE {on-balance shest & ofi-balance sheet) 945,28 ' 1892.56 283884
Tax adjustad Loss 544,11 1088.22 163233
Revisad Capital 5802.21 | 525210 4711.99
Revised AWA 66294.89 65750.78 65206.67
Rewvisad CAR (%) B75% | 8.00% 7.23%

) Market Risk

Qualitative Disclasures;

Markat risk is the risk that the value of a portfolio, sither an investrient portfofio or a trading portfolio, will decrease due tathe
change in value of the market risk factors. The four standard markeat sk factors ase stock prices, interest rates, foreign exchange
rates and commaodity prices.

Method used to measure Market Risk

Capital charge for specific risk against interest related instruments 1s dasigned to protect against an adverse mavement in the
price of an individual security owirg to factors related to the individual issuer. The charge for Specific fisk is graduated in the
following categaries,

Goverrment categary: This category will inciude all the existing government securities. All BDT denominated government
securities will camy zéro pereent capital charge weight as well as for forsign currency denominated securities whether issued
by domestic or foréign govemmeanis.

o6 | Annual Report Jamuna Bank Limized
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The capital requirement for general madket risk is designed to capiure the risk of loss arising from market interest rates. Long or
shart positions in debt securities and other sources of interest rate expaswres, including dervative instruments, are slotted into
a maturity ladder comprising 13 time-bands {or 15 time-bands in case of low coupon instruments). Fixed-rate instruments
should be allocated to the residua term to maturity and floating-rate instruments according to the residual term to the next
re-pricing date.

The capital charge for the securties i the resuitant fgure found by multiplying market vaiue of the securities by the capital
charge weight.

Market Risk Management Systemn, Palicies and process for mitigating maret risk:
Market risk is the risk of loss resulting from chamges in the value of assets and zbility dus 1o fluctuation in risk factars such as

interest rates, foreign exchanges rates and stock prices and the fisk of loss resulting from changeas in eamings generated from
assets and liabilities. Marke: Risk consists of:

[nterest Rate Risk: The risk of toss resulting fram changes in interest rates. As a result of misrmabch of inberest rates on its assets
and lizbilities and/or timing differences in the maturity thereof.

Bank monitors and controls the risk by rating of theindividual cients as well as the Bank has s own system far rating individual
credits. Bank alse monitors maturity mismatch of its assets & iabilities periodicaly. Bank has a Risk Management Committes,

Foreign Bxchange Rislc i s the risk to earmings and capitad arising from adverse movements in cufrency exchanage rates. It refers
to the impact of adwerse mowement in currency exchange rates on the value of open foreign currency position and. There are
also the risks of default of the counter parties and settlement risk. Far monitoring and controdling the risk, Bank contacts with
several foreign banks and closely monitors the incoming and outgoing sources & payment schedule of foreign currency.

Ecpuity Risk: It i% risk that results from adverse changes in the value of equity related portfolios.

Further, to manage, monibor & controd the abowe risks, the Bank has the risk Management commities & Asset-Liability
Committes comprising the Divisional Heads and Seniors Exacutives and Mid Office etc. They sit in every manth to discuss the
miattars and take imrnediate steps a5 and when required to mitigats the issuss,

Quantitative Disclosure

Market risk on trading Book {Tk In Crare)
The capital requiremnents for:

1 Interest rate risk; 4503
0 Equity position risk; 476
1 Foreign exchange risk; and 482
0 Commodity risk 0.00

h} Operational Risk
Qualitative Dischosure

Dperational Riskis defined as the risk of loss resulting from imadequate or faited intermal processes, people and systems or from
extemal events. This definition includes legal risk, but excludes stratagic and reputation risk.

The aperational rlsk may be of the following categaries:

nternal Fraud.

External Fraud.

Ernploymient practices & work plan.

Clients, products & business practice.
Damage of physical assets,

Business disruption & system faflure,
Execution, defvery & process management.-
Legal risk.

Jamuna Bank Limized AnnualRepert | o7
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Potential External Evenis:

External Events mean theft of Information, Hacking Damage, Third party Theft & Forgery. The Risk Management Linkt of our
Bank revdews thie extemal fraud on monthly basls and takes necessary action against any of the above External events,

Policles and processes for mitlgating operationsl sk

The Bank developed a Risk Management unit and Supervisory Review Committee for reviewing and managing operational risk
a5 wel a3 evaluating of the adequacy of capital. i Includes policles cutiining the bank’s approach to identifiying, assessing,
manitaring and controflingmitigating the risk,

Messurement Methodalogy:

Banks operating in Bangladesh shal compute the capltal requirements for Operationa risk under the Baslc Indicator Approach
(BEAL. Linder BIA, the capital charge for operational risk is a fed percentage, denoted by a (alpha) of average positive annaal
gross iIncome of the bank over the past thres years. Figures for any year in which annual gross income is negative or zero,
should be excluded from bath the numerator and derominator when calculating the average .The caphtal charge may be

expressed as follows:
K=[{Gl 1 + G2 + GI3) x al/n

Where: -

K = the cap’tal charge under the Bas'c indlcator Approach

Gl = only postthes annual gross income over the previows three years (Le. negative or zera grass income IFany shall be exchuded b)
B=13%

n = number of the previous thres years for which gross Income is positive,

Groes incorme: Gross income s defined as “Net Interest Income™ plus “Met non-trserest Incoma”™. 118 intended that this measwure

shoudd:

i Be gross of any provisions (Includes interast suspense)

b} Be gross of operating expenses, including fees pald to outsourcing service providers:

) Exclude realized profta/osses from thie sale of securitles held to matunty in the banking book:
dj Exclude extraordinary or irregular tems as well a3 categorized

&} Exclude Income derived from surance.

Gross iIncome=Net proflt {+) provislon & conngencles (+) operating expenses {-) bems (c) to () above.

Basic Indicator Approach

Ason 31122010
TAmount In crore teka)
sk Operational Rigk 2010 2009 2008 Capital Charge
| Gross iIncome 3B6.85 | 30796 | 182.42 | 43.56
Quantitative Disclosure

(d} = Operational risk {Tk in Crore)

The capital requirements for:

Operational Risk 43,56

sa | Annual Report Jamuna Bank Limized



Jamuna Bank Limited

your garftner for growth

JEL VISA Fropeid Gt Card

Tl st inigue gif¥ for evary pcossion!

Keeping in mind the diversity uf e oocasioes Sor whics you
Card S eveey cocimion. Mo vou o chooss & JAL FIS4 O3

E@mmﬂ%mmﬂwmmmm
K.

Beaefity

s, firly comvemiont!— Aa e in a FTE4 Card, the rocipiont bns the
epion of meing B Card o buy hisher prodhist of chuice
o craflots across the comsiny.

", Thw fecipiosd can also withdrew Cash from e sy O-Cas
and FERA ATH &2 any tia,

", Afler savh bnzsncios Srvugh & il cend, the presd vahon
is mutnte cilly dedectnd for (e sareg amcunt,

% aFw The esor to wast Tor the Aght opportunity b spomd,

%, Thers are o interest relesed charges for neing e FIEA
Prepaid Qi) Cacd ks socigiont 1s sctuiy paying Bum hishes
e T,

yirar Oift Cand for &y secunt rangs; while paying only &
sl ineing e, Morsoves, vid o pey e e (8 Cand
dwough cash o pomr JEL Credss Curd o JHLL Accoms

%, M parsoralirad! — You can o persoaalizs & (i Caed
i The prcipeat s name and o penons] seasege by pplyeg
for the same &2 any of cor branches and we will hees it reacy

fior you within § woding days. %o alo hayo Instect-Issnn
exnl with b s which woi i pick-ap b
mmm“nul

™. Irls for everpome! — YU ciz exioy (he beaeSis of the THL
FIEA (AR Cand, oven ff you do sof bovs an oo of &
Credit Caed with Jezsma Besk Bestied,

Conmect with ns;
Yieur'rs sl webcoms il sver brsehsd o sdmpy sl
mmmmm,m”m% :rﬂ‘lﬂguuﬁﬁr:

e and pomdition oepdy.

Q Jamuns Bank Limited



Risk Management

Risk is defined as chance of potential losses or foregone profits that can be triggered by internal and external factors, Therefore,
the objectives of risk management are identification of potential risks in assets, fabilities, income, cost and off-balance sheet
exposures and independent measurement and assessment of such risks and taking tmely and adequate measures 10 manage
and mitigate such risks within a risk-return framewori. Jamuna Bank Limited has formed a Risk Management unitin compliance
with Bangladesh Bark directives to react quickiy and accurately to reduce and eliminate all risks.

Risk Review: In the year 2011 the target for real GDP growth is 6.7%, which faced difficulty from the year 2010 to attain. Banks
experienced acute liquidity shortage, which was not observed at the very beginning of 2010.Credit growth was faster than the
deposit growth (in December 2010 they were 28 4% and 21.6% respectively). In addition of this, situation became severe when
time deposits grew slower than the demand deposits because of high liquidity preference amongst public. presumabiy
engagement in capital market, So positive duration gap forced banks to hardship in meeting demand of depesitors in time. But
with the presence of proactive liquidity management team Jamuna Bank Limited efficiently craft favorable situation for itself.
Banking industry faced another delicate problem, which is foreign cumency dearth from the year 2010, Export grew as strongly
as imports, but the import base being larger than the export base, the trade deficit widened at the end of 2010. Weakening
growth in workers’ remittance and other extermnal payment such as income surplusfprofit/dividend repatriation by foreign
ventures were also liable for this phenomenon, Jamuna Bank Limited foresaw the situation and got prepared for facing the
increased demand of LC. Under Risk Based Capital Adequacy Statement Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) was increased to 9% at
the last two quarters of 2010, Jamuna Bank Limited is strictly maintaining the CAR from the beginning of the BaseHl
implementation in January 01,2010, As the prudently selected less capital corsuming and economy rencvating sectors are the
borrowers of Jamuna Bank Limited so it does not create any predicament to maintain any Capital reguirement. To estimate the
capital requirement in the upcoming quarters all branches of the bank prepare their statement of Risk Weighted Asset in every
month and in the light of these reports they diversify their poertfolio in the favorable manner. The bank is performing stress
testing in regular interval to determine the impact on it under a set of exceptional, but plausiole assumation through a series
of battery of tests. The shock absorbent capacity of the bank is gauged when various types of risks are faced by it. Jamuna Bank
Limited regularly diversifies its loan portfolio, foreign excharge position, equity position and liquidity position to confront any
unfavorable situation.

Major risks and uncertainties: Risks are by their nature uncertain and management of risks relies on judgment and
predictions about the future. Since uncertainty can adversely affect the profitability of 2 bank and it can also deplete the
liguidity so Jamuna Bank Limited always try to avoid any unforeseen probliem. The principle risks and uncertainties faced by the
bank in coming year are set out below.

Changes in Gavernment and Regulatory Poligr A key uncertainty for the bank refates to the changes in economic poficies of
the government and regulators. Such chenges may be wide-ranging and can influence the volatility and liquidity of financial
markets, as well as the repayment of loans. These effects may directly or indirectly impact bank's financial performance. For
example, Bangladesh Bank is going to take some measures to hold the domestic credit growth at 17.9% in June 207 1, which
was 24.2% in November 2010. Half percentage point increases in CRA and SLR for scheduled banks from mid May, and once
again from mid December 2010. Besides one percentage point increase in Bangladesh Bank's ovemight Repo and Reverse Repo
interest rates from August 19, 2010, Jamuna Bank Limited plays an active role in addressing such issues, through s
participation in Association of Bankers in Bangladesh, other relevant forums,

Country’s macroeconamic conditions: import payments increased 41.9% during July-October 2010 with 35.6% increase in
capital machinery impaorts and about 43% increase in import of production inputs including fue! od, in addition growth in
waorker's remittance inflows weakened. As a result of this, Take depreciated against USD, with the weighted average inter bank
rate at Taka 70.75 per LSD as of 30 December 2010, against Teka 69.44 per USD as of 30 June, 207 0,Domestic consumer prices
have already factored in wage increases in the apparels sector declared four months in advance takdng effect in 2011, Energy
price revision and higher purchase cost of power from quick rental plants will be a great consideration for investors.
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Liguidity Stress: Liquidity risk 1s the risic that the bank efther does not have sufficient financial resources available to meet all its
obligations and commitments as they fall due, or can access funding only 3t excessive cost, From the last couple of months of
2010 liquidity position of the banks became vulnerable because of withdrawa! of deposit by customers” at a substantially faster
rate than the expectation and/ or repeyments ane not received on the intended matirity dates, However Jarmauna Bank Limited
discreetly managed the situation because of the sensible prediction of the crisis. As the banlk has effective array of employees
0 it not enly managed the situation but also shaped favorzbie position in the presence of liquidity problem in the banking
industry.

ingtability in the globol shtwation: Banks are exposed to financial institutions at home and sbroad since they often negotiates,
discounts export bills and extends credit facilities against commitment of other banks, Recent twrmpil in the countries of
Middle East has significantly influenced the econamic situation of aur country, We have already observed the upward trend of
the fuel price and consumable goods, the depleting trend of the increase of remittance inficw, the avgmered force of mpar:
and the increased demand of foreign currency. Jamuna Bank Limited diversified its loan portfolio in the utmost menner, which
armared it fram all type of specific crisis.

Lock of business confidence: In the year 20010 power shartage in the industry sectar plays intimadating robe in attracting new
investmiert in the country, Oil price hike and devaluation of Taka influence the potential investors to meticuloushy consider the
situation, However Gowernmient has tried (o create favarable situation for the country,

Risk Managenment Activities: The activities of Risk Management involves scrutiny, assessment and management of differant
degres of fsks or combination of risks under the following fremesnork which has been established @ Ene with Bangladesh Bank
guidelines:
W Asset liability Risk Management
Credit Risk Management
Foreign Risk Management
Internal Control & Compliance Risk Management
Money Laundering Risk Managemant
Information & Communication (ICT) Risk Management

Asset end Fability menogement: The Bank is managing its assets and liabilities in order to ensure sustained profitabifty, As per
Bzngladesh Bank guidelines and considering the most practical aspects of the Bank, an approved policy manual on ALM has
been prepared so thet it could be followed consistently every sphere of the management, To support the ALM process, the
Bank has established a committee caled “Asset Liability Committes (ALCOY which halds meeting at least once in every manth.
The most important strategy of the ALM of the Bank is to enswre long-temm funding ard pre-fund what the Bank estimates will
be the likely cash need during Equidity crisis, In erder to manage asset-Eability risk, the Bank:

o Adjusts the interest rate stnuciure and compares the same to the irterest of essets and Rabilities;

) Identifies balance shest managernent issues like balance sheet gaps, interest rate gap et

Y Examines the credit risk and contingency risk that may originate either due 1o rate fluctustions or otherwise and
N

.

assess the quality of assets; and
Revigws the lquidity contingency plan for the bank.

Credit Risk Monagement; Credit risk Is the risk of koss that may occur from the fallure of any counter party to make required
payments in accordance with agreed terms and conditions, Jamuna Bank Limited has established a robust credit risk
management system to proactively manage loan portfolio in order to minimize losses, It has significantly improved risk
managemaent culture and estabiished standard for segregation of duties and responstbiities relating credit operation of the
Bank, Credit Risk Managemaent guidefines has following features

Crodit poficy guidefine is formulated with the cose risk guidelines of Bangladesh Bank,

Sector and specific industry wite concentration caps in are set in the poficy.

Organirationsl structure of heed office has been segregated in line with CRM gusdeline

Borrower's risk grades mentioned in the credit proposal are analyzed and justified

After confirmation of the documentation requirement as per sanction term loan disbursements am approved.
Credit approval authority has been defined in the credit policy.

L N
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Hish Managenend

Foreign Exchonge Risk Monagement: Foreign Exchange risk represents the lectuation in exchange rate movarment, which
miay affisct the Bank's open position an some cusrency, The Benk has set limits on positions by cusmencies which are monitored
daily and hadging tooks ane used to ensure that positions ane maintained within the prescribed tmits, Fareign exchange rsks
are mgasuned and monitored by Trezsury Division of the Bank, To address the issue, all foseign exchange activities have been
segregated between front office and back office, which are resporsible for currency transactions, deal verification, limdt
mordtaring and settiement of transactions separately. Jamuna Bank Limited follows all the prudential guidelines of foreign
exchange risk management set by Bangladesh Bank, AE NOSTRO accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and outstending
entries bevond 30 days are appraised by the Menagement for seitiement,

ntermal Control & Compliance Rizk Monogement: intermal controls are the policies and procedures established and
implernented to manage and control operational dsks of the bank, Intemal Controd & Compiance Diviskon of the Bank reviews
ardd moritors bank's internal controf & compliance risk to help the bank perform batter through use of its resources, In the year
2010, Inspection Teams of ICCD of the bank and Bangladesh Bank carried out inspections an differant branches our bank and
submitted reports thereon. The summary of key points of the reports were alwo placed and discussed in the meeting of the
Audit Committes of the Board of Directors, The Bank ensures full compance of regulatory requirements inciuding the
directives of Bangladesh Bank, Mational Board of Revenue, Securities and Exchange Commission, RBegsstrar of Joint Stock
Companies and Firms, Ministry of Finance having significant impact on the Bank's business.,

Money Leundering Rizsk Management: Any act or attempled act to conceal or disguise the identity of dlegally obtained
proceeds so that they appear 1o have onginated from legitimate sources, 1T is the poficy of the Bank to take &l necessary steps
to cormply with the rubes for prevention of money laundesing and combating the Bnancing an terrorism, The Bank is mitigating
the risk through CAMLOO and its Central Compliance Unit (OCU) of Head Office and Branch Anti Money Laundering Compliance
Officers (BAMLCO), The CCU has been ensuring the proper enforcement and implermentation of Anti Money Laundering
policies, procedures and legisiations in the Bank, The BAMLCD have been conducting ongoing due diligence in all business
redationship on a risk sensitive basis, They also monitor and supervise all Ants Money Laundering devices at branch level,

information & Communication {ICT) Risk Management: Information technology risk refers to the possibiity of facing a
celamity in business due to technological glitches, There are maindy two types of [T risks ane is loss of information pemanenthy
ar temporanly and another i unauthorized use of information for alternation, modification, theft of information, in line with
Central Bank directives, the Bank has redrawn its own information and Communication technology pobcies for operations and
services. Under these policy guidelines, 2 security policy has been worked out and implemented in the server system through
Active Directory Senvices. In order 10 secure network resources from pubdic network, the Bank has introduced Virtua? Private
MNebtwork (VPN), Access Controd List (ACT), P ffterng end TORAUDP service blocking through Rowter and frewall devices,
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Corporate Governance Reporting

Corporate governance refers to the structures and processes for the direction and cantrol of companies. Corporate governance
concems the refationships among the management, Board of Directass, contralling shareholders, minority sharehobders and
other stakeholders. Good comorate governance contributes to sustainable economic development by enhancing the
performance of companies and increasing thedr access to outshde capital,

The Bankis managed and supervised with the objective to add value to the shareholders" wealth and conthbute to the national
econamy. Our Corporate Governance principles serve the goal of strengthening and cornsolidation of company position with
sustained growth objectives in matenaiizing the trust placed in the company by the shareholders, chierts, employess and the
general public, A brief report on our corporate governance is given below:

Board of Oirectors

The Board of Direciors s the body responsible for corporate governance, devising policies, determining objectives and for
stewandship of Bank's resources, The Board of Directors consists of renetesn members including the Managing Director, in the
abaence of the Chairman, the Vice Chairman, presides over meetings of the Board of Directors, Anrual General Meatings and
the Extra Ordinary General Maetings.

The functiona areas of the Board include, but not limited to, approving suitable business policy, fixation of operational
budgets, approval of financial statements, review of Benk's operational performance towards achievement of objectives and
approval of policies and operational manaals to-establish effective risk menagement in core banking areas.

The functions of the Board also include reviewing comparmy's comaorate govemnance standard for further improvement,
determining Bank's corporate social responsibility status and taking steps for its improvement, developing complance culture
in the Bank, approving proposals beyond the delegated businessfinancial/administrative powers of the Management,
appointment of the Chief Executive Officer and fixation of his banefits, etc.

The Directors of the Bank excepl the Managing Disector retire in rotation in accordance with the provisions of law,
The Boand has constituted the following 02 (twa) Committess:

Executive Commities

The Board has set up the Executive Committes as 3 body to defberate on generally important management issues and matters
in the execution of operations of the Bank. The Committes performs within the power delegated to it by the Board of Directors,
The Commities was composed of 14 (Fourteen) members, which was recomposed of 7 (Seven) members on February 16, 2070
a3 per BRPD Circular No. 06 dated 04-02-2010 issuad by Bangladesh Bank. The Chairman of the Board 5 the member of the
Executive Committes. The Chairman of Executive Committee is selected from the members of the Soard of Directors exchading
Chairman of the Board and Chasrman of Audit Committes on monthly basis, In 2000, 50 (Ffy) meetings of Executive Committes
wiere held, Detads of Members of Executive Committes along with thesr terma/duration are given hemsunder,

From January to February 15, 2010

Al-haj Md, Reraud Karim Ansan, Director -
Mr. Gazi Golem Murioes, Direcior -
Al-haj M. A, Khayer, Director -
Engr. A, K M, Moshamaf Hussain, Director -
Mr. Golam Dastagir Gari, Bir Protik, [Nrector -
Mr. Fazlur Rahmian, Directar -
Al-Haj Mur Moharmed, Directar -
Mr. Mdd. Tajul lslam, Director )
Mr. Sakhawat, Abu Khair Moharmmad, Director -
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Mr. Shaheen Mahmud, Director .
Mr. Kanutosh Majumder, Directar Chairman for January and February
Mr. M. ismail Hossain Siraji, Director .
Mr. Md. Matior Rahman, Managing Director & CED

From February 16, 2070 to May 14, 2070

Mr. Gazi Golam Murtoea, Director -
Al-haj M. AL Khayer, Director Chairman for March and Aprl
Engr. A. . M. Mosharraf Hussain, Director .
Al-Haj Nur Mochammed, Directar

Mr. Sakhawat, Abu Khair Mohammad, Director

Mr. Kanutosh Majumder, Directar

Mr. M. ismail Hossain Siraji, Director

From May 15, 2010 to September 15, 2010

Al-haj Mid. Rezaud Karim Ansari, Direchar
Mr. Gazi Godam Murtoza, Director

Engr. Md. Atiqur Rahman, Directar Chairman for July and Awgust
Mr. Fazlur Rahman, Direcoar .

M. Md. Mahmudul Hogue, Director Chairman for May and June
Mr. Md. Sirajud Eslam Viarosha, Director .
Mr. Farhad Ahmed Aland, Diractor

From Saptembear 16, 2010 to December, 20010

Al-haj Md. Rezans! Karim Ansari, Directar

Mr. Gazi Golam Murtoza, Director

Al-haj M. A. Khayer, Director .
Engr. A. K. M. Mosharraf Hussain, Director Chairman for Sepiember to Novemiber
Al-Haj Nur Mohammed, Direchar Chairman for December
Mr. Sakhawat, Abu Khair Mchammad, Director -
Mr. Karutosh Majumder, Director

Audit Committes

The Audit Committee i primarily responsible for intemal control, audi and financial reporting. It monitors implementation of
policies on intermal contrel and compliances ard management actions to rectify awdit objections. It actively reviews
appropriatensss of the accounting policies, annual imemal audit plan, awdit reports, risk managesent of the Bank and Bank's
technciogical neads. it also oversees the discharge of responsibilties of the extemal auditors.

The present Committes took respansibilities after baing reconstitused in the 123rd Board Meeting dated July 06, 2009, The
Board in its 143rd meating held on May 30, 2010 extended the duration of the Audit Committes for further two years ia. for a
tatal period of three years from the date of its reconstitution. The Company Secretary of the Bank is the Secretany to the Awdit
Committee, Senior officials of the Bank attend the Meeting on invitation. During the year 2010, 8 {eight) meetings of the Audit
Committes were held. Following 3 (three) members of the Board of Directars are the sembers and Chairman of the Awdit
Committee as per BRPD Circufar Nio. 12 dated Decermber 23, 2002 of Bangladech Banke
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From 071-07-2070 %0 31-1.2-2010

No. Name Status with the Bank Status In AC Educational Quallfication

1 Mr. #d. Tajul islam Director Chatrman B.A.

2 Engr. Md. Atigur Rahman Directar Co-Chalrman B.5c. Engg. {Cvi), F.LE.(Bangladesh)
3 Mr. A. 5. M, Abdul Hallm Directar Member M. Com.

Bank Managemant

The Bark is manned and managed by a team of efficient professionals headed by Mr. Md. Matlor Rahman, the Managing
Director & CEQwho has long thirty elght years’ banking experience (both at home and abroad), The functions of the Board and
the Management are cieardy defined and sharply bifurcated. The Management implements and acts within the policles and
maruals approved by the Board, A clearly defimed arganizational structura with definite Enes of respansibillty and delegation
of powers to different echelons of the managament are in placa in the Bank The Management anjoys fufl freedom kn
conducting the business of the Bank within the scope of the policy guidelines of the Board and the regulatory bodles, Howewer,
the Board and the Management work in uriscn for the continued well being of the Bank. To streamline the functions of
different divishons / depantments of the Bank, the following Committess are actively working in the Bank:

Management Committes (MANCOM)

Te address general Bsues of importance, evaluate different types of risks, monttor internal contred structise and o review
effectivenass of the internal comtral system, & Management Committes (MANCOM) is working In the Sank. It 15 composed of
sanior members of the Management. The Managing Director i the Chalrman of MANCOM. The meating of the MANCOM i haid
every maonth,

Aszet Liabillty Menagement Commilttes [ALCO)

Asset Liabillty Managerent Committee consists of the Managing Director, the two Daputy Managing Directors and
strategically Important Divisioral Heads of Head Offlce. The Managing Director and in his absence elther of the Deputy
Managirg Directors chairs the meeting of the Asset Liability Management Committee. The Committee is responsible for

maraging Balance Sheet gap, interest rate risk and liquidsty risk of the Bank The meetings of the Asset Liabllity Management
Committea are hald every maonth.

Credit Commitbes

A Credit Committes headed by the Deputy Managing Director H of the Bank has been constituted in the Head Office of the Bank
for minute appralsal and quick disposal of credit proposals. The Head of Cradit Diviston In Head Offica plays an important role
In the meetings of the Credh Committee. Credit propesals that do not merlt considesations are declined. Cred't propasals that
mersit considerations in the opinion of the Credit Committee are presented before the Managing Director of the Bank for

approvel, The credit propasals that are beyond the delegated business power of the Managing Director are placed before the
Executive Committee / Board of Directors for consideration / approval.

Loan to DMirectoris]

Mo fresh loan was aflowed to any Director of the Bank during the year 2000
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External Auditors

ACNABIN, the Audit Firm as per Bangladesh Bank's list of the guabfied Chartered Accountants have been appointed as the
External Auditors of the Bank in the 9th Annual General Meeting held on June 13, 2070 and are eligible for re-appointment.

Regulatory Authoritles

The role of regulatory authorities & very important in respect of corporate governance practices of lamuna Bank Limited. We
are pledge bound to comply with all the requirements of regulatory authorities. We highfy value thelr continuous support and
prized guidance, which are needed for improvement of corporate governance of the Bank

Shereholders

The shareholders of the Bank voice their views in the Annial General Mestings, The constructive suggestions of the sharehalders
are implermented in the interest of the Bank, Qur Sham Division is sharehobders' relationship department, Sherehalders have
right o information, whick we provide them timely. Any material change in the Bank concerning shaseholders’ interest or any
price sensitve information is quickly dispensed with for information of the shareholders and potential investors.

Campllance Repart on SEC's Notiflcatlon

As per Notification No. SEC/CMRRCDV2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006, all listed companies are required to
report on compliance of following matters:
ANMNEXURE-

18 nos. of Board Meetings were hald In 20010, Detalls of attendance of Directars In the Board meetings are as follows:

SIN. Name of Directors Designation No. of meetings attended
1. Al-Ha| Md, Rezaul Karlm Ansari Chalrman 7
2, Mr, Gazl Golam Murtoza Vice Chalrman 16
3, Al-+a] M. A. Khayer Director 28
4, Engr. ALK.M. Mosharraf Hussain Director 24
5 Engr. Md, Atigur Rahman Erirector 23
&, Mr, Gofam Dastaglr Gax!, Bfr Protik Director 8
7. hr, Faziur Rahman Exrector 14
B, Al-Ha| Nur Mohammed Director 28
9, Mr. Md. Tajul islam Director n
10. Mr, Sakhawat, Abu Khalr Mohammad Director 20
n. Mr, Md, Belal Hossaln Directer 14
12. Mr. Md, Mahmudul Hogque Director 15
13. Mr. Md, Skrajud Isiam Varosha Director 22
14, Mr, Farhad Ahmed Akand Director 19
15. Mr. Shaheen Mahmud Exlrector 4
16. Mr, Kanutosh Majumder Director 26
17. Mr. Md, lsmall Hessaln Sirajl Directer Fry
18. Mr, A5, M, Abdul Hallm Director 25

Representative : Dhaka insurance Co.
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Aninexure-
The Pattemn of Shareholdings

The Authorized Capital of Jamuna Bank Ltd. is Th10,000,000,000.00 divided into 1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of T 10.00
each. The Paid-up Capital of the Bani ks The 2,230,088400.00 divided inta 223,008,840 ordinary shases. As per Section 1.4 (k) of
SEC Notification Mo, SECCMARCD/2006-1 58/ Admin/D2-08 dated February 20, 2006 the pattemn of shareholding is given below:

i} Parent/Subsidiary Associated companies and other related parties : NFA

iy Shanes held by Dinsctors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and
their spouses and minor children are as follows:

a)  Shares heid by the Directors and their spouses as on 31 Decermnber 2010:

5L No. Name of Directors Status No. of Shares Mame of Spouse No. of Shares
1 Al-haj Md. Rezaul Karim Ansari Chairman 2,339,230 Mrs. Maruam Akhter 483 400
2 #r. Gazi Golam Murtoza Vice Chairman 5,718,120 Mrs. Sania Gazi -
3 Al-haj MLA. Khayer Director 613,120 Mrs. Nilufar Khayer -
4 Engr. AKM. Mosharraf Hussain Director 3,308,570 Mrs. Husna Ara Begum 1,923,370
5 Engr. Md. Atiqur Raliman Director B.663,160 prs. Mahmuda Begum 779730
& Mr. Golam Dastagir Gazi, Bir Protik Director 4,418,560 Mrs. Hasina Gad 782,330
7 #r. Fazlur Rahman Dinector 3,605,590 Mrs. Hamida Rahman 1.351,540
B Al-Haj Nur Mohamimed Director 6,627,850 wArs. Monsura Segum 649,780
9 Mr. Md. Tajul lslam Director 5,068,340 Mrs. Fouzia lstam 649,780
10 Mr. Sakhawat, Abu Khair Mohammad  Director 4,437,010 Mrs. Petra Sakhawat -
| Mr. Md. Belal Hossain Director 4,418,560 Mrs. Laily Hossaln 649,780
12 Mr. Md. Mahmudul Hogque Director 4,391,560 Mrs. Hubbun Nahar 1,354,560
13 Mr. Md. Sirajul Islam Varosha Director 2,209,260 #rs. Hasing Siraj 1,786,890
14 Mr. Farhad Ahmed Akand Director 3,693,340 #Mrs. Arbina Farhad 649,780
15 Mr. Shaheen Mahmud Director 10,630,300 Mrs. Tasmin Mahmud 11,149,510
16 Mr. Kanutosh Majumder Director 3,114,260 Dr. Pratina Paul Majumder 649,730
17 Mr. Md. lsmail Hossain Siraji Director 3,209,650 dArs. Subi Farzana Hossain 687,500

18 Dhaka Irsurance Limited
(Represented by Mr. A 5. M. Abdul Halim)  Director 8,044,280 o -
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b} Shares held by the Chief Exacutive Officer, Company Secretary, Head of i0CD and Chief Financiz] Officer as on 31 Decembier

2018

S1Na. Name of Executives Status Number of Shares
01 Mr.Mmd. Motior Rahman ' Managing Director ' Nil

02 Mr. Madik Muntasiz Reza . Company Secretary (CC) . Mil

03 Mr.A K M Rashiduzzaman SEVP & Head of ICCD Nil
04 Mr Utiam Kumar Saha, ACA & ACS ' Chief Finaneial Officer ' Nil

) Shares heid by top five saiaried employees other than the Chief Bxecutive Officer, Company Secretary, Head of 100D and
Chief Financial Officer as on 31 Decembser 2010

SINo. Mameof Executives Clatus Humber of Shares
01 Mr. Md. Abul Shahjahan Deputy Managing Director il
02 Mr. Md. Yurus Al Senias Exeevtive Vice Prasident Nil
03 Mr. Md. Abear Hossain Khan | Senior Bxecutive Vice President il
04 Mr. M. Shamsul Arefin . Senioe Executive ice President Nil
03 Mr. Md. Zobaidus Iskam . Senior Executive Vice President Nil

d} Share holdings 10% or more vating interest in the Company: NFA
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ANNEXURE il
Smtus of compliznce with the condilens imposed by the SecuriRles and  Bxchange Commission’s  notification
Mo SECACMARCDVO006-1 58/ Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Crdinance, 1969:

Condition Titie Compliance status (Put 7 in Explanation for
No. the appropriate column} non compllance
Complled Mon-complled with condltion

100  Board of Directors
1 ' Board's Size: Should not be less than 5

ffive} and more than 20 ftwenty) ¥
1200 Independent Director: at ieast 1/10th

Le. minkmum one - Lindér process
12{)  Appointment of Independent Director '

by electad Directors - Linder process
13 Separate Chaimman of the Board and '

Chief Executive and clearly defined

roles and responsibilities ¥
14  The Directors report to Shareholders
14{a)  Faimess of Financlal Statements v

14(B)  Malntenarce of Proper Books of Accournts ¥
14{c) | Adaptarion of appropriate Accounting

pollcies and estimates ¥
14{d} Complance with international
Accounting Standard ]
1418) | Soundressof imtemal Control System
147  Ablliry ro Continue as Geing Concern y
141(g)  Significant deviations in operating
results from last year - No such deviations
14{h}  Presentation of last preceding three '
years financlal data ¥
1440 | Declaration of Dividend ¥
14}  Detalls of Board Meeting Y
14{0  Sharehoiding Pattern ¥
200  Chief Financlal Officer, Head of internal Audit and Company Secretary

21 Appolntment of Chief Financia Officer [CFO)
Company Secretary and Head of Intermal
Audit and defining of their responsibifties V
22 Attendance of Chief Financlal Officer (CFO) &
Company Secretary in the Baard of Direciors mesting v CFO attands the
meetings as 2nd when required
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300  Audit Commites

| Condition Title
No.
| 3140 Constitution of Committes
3100  Constitution of Committes with Board
miermhers inciuding one independent Director
314 Filing of Casa! Vacancy In the Audit Commitres
| 3240 Chalrman of the Committes
3200  Professional Qualiication and experience
of the Chairman of the Committee
3.3 Reporting to the Audit Committee
33.1(1  Reporting onthe acsivities of the Augtt Committes
33100  {a) Reporting of Confllct of interast to the
Board of Directors
33.100)  [b) Reporting of any fraud or Imeqularity
to the Board of Directors
33100  {c} Reporting of violation of laws to the
Board of Directors
33100  {d) Reporting of amy other matter to the
_ ' Board of Directors _
332  Reporting of Quallified point to Commission
34 Reporting of activities 1o the Shareholders
and General Investors
&007 | Nop-engagement in appraisal or vatuation
£00 ) | Nor-engagement In designing of Financlal
information System
| 40000} Non-engagement in Book-Keeping
400 {v) | Mon-engagemeant iy Broker-dealar service
| 40009 Nen-engagement in Actuarial Services |
200 {vi)  Non-engagement in Internal Audit
| 4000il) Non-engagement In any other services
Jarmung Bank Limized

Compliance status (Put T in
the appropriate column}
Complled Non-complled
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¥

Explanation for
non compliance

independent Drector
will be Inchudad after appolntrment
Mo such clroumatances

Mo swch
clreumaStRnoRs

b such
clreurnstances

Mo such

clreumstanoRs

Mo such circumstances
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Status of Compliance of Bangiadesh Bank's guidedine for Corporate Governance (BRPD circular no 16 dated 24.07 2003)

51 No Particulars

1. Responsibilities and authorities of the Board of Directors
8l  Work-planning and Frstegic manesgemeni:

} The board shafl desermine the objecives and goais and te this end shall chalk o sirategies and
wark-plans on annual basis. It shall specially engage itsedf in the aMairs of makding strategies
consistant with the determined objectves and goals and 1n the issues relating 1o structuns change
pnd neorganization for enhancement of insskutiona? efficiency end other relevant policy matters. It
shall anahywra/monitor at guarterdy rests the development of implementation of the work-plans.

iy The board shad hove s enefypticed review incorparated o the Annua! Repart as regerd the
suttessiallune in achioving the business and ather fargets as set out B s annual wark-plan and
Complied sha¥ apoeise the shareholders of B opinions)’ resesmmendations ¢ firure plans and
stratagies. It shall set the ey Performance indicators (KPis) for the CED end other senior exeoutives
end hawve it evaiugted 2t tmes,

[b) Landing and risk mansgenent

[F The policies, strategies, procedunes ot In respect of appratsal of loany Investiment proposal,
sanction, disbursement, recovery, rescheduling and written-off thereof shall be made with the
board's approval under the pundew of the existing laws, rules and regulathons. The board shall
specifically distribute the power of sanction of loanfimeestment and such distribution should
desirably be made amang the CEQ and his subordinate executives as much as possthie. No
director, however, shall interfere, directly or indirectly, into the process of loan approval

iy The boand shafl frame polictes for rlsk managamant and get them comalied with and shall
rricirsiter at quartery rests the compliance thereol.

{c] Imternel contrl mansgement:

The board shall be vigilant onthe irterna! cortrel system of the bank in orderio attasn and, maintaln
satisfactory guaitative stantdand of its loeninvistment partiolio, 17 shall review 87 quarmerdy rests
the reports submitted by its audit commiittes regarding compliance of recarmmendations made in
internal and external awdit reports and the Sangladesh Sank mspection reports.

[d] Hurman resaurcas mansgamant snd development:

it Pofigies neating o recruitment,  promotior,  trensfer,  disciplinary  end  pusitive
s, Rurian resources development ate, and serice rules sha® be Framed and approved by the
board, The chalrman or the directors shall in o way volve themseives or interfere inte or irfluence
over @y adeintstrative alfaies induding recruitrment, prosmation, tremsfer and disdplinary measunes a5
exstuted under tha sel seivice rubes. Mo msmber of the bosrd of difettos shall ke incudad in the
sesection cammittess for recruitment and prosnotion fo different levels. Arcruitment and promation to
tha immediate two tiers below the CE0 shall, howavar, rest upon the boasd. Such recraitment and
pramation shall have ta be caried out complying with the service rues Le, poficias for iecruibment and

promoticn.

il The baard shall focus its special atiention to the develanment af skifs of bank's staff in o5Ferent fields
of its business activities including prudent appeaisal of loanfinvestment proposais, and to the adoption
of madem electzanic and information techncioges and e inbroduclisn of effective Management
Irsforeration Systerm (MIS), The boerd shaf get these programs incorporated in R annusl work plan.

j] Flrandis mansgomeni:

0 Theasrnual budget and the statusony Airancial statements shall finally be praparedwith the approval
of the board. It shall at quaniedy rests reviewy’ monZor the pasitlans in respect of bank’ £ Income,
eparvdEiune, Haguidity, non-pefomming asset, capltal base end adequacy, maimtenance of loan, Loss
provlsian and steps takan for recoveny of defaulted loans Inciuding hegad measunms.

g  The board sha® frame the pofices and procedures for bank's purchase and precurement activides
and shall accordingly approve the distdbution of powar for maiing such expendBures. The
maximum possible delegatizn of such power shall rest on the CEO and his subordinates. The
dacision an matters miating o infrasreciure dersaprent and purchase of land, bullding, vehides
ete. for the prerpase of bank's business shall. hewever, be adopted with the aposoval of the beard,
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5i No Particulars Compllance Status

{f} Formation of suppordng commitiess:

For detision on wigent matiers an executive commities, whatever name cefied, may beformed with Complied
thi dimmctor. There she be no committes o sub-cammittes of the boand other than the sxective
cofmmitiee Bad the audet committes. Mo altermate directar shall be included in these commitbees.

gl Appointment of CEC:
The board shall appsint a competant CEO for the bank with the approval of the Jangladesh Bani Complied

2. Respomnibilities of the Chairman and Board of Diredor:
18}  As the chaimman of the boasd of directors (o0 chaiman of any comemittes formed by the board o amy

diractor) does not personafy possess the jurisdiction to apply pofior making or sxeculive autharity, ha
shall net participate in or interfere into the administative or operational and routine affaies of the bank

Complied

{bi The chairman may conduct cnesite Inspection of any bank-branch or financing activities undser
the purdew of the oversight responsibilities of the boand, He may call for any information relating
to bank's cperation or ask for investigation into amy such affairs; he may submét such information
or investigaton report to the meeting of the board or the executive comméttee and if deemed Complied
necesFEary, with the approval of the boand, he shafl effect necessary action thereon in accordanoe
with the set nules through the CEQ. Howeeer, any complaint against the TEO shafl have to be
apprised to Bangfadesh S3ank through the boand along with the statement of the CEO,

i} The chairman may be offered an offcersom, a pesonal secretary’ assstant, & teephone al the ied
Complied office and a vehicie in the business-intsrest of the bank subject to the spproval of the board, Compl

3.  FAesponsibilities of Adviser

The adwiser, whatever namme cafiad, shall advise the board of directars or the CECron such issues )
anly for which he Is engaged in terms of the condétions of his appointment. He shall nekthear Complied
have eooess 1o the process of declsion- maldng nor shall have the scope of effecting exenutive

authaortty in any matters of the bank including financial, adminlstrative or cperathonal affadrs.

4, Responsibiiities and authortities of CED
The CED of the bank, whatewnt name cellnd, shal discharge the resporsibilities and offect the ausheritie as fofiows:

f@l  Interms of the fimandial, business and adminismative authorities vested upon himm by the board, Complied
Complied the CEO shafl discharge his own responsébilities. He shafl remain eccowntable for
achievemnent of finandal and other business tangets by means of business pfan, efficient
implementation thereof and prudent administrative and financial managemant.

(b} The CEQ shall ensure compliance of the Bank Companbes Act, 15997 and/ or other relevant laws Complied

and Complied regulations in discharge of rowtine henctions of the bani

i} The CEC shall report to Bangladesh Bank of issues violeting of the Benk Companies Act, 1991 or Complied
Compled of other laws/regulations and, if required, may apprise the board post facto,

(e} The recridtrusnt snd promation of B el of the bank @oept those 16 thi B thers balew bm
Complled shall rest on the CED. He skall et In such ceies [n acoordemos with the approed
senvice rules on the basls of the human ressunces palicy and senctioned strength of employees
& approved by the baard, The bosrd or the chalrmgn of ny commiites of the boasd o &y
director shall not et [rvedved or Intedane inio such afsins, The authorty relating to transer of Complied
] disclpfieg ry mas sunes bgalnet the stall, exsept thosa at one et bilow the OFO, shall rest an
Fibm, sibilch b chall apaly In accordancs with the approved serdlos miles, Basides, under the
peumdizi of thie human resources policy 85 spproved by the baasd, be shall nomlnate officess fof
treining e
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Few words on CSR activities by the JBF Chalrman

Jamuna Bank Limited is one of the 3rd generation Banks having its birth on 3rd June 2007, Jamuna 3ank Limited being the
youngest among the private sector commercial Banks of the country eamed mentionable recognition in playing imparcant role
in the fisld of Corporate Social Responsibilitias - with the object bo contibute to the cawse of destitute/unprivileged class of the
society and for secio-econamic development of the cowntry, as a part of Carporate Social Respansibifties. The Jamuna Bank
Foundation was establishad in the year 2D07.

As Jamuna Bank's non-profit subsidiary, Jamuna Bank Foundation has a wnique role to play, praviging leadership and making
a difference for TSR in the country. For us, it is all about meeting some of the basic needs of unprivileged class of the sociaty.
We have always focused on providing and/or maléng need based services available far our priority tanget population. Now we
are expanding our field of vision to include the challenging realities of our country’s huge unmet needs and our understanding
of the relationships among econcmic, natural and hurman systems. Getting these basic neads also requires us to think beyond
the usual boundaries of our wedc

Since the outset of the Jamuna Bank Foundation it undermook good number of C5R activities. The following CSR activities are
done by JBF annually.

(1) Scholarskip for the urprivileged & disabled but meritosious students (2) Blood donation by the employees of the Bank (3)
Free eye camps (4) Relief for the disaster affected people (5) Distribution of blankets amang the cold prone destitute (6] Sewing
machine training centers for assisting unprivileged women of the society (7) Launching anti-drug movement by aranging
seménar, rally, publishing stickers and established an anti-drug care center (now at Rokeya smarani, Mirpur, Dhaka) (8) Ofd
Harme for the neglected old aged persons {§) Arranging Ar: compesition for the children {10) Holding saménar on Holy Rarmadan
B Qirat competition {11} Model Village at Thakurgoan (12} Denation of BOT 50.00 lac to the Muktijuddho ladughor {13} Medical
Team at Biswa Ejremna (Tongi) {14) Solar Village at Kishoregon] (15) Vocational Training Center at Rayerbazar, Dhaka {16) Free
Primary Schoaol for the slum dweliers at Rayerbazar, Dhaka (17} Donation to Bangladesh Ofympic Association BOT 50.00 lac for
participating in the 11th SA Games (18) Financial assistance every month BOT 25000/~ to Mr. Bincd Bihar Chowdhury, 2 graat
freedam fighter who feught against British nule and wha was 2 Co-fighter of Shaheed Masterda Surfa Sen which will continue
for rest of the time of his Bfe (19) Finandial Assistance of two martyred Asmy Cfficers in 307 Carnage at Peelkhana, Dhaka and
one Army Personnel kilked in Heficopter crash at Ghatail, Tangail (20) Mobide Medical Team (21} Salief for AILA affected Peaples
(22) Donation to the Prime Mirister's fund for Nermtali Tragedy BDT 50.00 lac (23} Donation to Sk. lamal Dhanmondi Club Lrd,
(24} Gift of a new car to the Cricketer. And many ather activities.

Besides the above-mentioned CSR activities Jamuna Bank Foundation is also aiming at establishing a Medical College and
Haspital for the unprivileged but mertoious studerts faciltating them with all required educational nesds.

It is mentionabbe hers that we hawe been able to draw the attention of the Honorable Governor of Bangladesh Bank through
cur CSH activities and he cited exemple of our CSR activities on some occasions to encourage others.

| like to draw conclusion by saying that our venture in the Seld of C53 activities is our commitrment to the nation to promose fife
standard of the destitute and unprivileged class of the society creating examples for others to ingist on doing the same.

Alhaj Nur Mohammed

Chaimman
Jamuna Bank Foundation

116 | AnnuaiReport Jamuna Bank Lisaited



Financial Support for construction
of Liberation War Museum

Afhaj Mi.A. Khayer, Founder Chairman, Jamuna Bank
Limited handed cwver & Pay Order for TkSO.00 {Fifty}
Lac to Honorebie Prime Minister of the People’s
Republic of Bangladesh for the noble cause of
comstruction of the Liberatiom War Museum
{(Muktijuddha Jadughar) on behalf of Jamuna Bank
Ltd. as & part of C5R activities.

Jamuna Sank Limitad
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Being imbued with the urge of doing something

. noble for the society and as a part of social
. responsibility, Jamuna Bank Foundation was
. eswablished in the year 2007. With a view to extend
| s services as a part of corporate socal
¢ responsibilities, Jlamuna Bank  Foundation
* undertook various CSR activities. Some of the
. | activities are depicted below with snapshots.

Donatien to the Honorable Prime
Minister's Rellef and Welfare Fund for
the bereaved family members of the
victims of the devastating blaze at
Nimtoli and building collapse at
Bagunbari In the city

Alhaj Md. Rezaul Karim Ansar, Director (fmmediata
past Chalrman of the Bank} handed over a Pay Order
for Tk 25,00 (twenty Fivel Lac to Honorable Prime
Minister of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh for

. the bereaved family members of the victims of the

devastating blaze at Nimitall and bullding collapse at
Bagunbar in the city as a part of C5R activities,

Annual Report | 117



Corporare Social Responsibility

Model Village (Adarsha Gram} at Thakurgaon

Ed

Lt

A Model Visge (Adarsha Gram] has been sstablished 8t Singpars
willage under Thakurgaor distriel sponsored by Jemuna Bank
Foundation, The ohjectives of the estatishment of Motel Village
is to promote the lifestarderd of remote village dwellers &
unprivileged people of the society as CSR actvities of lamuna
Bank Limited, The indugural cermmpny of the Mode| Village was
asttended among others by A-Huj Kur Mokammed, Chairman,
JBF, Enginesr AKM Moshare! Husgain, Director, jemuna Rank
Lirmited, Mr, Md. Bele? Hossain, Chairman, Jamina Bank Limited &
Mofr, WA Sirajul fslam Viarosha, Director, lamune Bank mited. The
fumction wes presided over by Mr. Md, Motior Ashman, Managing
Director of the Bank and Member-Secretary of the Foundation,

Jarmauna Bank Umnised
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Fayment of Tk.9.50 Crore only to Bangladesh Olympic Association for participating In the 11th 5A Gemes Dhaks 2070 as Co-Sponsor

The 11th 5A Games Dhaka 2010 was arranged by Bangiadesh Olympéc Association from january 29, 3010 to February 9, 20010,
which was a historic event for Bangladesh to get an opportunity to arrange such kind of prestigious pragram in Bangiadesh for
the first time of s kind.

This evient was witnessed by mone than a billion viewers wordwide through different media and participated by Ministers and
dignitaries. On this occasion, Tk0.50 Crore was contributed by Jamuna Bank Limited as Co-Sponsor of the event,

Tk.15.00 lnc for purchesing Card for the Cricketers of Bangladesh National Cricket Team

One of the member banks of Bangladesh Association of Banks, Jamura Bark Limited donated T 15.00 lac for the cricketers of
Bangladesh Mational Cricket Team for wiring against Mew Zealand in five ane day international senies, Honarable Prime Minister
of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh handed over the cheques amang the cricketers of Bangladesh Nation Cricket Team.

Financial Assistance to Mr. Binod Bihad Chowdhury a national hero, & vallant freedom fighter who fought against British
rulers and slso 8 co-flghter of Shaheed Masterda Sur]s 5an

JB Foundation provides. financial assistance every month to Me. Binod Bikar Chowdhury, a great freedom fighter who fought
against British rufe and who was a Co-fighter of Shahead Masterda Surja Sen. The financial assistance will continue for rest of the
time of his Bfe in recognition of contribution towards freedom movement against the British subers. In this regard & Program was
arranged by the Foundation to honour the great freecom fighter. On the cocasion the Governor of Bangladesh Bank, Dr. Atiur
Rahman was the chief guest and was presided over by Al-Ha] Nur Mohammed, Chairman of the Foundation, Al-haj M. A. Khayer,
Director & Founder Chairman of the Bank and Managing Director & CEQ Mr, Md. MoZior Rahman were also present in the program.
M. A O Siddigui, Chairman of Bang ladesh Commerce Bank Limited, Mr. Mohiuddin Ahrmed, Ex-Foreign Secretary, Journalist Mr.
Abul Momen and other dignitories were aiso present as guests of honour.

Financial Assistance for twe martyred Army Officers In BDR Cameage at Pealkhana,; Dheka and one Army Personnel killed
in Helicopter crash at Ghatall, Tangall

A Boocdbath took place at the BOR Headguarters in the city on February 25-26, 2009, Arownd 57 officers were killed in the carmage.
To assist two of the famify of martyred army officers and one Army Personne! killed in Helicopter crash at Ghatail, Tangail the
Foundation donated Tx.14.40 lac a5 a part of its corporate social responsibility.

Relief for AILA affected People at Dakop Thane of Khulna

A Severe Cyclonic Storm known as Aila was formed on 25 May 2009, 330 peopie were kied by Aila and at ieast 8,208 more were
missing, while about 1 miflien were rendered homedess. Health officizls in Bangladesh confirmed a deadly autbrea’ of diarchoea
on 29 May, with more than 7,000 pecple being infected and four dying. In Bangladesh, an estimated 20 miflion people were at risk
of post-disaster diseases due o Alla. Damage totaled 5407 milion (LSD).

Jamuna Bank Foundation responded immediately and distributed rice, dal, potato, medicine etcamong the 7,000 affected family
of Dakop Thana under ¥hulna District. Mr. Sakhawat, Abu Khair Mokammiad, Director, Al-Hai Nur Mohammed, Chairman of the
Foundation, Engr. A. i M. Masharraf Hussain, Director and Mr. Kanwtosh Majumder, Director of the Bank distributed the grants
among the people in presence of UNC, Officer in-Charge and Vice Chairman of the Upazilla.

Jamuna Bank OLD HOME & OLD AGED REHABILITATION COMPLEX

Jamumna Bank Foundation has unvelled the plague of Old Home at Mekail Magar, Keranigon]. Al-Haj Nur Mohammed, Chairman of the
Foundation presided ower the functon. Mr. Sakhawat, Abu Khair Mohammad, the former Chairman of the Bank and former Vice
Chairman Mr, lsmafl Hossain Sirajl, Director Engr. A, K. M. Mosharralf Hussain, Director Mr. Kanurosh Majurmder wene present and
Managing Director, Mr. Md. Motior Rahman was also present. A local business man Al-Haj Zufhash was present in the occation who
donated 10 bigha fard for establishing this Olid Home. In this regard 2 master plan was also aporoved by the Foundation to establish
& 10 izen) storied building, which would be constructed to accommadate people kaving no place inthe earth to stay. Here old aged
people but poor will be able to stay free of cost option is there for middle incore and high income class who may stay with
minimum cost. Mrs. Lailun Namar Ekram, the founder of M/S Engineers & Consultantss Lod, one of the senior and ploneer Architect
Firm of the country sketched the master plan without any cost due to her willingness to do something for the people of the locality.
Under this plan a School will be constructed to faclitate the children of local community, Market will be established
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for facilitating the people of the vilage 25 well as loca! people having community center, shaps etc, A Tragning Cerser will be
constructed to provide training among the unpriviteged stedents of the local area with an abjective to make them eligible for
carrying on jobs relating to technical know how. AE infrustructal facility will be established in phases,

Jamuna Bank AFTER CARE CENTRE

jamina Bark Foundation has crganized
serles of serminars’ symiposia n different areas
of the country "an the menace of drugs’ with a
wiew to unite, make aware of severe impact of
drugs and to bufld awareness agalnst drug
addiction among the pecple of the : z
society/community and also employees of SRS EEL K e
Foundation establlshed a hospital having
3400 sft Fipor space in ane of the drug prone
area, Mirpur with an object to establish mare
such kind of hospltals nationwide.

.

The hospita! is furnished with 10 (ten) nos.
beds along with modam equiprments, 24
hours nursing faclity and has doclors ta
support the hospital round the clock. Dr.
Atiur Rehman, Goverror of Bangladesh Banx
mavgurated the hospial, where the
Chairman of the Fousdation, Al-Haj Mur
Mohammed was present and presided ower
the meeting, Al-Haj Reraul Karim Ansan,
Immediate past Chairman of the BODS,
Al-Haj M. A Khyer, Director, Mr. Kanutoch
Majumder, Director were alsoc present in the
rresting. Mr, Md. Motior Rahman, Managing
Director & CEQ was also present on the
OECASIDN.

Al-Haj Nur Mohammed, Chairman of the
Foundation akang with Al-Haj Rezau] Karim
Ansari, Immediate past Chaimman of the
BODS and Mr. Md,  Maotior  Rahman,
Managing Director wisiting the After Cara
Center at Mirpur Fowndation inaugurated the
first Sewing Machine Training Cantre having
1,300 sft floor space 3t Senpara Parbata,
Rokeya Sharani, Mirpur, Dhaka to assist the
unprivileged women of the society with a
N oy IS oifan ¥ view to creat sikdlled women work foroe for
S e country’s gamments industry. The vision of the
= R Foundaticn is to eradicate unemployment
: from the country, prepare skilled work force
for uninterrupted production  protess,
evertually bring in mare foreign currency into
the country and strepgthen GDP and
Socig-econamic condition.

Jarruna Bank Linieed
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"sewing Machine Tralning Center”

With this broader dream, the Foundation chalked outa
plan to establish Sewing Machine Training Centre
countrywide phase by phase. In this arena Jamuna
Bank Foundation is playing a significant and
pioneering role to implement such kind of Training
Centre. As a process of building healthy nation Jamuna
Bank Foundation has established Sewing Machine
Tratning Centres in the following areas in 2010:

« Aupgonj Arca, Masayangon; +  Bashikpar, Lasmipier =+ Laxam, Comifia

® Wﬂ' L] Sﬂ'lm * mﬂ-’#}iﬂ]

+  Badda, Dhala +  Munshigonj Gopalgon)
Countrywlide distribution of Blankets among winter distreased people

JB Foundation every year distributes free blankets countrywide amaong winter distressed people as & part of it social
resporsibility,




£ e P o gy ol md e o o e e 8 i
L OFDORTRE SO0 9‘{.‘.“:-;5{.-':-'5:5-\..-'.'-:__'\;"

Anti Drug Seminar & Rally
e, AL e, T e g e

The Foundation as a part of its anti-drug movement distributes Drug Awareness Posters, ‘:ﬁ";‘,:"‘;’“tmt

Mo Smoking Stickers etc. and on regular interval publishing *ss G we o 502 v in TR TR e e e
widely circulated daily newspapers and published Poster in this regard, which are
displayed in the Branches and Head Office of the Bank with a view to make aware the
people for saying no to drug. Foundation as a part of social responsibility also arganized

Seminar on Anti Drug to the following venue:

= BiAM Auditorum, Dhaka on June 25, 20010

As & part of CSR activities and to create awareness against drug amang the people of
the society JBF arrmnged Ant-Drug Rally the following places :

* Press Club, Dhaka on November 06, 2010
» Bogra on June 25, 2010

‘w:.—a.-q_,“ e _ﬁj@ 3 ﬁﬁﬁﬂ?g 2

The Fourdation is slways beside all walks of people of the society, who have eyes but have no such ability o get
medication'treatment. To bring those people, Foundation organized free eye camg in different areas of Bangladesh, with free
merdicire in the following areas:

+  Laksham Public Hall, Comdla on March 14, 2009, Treatment of 538 persons were glven, 65 persons were referred for
operation and 37 patients wene operated upon during day lorg program, Mr, Md. Tajul islam MP, Director of the Bank was
Chiel Guest, presided ower by Al-Haj Nur Mohemmed, Chairman of the Foundation, Managirg Director & CEO Mr, Md.
Motior Rahrnan was also present

+  Rampal High School, Murshigonj or March 20, 2009, Treatment of 487 patients wene given, provided Tree of cost operations
of 16 patients in Lions Eye Hospital on 21-05-2009 free of cost. Mr, M, Idris Ali MP was Chief Guest, presided over by AlHaj
Mur Mohammed, Chairman of the Foundation and Managing Director & CEO Mr. Md. Motior Rehrman was also present,

+  Kazdpur Rani Diromond High School, Siraigoni on 09-05-2005, Treatment of 512 patients were givers, M, Sakhawat, Abu
Khair Mohammad, Director  of the Bank was Chief Guest, presided over by Al-Haj Nur Mohammed, Chalrman of the
Foundation and Managing Director & CEO Mr. Md. Motior Rehman was also present.

+  Manking Darbar Hall, Rajshahd on April 18, 2009, Treatment 1o 503 patients wene given, Al-Haj Nur Mobammed, Chairman
of the Foundation was Chief Guest and Managing Director & CED Mr. My, Motior Bahman was also present,

+  Rupgonj, Naryengonj on April 04, 2009, Treatment to 512 patients wene given, Mz, Golam Dastagir Gaa, Bir Protik, MP &
Director of the Bank was Chiel Guest, presided over by Al-Haj Nur Mobamimed, Chairman of the Foundation, Managing
Director & CEOQ Mr. Md, Motior Rehman was also present,
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Duing 2010  Jamuna  Bank
Foundation  organized  Bloed
Donation Program at Nationa! Press
T e, 4 " Chittagang on June 11, 2010 & June
B ; . 05, 2010 'Em A'"‘!HE!F“
Karim Ansasi, Immediate past
Chairman of the Soard of Directars
and Gazi Golam Murtoza, Immediate
past Vice Chairman of the B0DS were
present in the program as Chief Guest
and Special Guest respectively. Al-Ha]
Wur Mohammed, Chairman of the
Foundation presided over the
programs, Mr, Md. Motior Rahman,
Managing Director was also present.

P TR ey e o

.'ithaluﬂup E Crest Awarding Program at IDEB Mulipurpess Hall, Kakrail, ﬂluu among unprivileged but meritarious
students and off springs of JBL employees who got GPA-5 in 2010

l Foundation every vear arganizes Scholarship & Crest Program with a view o motivate the students who are unprivileged
but medtorious having ambition to do something for building the nation. At the seme time the Foundation also organized the
Scholarship & Crest distribution Program for children of the JBL employees. Dursing this vesr total 66 {Shiy Six) students have
received Scholarskip with monetany benefit to purchase books and tuition fees.
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Seminar on Importance of Holy Remadan® & “Qlirat Competition™:

jamuna Bank always gives priority and
emphasizes on refigicus spint & belef of
the Muslim community. To dischange the
responsibility towards religion organized
& Semingr on “Impotance of Holy
Rarmadan & Qerat Competiton Frogram”
wis organized in IDEB, Dhaka.

Art Competition Program
An Art Competition Program was
held at Bangladesh Shishu
Academy, Dhaka an 18-12-2010 for
the School-going Students on the
occasion of Great Victory Day the
16th December-2010 under the
auspicious of Jamuma Bank
Foundation. Afhaj Rejaul Karim
Ansar], Immediate past Chairman
of the BODS was present at the
program as Chief Guest. Alhaj Nur
Mohammed, Chairman, J&F
presided over the program. Md.
Motior Rahman,  Managing
Director, Jarmwna Bank Limited was
also present in the above program.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT
TOTHE SHAREHOLDERS OF JAMUNA BANK LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jamuna Bank Liméted which compeise the  balance sheet as at 31
December 2010, profit and loss account, cash flow statement, statement of changes in eguity, iquidity staternent for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infomation.

Managemant Responsibliities for the Finandal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these Minancial statements in accordance with
Bangiadesh Bank Guidelines and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and for such intemal control as management
determings is necessary to enable the prepasation of firancizl staterments that ase free Trom material misstatement, whether
due o fraud or efrof.

Auditor’s Responsibliity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on cur audit, We conducted our audit in
accordance with Bangiadesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require thal we comply with ethical requirernents and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasorable assurance about whether the  financial statements are free from material
mhisstate ment,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul the emounts and disclosunes in the  financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraed orermor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant 1o the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the finencial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the creurnstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveress of
the entity’s internal coatrol An audit also includes evalusting the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, s wed as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
staterments.

We believe that the awdit evidence wie have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our sudit opirion.

Opinlon

I ouf apinion, the firancial staternents refermed o above which have been prepared in the format prescribed by Bangladesh
Bark vide Circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Stendards give a trae and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 37 Decermber 2010 and of the resulbts of its operations and its cash flows for the
period fram 01 January 2010 to 31 December 2070 and comply with the Companies Act 7994, the Bank Company Act 1991,
Rules and Regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws snd

regulations.

We furthar report that:

) wehave obtained all the information and explarations which to the best of our knowledge and belel were nescessary for
the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(i} in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law were kept by the Bank so far as it appeared from our
examination of those books and proper retums adeguate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the
branches not visited by us;

iy the Bank’s balance sheet and profit and loss account dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
accounts and returns;

fivi  the expenditures incumred were for the purpose of the Bank's operations;

W} the financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2010 and the profit for the period from 01 January 2010 to 37
December 20010 have been properly reflected in the financial statermsents, and the financiasl statements have been

prepared in accordance with the generaly accepbed accounting principles;
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the linancial statements have been drawn up in conformity with the Bank Company Act, 1997 and in acconrdance with the
accounting rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank;
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the necords and statements submitied by the branches have been properly maintained and &n the Enancial staterments;

the financal staternents conform to the prescribed standards set in the accounting regulations issued by Bangladesh
Bank after consultation with the professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

the information and explarations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR) with Bangladesh Bank have been maintaned as
peitr pule;

as far as it was revealed from our test checks, the existing rules and reguéaticns for loan sanctioning and disbursernents
have been followed properly;

it appearsd from our test checks that the internal control system was satisfactory and adequete (o prevent probable
Frauds and forgeries;

guidelines of Core Risk Management issued by Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular # 17 dated 07 October 2003 were
complied except ICT which is under process;

adequate capital of the Bark, as required by law, has been maintained during the period under audis
wi were not awane off any other matters, which are requined 1o be brought to the notice of the shaseholders of the Bank;
B0%% of the risk-weighted assets of the Bark have been audited; and

Eeviii} we have spent approximately 2250 mar howss for the awdit of books and accounts of the Bank.

e B

Dhalka, ACNABIN
20 February 2011 Chartered Accountants
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Balance Sheet
{Main operation and Off-shore Banking Uinit)
As at 31 December 2010

...............

31.12.2010 | 31122008
FROPERTY AND ASSETS Natas Taka L T |
Cash Ha) 4487,542,758 3,211,254,058
Cash in Hand 4.1(a) 1,000,345419 | 46789388
Balance with Bangladesh Ban¥ and its Agent Banks 4.2{a) IA87,597 311 | 743,362,670
Balance with Other Banks and Financial institutions 5(a) 1,151,998,395 2,174,083,914
In Bangladesh 5.14a) 932,505,568 | 1,595591,123
Outside 3angladesh 5.2(a) 219492827 | 57849219
Money at Call on Short Notice &la) - 500,000,000
Investments 7z 10,891,022,386 8,503,440,297
Government 7.1a) 10,581,295,132 | BA75238008 |
Asset Pledge as Securities 25,000,000 25,000,000 |
Others .2 284,727,254 L 3,202,269 |
Loans, Advances and Laase atc. Bia) 49,734,800,806 32,287,661,155
oans, Cash Crit, e et o1t s T sz |
Bifls Purchased & Discounted 8.2{a) 7,216,963,912 | 2643638454 |
Floed Assuts Including Preamises, Furniture and Fixturas 9(a} 1,832,664, 487 681,599,896
Othar Assuts 10{a) 2,975,343,951 1,372,912,238
Mon-banking Assets * .
Total Property & Assets 71,063,772,785 48,730,951,557
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Borrowings from Bangladesh Sank, ather banks, 110 502,322,818 123,031,261
financia! institutions and agents
Daposits and Othar Accounts: 12{a) 60,673,564,672 42,356,203,562
Current Accounts and other Accounts | 2B377A707 | | 4715306887 |
Bils Payable : 776970,643 : L 518315720
Savings Bank Deposits | 3967879272 | 2,891,250,933
Fised Deposits | 36,594,548,333 | 25,201,516,054 |
Sheort Term Deposits | 4236362326 | 2,762490,181 |
Depasit Under Special Scheme | 7900331661 | 6,118,323,405 |
Foreign Currency Deposit I 83607730 | | 151,000,384 |
Other Liabilities 133 AT 694042 2,270,841,688
Total Liabilitias _64,655,581,533 44,750,076,511
Capital / Shareholders' Equity
PduwpCopital :
{223,008,840 Ordinary shares of Taka 10 each) 14 | 2230088400 1/621,882,500 |
Statutory Reserve 15 | 1,229458,137 | 816479490 |
Other Reserve 18 | 2288035572 926,731,552
Retained earnings 7@ | 660609143 | 615,781,304 |
Total Sharsholders’ Equity st 3,880,875,046
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Balance Sheet
(Main operation and Off-shore Banking Unit)
As at 31 December 20710

31.12.2010 | 3312008

Contingant liabilities: 18[a)
Acceptances & Enciorsements ST, 164,733 5378627850
Letters of Guarantes A 4578637272 2.449,552,653
Irevocable Letters of Credit 7459.850,587 5,584,413 466
Bils for Collection 994,618,247 1,152,553,800
Other Contingent Liabilities F2BA00000 153,800,000
Other Commitments:
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -
Indrawn rote issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Indrawn formal standby fackities, credit Fnes and ather commitments :
Total Off-Balance Sheet itams including contingent liabilities 20630670838 14,718,947,868
Mots:A Letters of guarantea
Mianey for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of guarntee given favoring:
Directors z -
Government ; -
Bani and other financial institutions - -
Others as7eerae. 4A49,552/653

4,578,637,272 2,448,552,653

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

s
. - T
vl ety e f#a'f:w — e \\H N '-. /.-/
Chalrman Dirsctor i rg
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our separate report of even date.
4 .fg‘..;‘?..:}.c
Dhaka, ACNABIN
20 February 2011 Chertered Accountants
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Account

{Main operation and Off-chore Banking Unit)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

...............

20710 2008
OPERATINGINCOME
Interest income 20{a) 5207523275 3,788,896,436
Interest paid on deposits and borrowings, et 21{a) 372632058 | | 2,888,743474 |
Nat interest income 1481002516 900,132,962
Investment income 223 1,152, 790,178 1,361 492698 |
Commission, exchange and brokerage 230a) 780,845,074 520,343,611 |
Other operating income 4@ | 331607878
2,265243,131
Total operating income (A} 3,746,245,647
Oparating expansas (B) 25(a) 1,335,609,000
Extra-ordinary Income ['C)
Exchange equalization 35(a)
Profit bafors provision (D = A-B+C) 2,410,865,172
Provision against loans and advances 36(a) 269,957,047 |
Prowvision for off Balance Sheet Exposures 37{a)
Provision for diminution in value of investments 8E | 15370358
Total prevision (E} 344,444,403
Profit before wumtion (D-E) 206,520,769
Contribution to Jamuna Bank Foundation & 0.5% of Pre-tax Profit ~ 39(a)
Provisicn for tawaion 990,184,117
Current tax 13.4(a) 986,264,430
Deferred tax 134000 | 3
Mat profit after taxation 1,066,012, 186
Rewmined Surpius Brought forward from priorpefied | #
Retained Surplus Befors Appropriaton @ 1,073,587,
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve 412978647
Ratained surplus 660,609,143
Earnings Per Shars (EPS) 40

The arnexed notes form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account.

I
f"’ff.'a?-..__.j&- f}rﬂfﬁiﬂ‘* ----- e \."-\'“ -"..'x:..:-vr-.x/.
Dot - xﬁh«;u/

This is the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account refemred mhwrmgiufmm

-31{{4};.‘.}-.2
Dhaka, ACNABIN
20 February 2011 Chartered Acoountants
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Jamuna Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement

{Main operation and Off-shore Banking Unit)
For the year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
Cash Flows from Operating Activitis @~ oo e
Interest Receipts 5,207,523,275 | 3,788,896,436
Interest Paymenis {3,726,520,75%} (2888,743,474) |
Fee and Comimission Receipts 780,845,074 520,343,611 |
Payments to Employees (848,377 463) (661,110,972) |
Payments Lo Supoliers (107,768,734} (B4,664,857) |
Income Taes Paid (425,026,033) (£62,545,221) |
Receipts from Cther Operating Activities 41 331,607,878 145,998,527 |
Payments to Other Operating Activities a | (326,908,334} | | (237,304,718) |
() Operating Profit bafore Changes in Operating Assets andl Liabilitles 75,701,529 120,869,322
increase [Decrensa In Operating Assets & Linkilies T \
Loans, Advances and Lease 1o the customers { {(17,447,138.651} { {11,250,800,143) |
Other Assets | 1,167,405,661) [ 3 TT3AN) |
Deposit from Other Banks {770,702,955] 3,575,996.447 |
Depasit from Customers 19,088,064,065 1472268975 |
Other Current Lisbilites | 4899853654 | | 1,047,831,398 |
(li) Cash Recelved from Operating Assets and Liabllitles 192,665,431 4,793,525,206
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (AJ={l+} _10s83ra%60 4.914,394,528
Cash Flows from Investing Activitles =
Income Received from Investments 707,851,288 690,255324 |
Proceeds from Sale of Securities (gain) 444,938,891 671237374 |
Payments for Purchase of Securities (281,524,965} 24,964,140 |
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment {1,196,547,305} (112,185.230) |
Adiustment Tor Property, Plant & Equipment 1530147
Net cash from Investing Activities (B} (322,351,945}
Cash Flows from Financing Rcthvitlee
Increase/ {Decrease) of Long Term Borrowings 379,291,557
Right lssue subscription money 735,349,734
Met Cash Flow from Finandng Activities (C} 1,114,541,291
Met Increase’ Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivadents [A+B+L) 1,860,660,307
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the period 14385575579
Cash and Cash Equivalents st and of the perlod (*) _16,246,236,286
{*) Closing Cash & Cash Equivalent -
Cash in Hand (ncluding foreign currency) 1,000,345,419 | 467,891,388
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Banks 3,487,597,341 | 2,743,362,670
Balarce with Dther Bank's and Fnancial Institutions 1,151,538,395 I 2,774,083,913
Money at Cafl on Short Kotice w 500,000,000
Prize Bond in Hand 505,700 | 731,800
Government Securities 10805789432 | | 8499,506,208
The annexed notes form an imegral part of the Cash Fiow Statement.

. ., L
o e W, b
Flegatay e, ,:-j‘_‘,;.;fi}{:;fﬁa. ....... N -
ad Bl i
This is the Cash Flow Staterent referred to in our separate report of even date.
Dhika,
20 February 2011

Jammuna Bank Limized




| gelERvole | -
{0DE" £ 19'ROE) | -

..................................................................................................................................................................................................

pojsad 3y) 10 140ig 3N |
| SMRUISIAL 0 UONRMBARL JO JINOIoR WO Yoyap sn|ding
| B 5002 Asenuer Lo3e 5e Scuejeg |

DL0Z J9qUIANS LE 17 5% Soueeg |

LPTRIGTLE -

ESSLELOES | OBKBAVSLE | DOSTCRE'LESL |

UCHRREAZY | JOBARSIH | MUY e

0107 iequiadaq L pepua Jeak syl Jod
(uun Bunjueg aoys-PO pue uoneRdo uiepy)
Aynb3 vy sabiuey jo wawseg

pajiur] yueg eunwer

Jun Bupjuig 310ysyo-poed 31 104 1014 9N |
usiRde uels-popad SU1 a0 oig 9K |
(20Is) puspwig |
Aauow vepd osgns anss By jo ysodag
| sequadosd jo uonRMiEAR 0 JWNGI0E U YoyRpsn|ding |
SIUBLUISIAL JO UOHENEASS JO JUNoIoe uo Jogapsniding |
OLOZ Asenuer Lg 30 5 3oujeg

Raport




Jamuna Bank Limited

Balance Sheet
Az at 31 December 2010

G 2 —pr—
Cash 4 4,487,942,759
Cashin Hard a1 1,000,345,419 |
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Banks 42 | 3,487,597,341 |
Balance with Other Banks and Financlal Institutions 5 1,151,998.395
In Bangladesh 5.1 932,505,568 |
Outside Bengladesh 5.2 | 215492,827
Money &t Call on Short Notice & -
Imvestments 7 10.851,.022.305
Government 71 | 10581295132 |
Asset Pledge as Securities 25,000,000 |
Others 72 | 284727254 |
Loans, Advances and Lease atc. B 49.430496,001
Laans, Cash Credit, Overdralis, etc. 81 {42517 836895
Bifls Purchased & Discounted 81 6,912,659,157 |
Flxed Assats incduding Premizas; Furnltura end Fixtures g 1,822,664 487
Other Assats 10 2,065,040, 437
Non-banking Assets -
Total Property & Assots 70,753.373,555

aACwkd | s

Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank, other banks, 11 197,947,318
financia! institutions and agents
Deposits and Other Acoounts: 12 50,5673,564,672
Current Accounts and other Accounts | TDN3F74707 | 4,715,306,B67 |
Bifls Payable 776,970,643 | 516,315,720 |
Savings Bank Deposits 3,967,879.271 | 1891,250,933
Fixed Deposits 36,604,548,333 | | 25,201,516,054 |
Short Term Deposits 4,236,362,326 | | 1762490181
Deposit Under Special Scheme 7.900,331,661 | | 6118323405 |
Foreign Currency Deposit 83697730 | | 151000384 |
Qther Liabllitles 13 3ATIIZEN 2,270,841,688
Capital / Sharsholders' Equity
PoidupCapitl
{223,008,840 Ordinary shares of Taka 10 each) 14 2,230,088, 400 1,621,882,500
Statutory Reserve 15 1, 229A58,137 B16,479,4590
Revaluation Reserve of Securities 161 489,188,284 Q26,731,552
Aszets revaluation Reserve 16.2 1,063,497 554 .
Right Issue subscription money 16.3 735,349,734 .
Retained eanings 17 660966606 | | 615,781,50¢
Total Shereholders’ Equity 6408 548715 3,580,875 045
Total es and . S “a8.730.95 1557
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Balance Sheet
Ag at 31 Decambar 2010

31122010 31122000

Contngent liabiices: 18
Acceptances & Endorsements 7371164733 5378627 850
Letters of Guarantee A 4578637272 2448, 553 653
frrevocable Letters of Credit 7455850,587 5584413 456
Bills for Collection 994,618,247 1,152,553 899
Other Contingent Liabilties 126400000 153,800,000

20,630,670,838 _14,718,947,868 _
Dther Commitments:
Documentany credits and short term tade related transactions -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed -
indrawn note ssuance and revelving underwriting faciBties -
indrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments -
Note A Letters of guarantee
Momey for which the Bank is contingently Eable in respect of guatanies given favering:
Directors 3
Government .
Benk and other financial institutions - .
Others 437BAITAIE . WS I52651

s iddenil i 1449,551.853
The annexed notes form an integral part of the Balance Sheet,
siegatu_Jon. Gt __
Thils is the Balance Sheet referred to in mrmamm;@mtnfmﬂmf
f
A |

Dhaka, ACMABIN
20 Feoruary 2011 Chartersd Accountants
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2010

...............

2010 E 2009

| \ & Profit on " 20 TR TTT ....... TS
Less: Irterest Paid on Deposits and Borrowings, ete. 2t 3,725,167 609 | 2888743474
Net interest income isionsisiiie) S 900,152,962
Irvestment Income 7 1,152,790,178 | 1,361,492,698
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 3 780,845,074 520,343,611
Other Operating Income @ 331,607,878 |____145998,527
Total Operating income (A) 3,741,575.067 2,927,987,798
Less: Opersting Expenditersz. —
Selary and Allowances 26 B39,177,453 655,160,972
Rent, Taxes, nsurance, Electricity, etc., 28 133,181,501 97015013
Legal Expenses 2,913,535 2,207,990 |
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication, etc. % 38,538,583 32,660,206 |
Statiomery, Printings, Advertisements, etc, E 48,216,836 29893818 |
(irectors’ Fees & Other Expenses EY 7,378,553 7449025 |
Auditors’ Fees 32 230,000 100,000 |
Miznaging Director's Salary & Allowances 7 9,200,000 5,950,000 |
Depreciation end Repairs and Meintenance of Bank's Assets i3 75,228,772 81,757,683 |
Othaer Exponsies 14 181,563 858
Total Opersting Expenses (B) 1,335,609,099
Extra-ordinary income ()
Exchamge equalization L
Profit/{loss) Before Provisions (D=A-B+() 2/4406,294,592
Prewision for Loans, Advances el | 266,914,000 |
Prowisicn for OFF Balance Sheet Exposures 7 }
Prewision for Dimnution inValkse of Investmernts 3B |
Total Provision {E) 341,401,356
Tatal Profit Before Taxes (D-E)  2,064,893,235
Contribution to Jamena Bank Foundation & 0.5% of Pre.tax Profit 39
Provision for Taxation for the Period . .
Current Tax 1341 ! 984,273,433 |
Deferred Tax 1342 |

_____ 988,199,120
Net Profit After Taxation | 1,066,368,640 |
Retained Surplus Grought farward from prios period Sl 7,575,608 |
Retained Surplus Before Appropriation 1,073,945,253
Appropristions:
Statutory Reserve (20% on pre-taxpeofit) 412,978,647
Retained Surplus 17 660,966,606
Earnings Per Share (EPS)-Restated
The annexed notes form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account, .
2 N
Chairman Director ' ﬂfw{é#
This is the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account referred to in our report of even date.

I-"? e T

Dhaka, ACNABIN
20 February 2011 Chartered Accountants
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Jamuna Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement
For the year anded 31 Decamber 2010
3.axz2010 31.12.2009

Cash Flows fram Operating Activities FEEEE 4 ,
Interest Receipts [ 5201499545 | 3,788,896,436 |
Interest Payments (13,725,167 605) | (2 BE8,743474) |
Fee and Commission Recelpts 780,845,074 | 220,343,672 |
Payments to Employees [ (848377463 | (661,110,972) |
Payments to Suppliers (o (10 ree.734) | (B4.664.867) |
Income Trxes Pald [ (435026033 | (462.545221) |
Extra-ardinary income 328624 | - |
Receipts from Cther Operating Activities 41 331,607 878 | 145,998,527 |
Payments to Other Operating Activitles 42 | (326909334} | | (237304.718) |
{1} Operating Profit befare Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities _ Bnaoses4e 000 120,869,323
increase MMecreass In Operating Assets & Liabllities SERnRaRa : R )
Loans, Adwances and Lease 1o the custormers | (17,142,834936] | | 111,250,800,143) |
Other Assats [ 11181.311,168) | {(51,77340) |
Deposit from Other Banks | (P T02.955) | | 3575008447 |
Deposit fram Customers [ 19,088,064,065 | | VAT 268975 |
Other Current Liabilities 43 L ABAS00,504 | | 1,047.831,398 |
(1) Cash Recelved from Operating Assets and Liabilites @ 501,7115511 4.793,525,.206
Met Cash Flow from Operating Activities (Al=[I-+I) _ 137,748,460 4.914,394,529
Cash Flows from Investing Activities S s ,
Income Recelved from Investmients 707851288 | 690,255,324 |
Frocesds from Sale of Securities (gain) 444,938,891 | 61,237,374 |
Payments for Purchase of Securities [ (381,524965] 24,964,140 |
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment | 11,196,547 305) | (112,185230) |
Adjustment for Property, Plant & Equipment = 1 L O 1,131,414 |
Net cash from Investing Activities (B) _ (333,351,845) 1275403022
Cash Flows from Financing Activities A s )
Increase/ (Decrease) of Long Term Borrowings 74.916,057 | (273.092514) |
Right Issue subscription money 35349734 | 0 | - - |
Met Cash Flow from Financing Acthvities (C} 810,365,791 {373,092,514}

Met increasey Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivaients (A+B+C}
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the perind
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the period (*)

{*} Closing Cash & Cash Equivelent : : -
Cash Im Hand (ncluding foreign cumrency) [ 1000345419 | #67,891,388
Balance with Bangiadesh Bank and its Agent Banks | 3AB7597341 | [ 2743380670
Balance with Other Bank’s and Financial Institutions | 1,151,998,395 | | R174083.913
Money at Cafl on Short Notice - |
Frize Bond in Hand 505,700 |
Government Securities L 10805,/89432 |
The apnexed notes form an Integral part of the Cash Flow Staterment. P

. - ", =, - -
This Is the Balance Sheet referred to in our separate report of sven date, il

"ft‘.’u‘" e .-

Dhaka, ACNABIN
20 February 2011 Chartered Accountants
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Mates to the Financlal Statements
For the vear anded 31 Decombaor 2010

T Ear g BT RS e mmnee wmw e T o

1.00 Legal Status and Nature of the Company

Jamuna Bank Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh or 02 April 2001 as a publc Limited Company under the Companias
Act, 1994, The Bank within the stipuistions laid down by the Bank Company Act, 1991 and directives as received from
Bangladesh Bark and applicable to it from time to time provides all types of commercial banking services. The Bank has
sty Four (64} branches Encluding 2 Islamic Banking Branches) and four (2] 3ME centers, with no overseas branches as at
31 December 2010,

2.00 Nature of the Businass
i. The principal activities of the bani are providing alf kinds of commercial banking services to its customers,

ii. The other activities of the bank are providing of all kinds of lslamic banking services to its customers through lsiamic
Banking branches.

The Board of Directors of Jamina Bank Limited {JBL) formed a fully owned subsidiary company {private) imited by shares,
in the name and style of Jamuna Bank Capital Management Limited for camying on operations as a full-fledged Merchant
Banker & Portfolio Manager. The company is now under the veil of incorporation from RISC and operation of which &
under process.

.81 Off-shore Banking Unk

Off-shore Banking Unét {OBL) is a separate business unit of Jamuna Bank Limited, governed under the rules and guidelines
of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Offshore Banking Unit permission vide Bangladesh Bank's letter no. BRPD {23}
Fad (107) 20699642 dated 21 December 20049, The Bank commenced operation of this unit fram 22 Apal 2010 and its
office is iocated at Land View Commendial Center, 28 Gulshan North OF8, Gulshan, Dhaka,

3.00 SignHficant Accounting Polices - Disclosure under Bangladezh Financiel Reporting Standard/Bangladesh
Accounting Standard (BFRS/BAS) *Presentation of Financlal Statements”™.

3.01 Besls of Preparation of the Financlal Statements
Carwantional Banking

The financial statements of the Bark are prepared on & going concern basis under historical cost convention and in
accordance with First Schedule (Sec-38) of the Bank Company Act, 1997 as amended by Bargladesh Bank (Central Sank}
vide BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 Jume 2003, other circulars of Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh Accounting Standarcs
[BAS), the Companies Act, 1994, the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange, the Securities and Exchange Rule 1987 and other
laws and regulations applicable in Bangiadesh,

Istamic Banking

The bank operates islamic Banking in 2 {two) branches designated for the purpose of comphying with the rules of Isiamic
Sharah, The financal statements of the branches have also been prepared as per the Bank Company Act, 1991,
Bangladesh Accounting Standands/ Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and guicelines issued by the Accountancy
& Auvditing organization for lsamic Financial Institutions fof which a separate set of books and records are being
maintained. As per Bargladesh Bank BRPD circuiar mo. 15, dated 09 Kovember 2009, separate statements of accounts of
consolidated accounts of 2 {two) slamic Banking branches are enclosed herewith.
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Functional and presentation currency
Thise financial staterments are presentid in Bangladesh Taka, which is the Bank's functional currency.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financia! statements requires management 1o mike judgments, estimates end assumptions that affect
the application of accounting policies end the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisons to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estmates is revised and in any future periods affected.

3.02 Revenue Recognition

The reverue dunng the period under audit is recognized satisfying the conditions as specified in Bangiadesh Accounting
Standards {(BAS) 18 "Revenue Recognition”. Detaiis am as under;

i, Interestis caleulated on daily product on unclassified ioans and advences but charged on quarterdy and monthily basis,
where applicable.

ii. Interest js charged on classified lngns and advances by crediting interest suspense account as per BRPD Circular Mo 16
of1998 and such interest is taken into income acoount wpon realzation. mterest on credit card outstanding is
calculated on daily product but charged on monthiy basis. Interest is charged on classified loans and advances by
crediting interest suspense account as per BRPD Circutar Mo 16 of 7998 and such interest is taken into ncome acoount
upan realizetion. Interest on credit card outstanding is calculated on daily product but charged on monthly basis.

ii. Commission and discounts on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization.

V1. For islamic Banking, profit is charged on urdassified investments on daily proeduct basis and charged 1o the clients on
guartery and monthly basis, where applicable For islamic Benking, profit is charged on unclassified Investments on
daily product basis and cherged to the dlients on quarter’y and monthly basis, where applicable.

v. Islamic Banking branches calculate profit on classified imvestments and credits the same to profit suspense account
until realization,
3.03 Earnlngs perShare (EPS)

Earnings per share have been calcudated in accordance with 8A5-33;"Earnings per Shanre®, Prior period’s figures have been
adjusted for the issue of 60,820,590 benus shares for 2009 during the penied under audit.

3.04 Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 7 “Cash Flow Statement” and
the cash flow from the operating activities has been presented under direct method as per requirement of the Securities
and Exchange Commission Rules 1987.

3.05 Foraign Currency Conversion

Transaction in Foreign Currencies are translated into Bangladesh Teka and recorded at the ruling Exchamge rates
applicable on the detes of ransactions in accordence with Bangiadesh Accounting Standands (BFRS/BAS) ~ 27 "The Effects
of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”. As such -

i1 Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are transiated into Bangladesh Taka at the balance sheet date at
the mid rates.

H) Transactions in foreign currencies ane comwerted into Bengladesh Take currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on
the dates of such transactions and any gains or losses thereon are adjusted to revenue through foreign exchange
trading accownt.
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3.06 Investments (General Banking)

Investment values end classifications are assessed under the Bangladesh Accounting Standands (BAS) 25 "Accounting for
investments® which is shown beiow:

Items Assessmant of Accounting

Govi, Treasury Bills Market value

Prize Bond & Other Bonds Cost price

Shares & Debentures Cost of market price whichever is lowes

3.07 Loans & Advances and Provision

Interest is calculated on dady product basis but charged and sccounted for quartedy on accrual basis. intenest on classified
loans is kept in intérest suspense acoount as per Banglacesh Bank guidelines and such interest is not accounted for as
income unti realized from bomrowers. Inberests afe not charged on bad / loss loans as per instructions of Bangladesh Bank.
Advances are stated al gross value.

Provision for loans ard advances is made on the basis of year-end review by the menagement and on the basis of
instructions oontained in Bangladesh Bank BCD Circular No- 34 of 1983, 3CD Circuler No, 20 dated 27 Decernber 1994,
BRPD Circular No-12 dated 04 September 1995, BRPD Circuler Mo- 16 dated 06 December 1938, BRPD Circular No-9 dited
T4 May 2001 and BRPD Circular No-8 of 2005 at the following rates:

Particulars

Rata
Gereral Provision on unclassified ken and advances 1%
Provision on Small and Medium Enterprise Financing (SMEF) 1%
Provision on Housing Finance, Loans for professionals and Smal Enterprise %
Provision on other consumer finendng 5%
Provision on short term Agr. Credit & Micro Credit other than Bad/ Loss 5%
Provision on Special Mention Account Losns ard Advances 5%
Provision on substandard loans and advances 208
Provision on deubtlul loans and advances 0%
Provision on bad / toss loans and advances 1009
Provision on Off-Balance Sheet Exposure 1%

Loans and advances are written off to the extent that there & no realistic prospect to recovery as per guideline of

Bangladesh Bank. However, write off will rot reduce the claim against the borrower. Detailed records for all such write off
accounts ane maintained.

3.08 Contingent Liabliitles; Commitments and other Off Balance Sheat settiements

In accordance with other banking companies, the Bank conducts its operation by issuing acceptance, guirantees,
pedormmance bonds and indemnities.

3.09 Property, Plant and Equipment and thelr Depreciation

Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized as assets in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) 16
*Property Plant and Equipment”.,

During the period under audit, depreciation is charged at the following annual rates on straight-line method on all fixed
assets except land. Depreciation has been charged on addition during the period when respective assets put into use
and in case of sale, up to the date of sale,

Name of the Assets Rats of Depreciation
Fumiture & foture 10%
Office equipment 15%
Moor Vehicle 0%
Books 20%
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3.10 Leasing
JBL has finance lease under s credit portfodic. Amount disbursed o lessees under finance lease are recordied as |ease
finence and shown along with loans end advances, At present interest i chisrged on the leased amounts on daiéy product
basis and monthiy rentals are received from the lessees. BAS-17 & yet to be fully complied by JAL. Implementation of
BAS-17 Lease i under consideration.

3.17 Taxation
&) Current Tax

Provision for current tax has been made 842.50% as prescribed in the Finance Act, 2010 of the profit made by the Bani
considerng majortaxable alowances and disallowances,

b} Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is calculated on the taxableydeductible emporary differences betwesn tax bate amownt and carying
ameunt of assets and abilities &s required by Bargiadesh Accounting Stardard (BAS)12 *Income Taxes”

3.12 Retirement Benefits to the Employeas

The retirement benefits accrued for the emplovees of the Banx during reporting pericd have been accounted for in
accordance with the provisions of BAS-19 "Employees Benelit?

Provident Fund
Provident Fund benefits are given to the Bank employees in accordance with the locally registered Provident Fund Rules,

This Fund is being operated under a Trustee Board. This fund got approval from the Nationitl Board of Revenue (NBR) on 28
August 2002,

Superannuetion Fund

The Bark operates a Social Secunty Superanauation Fund and it it operated by a separate Board of Trustees and
Superannuition Fund Rules of the Bani

Gratuity

The Bank operates a funded gratuity scheme spproved by the National Board of Sevenue (NBE) an 04 April 2010.1n the JBL
gratuity scheme covers ad permanent employees of the Bank. The company made provision to meet-up caim of out going
employees.

3.13 Consolidation Procedure

A separabe set of records for consolidating the Statement of Affairs and income and Expenditure of the Brarches are
maintained at the Head office of the Bark in Dhaka from which these acoounts ane drawn wp.

3.14 Statement of Liquldity

The liquidity staterent has been prepared in accordance with the remaining maturdty grouping of the value of the assets
and abdlities for the year ended 37 December 2010,
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3,15 Audlt Committies
a) Particulars of Audit Commitiee
An Audit Committes was constituted by the Board of the Directors of the Bank in its 20th meeting beld on 06 March 2003,
Subsequently, in accordance with BRPD circular no-12 and BRPD circular no-16 dated 10 June 2003 and 24 July 2003
respectively of Bangladesh Banle, the Board of Directors in it 25th mesting held on 19 October 2003 reconstituted the
Audit Committee. The Board further reconstituted the said Commitiee in its 108th meeting held on 27 August 2008,

The following Auwdis Committes was constituted by the Soard of Direciors of the Bank in Fs 1.23rd meeting held on 06 July 2009:

Sl.No. | Name Relationship with Position Educational
tha Bank qualification
L— MrMdTejulblom Director | Chairman | BA |
2 | Engr. Md. Atiqur Rahman Director Co-Chairman | B.5c.Engg. (Civil} |
....... FAE (Bangiadesh) |
3. | MrAS.M. Abdul HaFm ;
{Representative of Dhaka Inswrance Ltd) Director Member M.Com

b} During the year ended 31 Decernber 2010, 08 {eight) meetings of the Audit Committes wera haid,
¢} Steps have been taken for impiementation of an effective intemal control procedure of the Bank:

The Committee reviewed the reports of the Intemal Contro! and Compliance Division in respect of the operation of
different Sranches and Divisions of Head Office of the Bank, assessed risks associated with credit, trade finance &
operations, skeiched the strategies to mitigate these risks and placed reports before the Board of Directors at intervals so
a5 o ensure compliance and métigate fsks in different arena of banking operations. The Audit Committes also evolved the
paficy outlines for establishing corporate governance through the Board of Directors. In accomiplishing the responsibilities
the Audit Committes adheres to the guidelines contzined in BAPD Circuéar No 12 dated 23 December 2002 of Bangladesh
Bank.

3,16 Risk Managemant

The risk Management of Jamuna Bank Limited evoives identification, measurement, moniterng and controding risks to
ensure thag:

al The Bank's risk exposure is within the limits established by Board of Directars.

bl The Bank's risk taking decisions are in fine with the business strategy and objectives set by Board of Directors of the
Bank as well as Bargiadesh Bank guidelines.

¢} The Bank's risk taking decisions are explicit and clear.

dj Sufficient capital as a buffer Is available 1o take risk

|. Market Risk

Jamuna Bank Limited is exposed to market risk in vasiety of ways. Market risk exposure is mainly explicit in portfolio of
Bangladesh Government Treasury Bills and treasury Bonds held under HFT (heid for trading} conversely, Market Risk is
implicit such as interest Rate Bisk due to mismatch of loens snd Foreign Exchange Risk due to maturity rmdsmatch of foreign
currency positions, The portfclios are being revalued at an interval at current market price of marking to market basis,
Besides, the portiolios have beer synchronized i line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines of risk based Capital Adequacy
{BASEL-H) for interest rat risic and foreign exchange risk.
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li.Interest Rate Risk

Interest Rate Risk arises when thene is a mismatch between positions, The Bank's lending, funding and investment activities
give afse to inberest Rate Risk. The Bank Assess Interest Rate Risk i easning perspective which is traditional approach to
Interest Rate Risk assessment and obtained by measuring the changes in the Met Intenest income (NE) on ket Interest Margin
{NIM) 1. the different between total interest income and the total interest experses,

lii. Foreign Exchange Risk

The Bank is also exposed to Interest Rate Risk, which arises from the maturity mismatching of fareign cumrency position. It also
inchedes settlernent risk The total holding position i being revalued on marking to market on monthéy basis.

bv. Credit Risk

It arises maEnly form lending, trade fingnce, leasing and treasury businesses. This can be described as potential boss arising
fram the faiure of a counter party to perform as per contractuil agreement with the Bark The fadluse may result from
unwilingness of the counter party or decline in his’ her fnancial condition, Therefore, the Bank's credit risk management
activities have been designed to address all these issues. Steps have afready been implemented of Bangladesh Bank
requirements ard some afe in under process.

A typical Credit Risk management framework in Jamura Sank Limited is broadly categorized into following main component:

a) Board's and serior mEnagement oversight.
b Organizational Structure.,
o} Systems and Procedures for identification acceptance, measwrement, moritoning and contnel risks.

The Bank board of Directors approved Credit Risk strategy and significant policies relating to Credit Siskc The Board of
Directors of Jamuna Bank Lirvited aiso set the parameter to maintain Bank's overall credit exposures, The Bark also operates
withir a sourd and well-defined criteria for new credits as well as the expansion of existing credits,

. Liquidity Risk

Jamuna Bank Limited considers Liquidity Risk a major risk for Bank. It asises when the cushion provided by the quid assets
are not sufficent enough to meet its obligation. The Board of Disectors of the Bank enunciated specific pofices on particular
aspects of liguidity risk maragement such as (a) composition of Assets and LiabEities (b) diversification and stabifities of
liabslities (c) acoess to enter-bank market. The Board of Directors of Jamuna Bank Limited approved Liquidity Contingencies
Plan in poldicy guideline in line with Bangladesh Bank’s Core Risk Guidetines. The Board of Directors of Jarmiuna Bank Limited

has aiso approved specific Risk Limits for proper liguidity management of the Bark
wi. Reputation Risk Arlsing from Money Laundaring Incidences
Maoney lsundering risk s defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as peraity for being negligent in prevention

of money launderirg, The bank has afready taken many steps requined by 3angladesh Bank for complying with reputaton
risk.

wil. Operational Risk
Internal Control and Compliance is @ process to provide Tmmunization’ ard a high leve! of protection fram ernors, improper

process, frauds, surprises and inability to comply with tegal and regulatory requirements. The bank has already taken many
steps requined by Bangladesh Bank for complying with operatonal risk.
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3.17 Rizsk Management of Information and Communication Technology {ICT})

The ICT Risk Management is a fudl blowr process for the bank to ensure masntenance or recovery including urénterrupted
services to customers an el adverse events such as natural disesters, technological faflures, human efrof el In onder Lo
organize Network resources, the bank pursues a central policy for administrator to secune intranet and internet network
@ocess, A security podicy is in plece with a formad statement of the rubes that people whio ane given acoess must abide by and
adhere to what s laid in the policy. A disaster recovery plan covers diata, hardware and software critical for business to
restart in the event of a natural or human -~ caused disaster. Sweps have been implemented and some are in under process.

3.18 Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS)

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangiadesk [ICAR) is the sole authority for adoption of intermational Accounting
Standards JAS) and intemational Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) as of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS). While prepering the financial staterments, Bank applied most of the BAS
and BFRS as applicable.

Nemeottwm®s . _ | BASno | Swtus
Presentation of Financial Statements 1 Complied
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* NfA = Not Applicabie

** Relevart disclosures are made according to the requirement of Bangladesh Bank.

Jammuna Bank Limited Annua Report t 145



| Name of the BFRS e |
i thve adoption ofBangiadesh ranchiReporting Sandards I .|
S e TSR T St e
ShareBased Payr '”‘“m ......................................................... et e
o Fﬂcm'%*ﬁﬁ ................................................... — e
......... et Ao i s and Dcomiised Oparatiors - ]
Nor-curre = m&'ﬁammﬁh:ﬂﬂmmﬁ%m ........................ S e
:mﬁ"*m ‘._!?“.E“!wﬂ;i ................................................ . R o
Oomating Seqments S e a—
* N/A = Not Applicable
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3.19 Reconciliation of Inter-Bank / Books of Accounts

Books of Accounts with regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh & out side Bangiadesh) and wnver-branch have been

reconciled and there is no mateds] difference, which might effect the Bngncial staternents significantly.

Un-reconciled entries in case of inter-branch transactions as on the reporting date @re not mentionable due o the tme

gap before finalidgng the same,

3.20 Related Party / (ias) Transaction

As of the date of these financisl steterments the Bank had no transections with the related party/es) as defired in the BRPD

Circuier Mo, 14 dated 25 June 2003 and Bangladesh Accounting Standard-24.

3.21 General

i} Figures of previous periods have been resrranged wherever considered necessary 1o conform Lo the current period’s

presentation.

i} Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

3.22 Auditor's Work- Hour

The External Auditor of the Bank, ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants, worked about 2,250 man-hours at the Bank’s Head
Office and differens Branches. During the audit period, they sudited abowve B0% of the Bark’s Risk Weighted Assets as on

the reporting date
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4. Cash
Cash In hand (Mote: 4.1)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agant banks (Mota:4.2)

4{a) Consolidated Cash

Mair Opemtion
Off-shore Banking Unit

4.1 Cash in hand (Including foreign currendies)
Local currency
Farelgn currency

4.1z} Consoldated Cash in hend

Malr Operation
Off-shore Banking Unit

4.2 Balance with Bangldesh Sank and its Agent Bank
Balance with Bangladesh Bank
Local cufrency
Forelgr currency

Balance with 5onall Banks
Local currency

4.2{a) Consolidated Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Itz agent banki{s)

Main Dperation
Off-shore Banking Unit

4.3 Statutory Depasits

n.aza2010
Taka

| 1,000,345419 |
| 3487597341 |

118,052 205

.......................................

.......................................

.......................................

Cash Reserve Requirement {CRR) and Statutary Liquidity Requirement (5LR) have been calcuéated and malntalined a5 per
Section 33 of the Bank Company Act 1991 and BCD Circular No. 13 dated 24 May 1992, BRPD Circular No. 22 dated 06
Movember 2003 and BRPD Circular No. 11 & 12 dated 25 Auguest 20035, MPD clrcular No, 07 dated 4 May 20710 and MPD

circular Mo 04 dated 07 December 2070,

The Cash Reserve Reguirement on the Bank's time and demand Habiities at the rate of 6% has been cabcufated and

makntalned with Bengladesh Bank In cument account and 19% Statutory Liquidity Ratio, mciuding CRR, on the same
[ianiites has also been maintained in the form of treasury bilis, bonds and debenturas inciuding FC balance with

Bangladesh Bank. Both the reserves malntained by the Bank are in eocess of the statutory requirements, as shawn balow:

{a} Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR):6.00% of Avernge Demand & Time Liabilides

.......................................

4,155,742,167 |
8,817,377.076 |

Required Reserve [ 2872302000
Actual Reserve held with Bangladesh Bank | 3161276721 |
Surpius J {deficit) 2BB974.631
Maintained 5 505

(bl Supplementary/ Secondary Liquidity Requirement (SLRE: 13% of Average Demand & Time Llabllitles
Required Reserve | §223321.197 |
Actual Resarve held with Bangladesh Bank | 11,476,550,785
suphs/ided = 253,229,588
Malntainedt®) 2397
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(¢} Statwtory Liguidity Requirement (SLR): 19.00% of
Average Demand & Time Liabilites
Required Reserve
Actial Resene held with Bangladesh Bank
Surplus / {deficit)
Mairdaired (9

5. Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh *

hote: 5.1)
{Noten 5.2)

¥ Detzils are given in Anmexire-A

5.[a) Consnlidated Balance with Other Banks and Financial instiutions
Main Qperation
Off-shone Banking Linit

5.1 In Bangladesh
In Current & 58 Deposit Account
AB Bank Ltd, CD A
Janata Bank Lid. CD Afc
Mational Bank Ltd., C0 Afe
Social lslami Bank Ltd,
Sonadi Bank, CD Afc
Standard Chartered Bark
The City Bank Ltd,

in Short Term Deposit Account
AB Bank Ltd.

Agrani Bank Ltd,

Banik Ak Falah

Export Imiport Bank Lid,
IFIC Bank Ltd.

Jarats Bank Lid,
Mercantile Bank Ltd.
National Bank Ltd,
Prirme Bamk Ltd.
Shajalal Islarmi Bank Lid.
Sacial klami Bank Lig.
The City Bank Limited
The Trust Bank Ltd,
Uttarz Bank Lid,

In Fixed Daposit with Other Banks
Mational Bank of Pakistan
One Bank Lid,

In Fixed Deposit with Other Financial institutions
Bay Leasing Investment Co., Lid,

BIFC

Delta Brac Housing

Interrational Leasing & Finencial Co. Lad,
Lanka Bangla Finance

Matioral Housing Finence & westments Lid,
Phoenix Leasing Investment Co. Ligd.

Prime Finance & westrment Co, Lid,

United Leasing Compary Ltd.

Uttara Finance & Investment Co, Lid,
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5.1(a) Consolldated Balance - In Bangladesh
Mair Dperation
Off-shore Banking Unit

5.2 Ounslde Bangladesh
AB Bani Lid, Mumbai india
Amenican Express Bank Lid, Kolkata, india
Amenican Express Bank, Tokyo
Axix Bank Ltd, Kolkata, india
Bark of Bhuten, Bhatan
Citl Bank N.A, New Yook
Habit American Bank, New York, NY LISA
Habity Bank AG furich, Switzerland
HSBC Bank, USA, NY
Hypovereins Bank AG, Germany
ICIC Bank Limited, Mumbad
Mashaen Bank Mumbas, India
Mashreqbank psc - 1BF Lid, New York
Mepal Bangladesh Sank Ltd, Katmandu, Nepal
Standard Chartered Bank, Colombo-Srilanka
Standard Chartered Bark, Karachi, Pakisten
Standard Chartered Bank, Kolkata -india
Standard Chartered Bank, Mumbal -India
Standard Chartered Bank, Londan
Standard Chartered Bank, New York
Standard Chartered Bank, Tokyo, Japan
LIBAF Hong Kong
LITI Bark Ltd. Kolkata, India
Linicredit Bank, Germany

5.2(a) Consolidated Balance - outside Bangladesh

Mair Diperation
Off-shore Banking Unit

5.3 Muaturity Grouping of Balance with Other Banks and Financlal Institutions

On dernand
One moath erm
3 manths term
& manths term

1 year tenm

2 yBars term

3 yBars erm

6. Money at Call on Short Notlce
Banking Sector
Non - Banking financial Institutions

6.(n) Consolldated Money at Call on Short Notlce
Main Operation
Off-shore Banking Linit

Jammuna Bank Limized

(Note: 6.1}

8014513 |

6,258 |
2,453,070 |
6038511 |

(41,871,155 |
413569 |
{7,901,483) |

(21,668,861} |
451,027 |
249,997 0RO |
393,301 |
435,150 |
265,565 |
1909807 |
767451 |
4310003 |
B212,035 |
2,021,067 |
3,205,017 |

345,580,444
176,417,951

630,000,000

5,869,979 |
(1,422,140} |
2,130,601 |
(11,928,123} |
513,177,033 |
765807 |
21,156 |
210,532 |
71634 |

23325910
292,377 |

.......................................



5.7 Whth non banking financlal institutdons
Bangladesh industrial Finance Co. Ltd,
Bay Leasing Fvvestmeant Lid,
Deita Brac Housing Lid,
BLc
Lanka Bangla Finence Co. Lid.

Mational Housing Finance & investments Co, Lid,

Phoenix Leasing Co. Lid,
Prime Finance & fmvestment Lid,

7. Investments
Gowermment
Drthvers

Asset Pledge as security

7.(a) Conzalldated tnvestmants
Main Operation
Dff-shore Banking Linit

7.1 Government Investments
Treasury bifls (HFT} {a)
Treasury bifls (HTM] {a)
Treasury bonds (HFT) (b}
Treasury bonds (HTM) (b}
Prize bonds

Ir Islanvic Banking Branches
Iskarm Frvestrent Bond (o)

a} Treasury Blliz
Up to 364 days
2 years [erm

5 years term

b} Treasury Bond
3 yRATS term
10 pears berm
15 years berm
20 years berm

) Islaml Bord
Up to 364 days

7.1(a) Consolldated Government investments
Main Operation
Offshore Barking Linit

72 Others Investments
Shares

7.2{a} Consolidated Others investments

Main Cperation
Off-shore Barding Unit
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1,374,861,848 |

........................................

_1374,861,848

1,771,199,308 |
1,437,286,860 |
2,702,376,62 |
028,773,930 |




Partlculars
Ordinary Shares
ALl

AMCL [Pran}

Bank Asla Lo

Bd Lamps

Beximoo

Beximco Pharma
EXIM Sank

Fareast Life

First Security Bani
G0 Ball pen
Heldelberg Cemarnt
IS 3rd NRB

Islamni Bank

Lanka Bangia Finance
Maksons Spinning
Metro Spinning
Meghna Patroleun
One Bank

Singer BD
Stardard Bank
Summit PFower
Titas Gas

Trust Bank

bLL Cement

Equity Shares

Cantral Depasiary Bangladesh Ltd.

SWIFT

Quoted Shares
ALl

AMCL (Pran)

Bank Asia L1d.

Bd Lamps

Beéximco

Beximca Pharma
EXIM Bank

Fareast Life

First Security Bani
G0 Ball pen
Heldelberg Cemant
ICS 3rd NRE

Islami Bank

Lanka Bangia Finance
Maksons Spinning
Metro Spinning
Meghna Petroleurn
One Bank

Singer BD
Stardard Bank
Summit Poswear
Titas Gas

Trist Bank
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124,000

3,200
18,000
98,000
65,500
56,200

1056

1,605
24050

226,000

9,750

5,550
321337

21850
24,236

79,500
324950
205,000

40,600
124,000

58,550

1,000

40,000

3,200

18,000

98,000

65,500

56,200

1056
1,605

24050

226,000
9,750
9,550

48233011 |
12,651,752 |
17,651,081 |
5,162,170 |
14,435,631 |
3,777.951 |
524376 |
2329708
9,111,520 |
7852201
6,560,709
14,563,438
11,901,676 |
15,794,219
34,362,450
10,002,657 |
6,789,345

17,651,081
| 5162170
- 14,435,621
3,777,951
524376
2,379,708
i 9,111,520
| 7,852,201
6560709
14,563,438
| 083,403
11,901,676
15,794,219
| 34 362 450
= 10,002,657
1

8,513,910
152,250
20,782,370
TB4,050
24,764,250
43,900,745
12,686,300
16,309,020
5,034,400
13,284,995
3,659,250
SE8,000
2,561,600
8,962,200 |
6,703,200 |
5,698,500 |
13,325,020 |
1,218,360
11,507,048
15,536,300
31,662,600
9,740,250
7,193,538
3,608,809

2,000,000
1,188,135

8,513,970
352,250
20,782,370
784,050
24,764,250
43,500,745 |
12,686,300 |
16,309,020 |
5,034,400 |
13,284,995 |
3,659,250 |
588,000 |
2,561,600 |
8,962,200 |
6,703,200 |
5,698,500 |
13,325,020 |
1,218,360 |
11,507,048 |
15,526,300 |
31,662,600 |
9,740,250 |
7,193,538 |




Unquoted Shares

M1 Cernent

Cantral Depository Bangladesh Ltd, 2 ;
SWIFT 5 | 1198135 L 1,198,135 |

7.2.2 Market price of investment those prices were decreased
on 31 December 2010

Name of the company Quantity | Costprice | Market value | Differences

ACH 72850 | 8895261 | 8513910 | (381,351 |
AMCL (Pran) 200 | 381597 352,250 | (29,347 |
Bd Lamps 300 | 829,297 784,050 | {45,247) |
Beximco 79500 | 25593435 | 24,764,250 | {829,185) |
Beximeoo Pharma 324,950 | 48233011 | 43,900,745 | i£,332,266) |
Fareast Life 40,600 | 17,651,081 | 16,309,020 | {1,342,061)
First Securtty Bank 124,000 [ 5162170 5034400 | {127, 770)
GQ Ball pen 58550 | 14435631 13284995 | {1,150636)
Heidelberg Cement 1000 3777950 | 3,659,250 | (118,701}
Lanka 3angla Finance 18,000 | 8,111,520 | 8,962,200 | {149,320
Maksons Spinning 98,000 | 7852200 | 6,703,200 | L 0,148,001)
Metro Spinning 65500 | 6560,709 | 5,698,500 | {862,209)
Meghna Petroleum 56200 | 14563438 13,325,000 | L (,238418)
Singer BD 1,605 | 11,901,676 11,507,048 | {394,629
Standard Bark 4050 | 15794218 | 15,536,300 | {257.919)
Summit Power 26000 | 34362490 31,662,600 | L 2,699,850)
Titas Gas 9750 | 10002657 | 9,740,250 |

......................

73 Maturity Grouping of Investments
On Demand I
Mot more than 1 month |
More than 1 manth but not more than 3 months }
|
|
|
|
1

..........................................................

Maore than 3 months but nat more thar 1 year
Maore than 1 year but not mone than 5 years
More than 5 years

194,075,289 538,059,983 |
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a

Loans, Advances and Lease

Lomng, crsh credit, overdrafls, lease stc
Bills purchased and discounted
Payable in Bangladesh

Payable outside Bangladesh

{Note: 8.1}
(Norte: B2}

&.(a) Consolldated Loans, Advances and Lease

a1

Main Cperation
Off-shore Banking Unit

Loans, Cash Credit, Overdrafts, Lease etc.
Agriculture loan

Cash credit

Consumer credi scheme
Cradit Card

Export Cash Cradit

Hire purchase

House building loan
Investment under SIFCO
Lease finance

Loan against imported merchandise
Loan against packing credits
Loan against trust receipt
Loans [General)

Crigrdraft

Payment against document
Personal loan for women
Real estate financing

Retail credit

Shop Enance scheme
Small and Medium Enterprise
Staff house building loan
Staff loan Other

Term Loan

Time Loan

In Islamic Banking Branches
Bai-Muazzal

MPI trust receipt

Murabaha

Quards

B.1(a) Conzalidated Loans, Advances and Lease

Nain Operation
Off-shore Banking Lnit

2.2 Blls Purchased and Discounted {excluding treasury bills}

Fayable in Bangladesh
Payable outside Banglacesh

8.3{s) Conzolidated Bills Purchased and Discounted (excuding treasury bills)

M.ain Operation
Off-shore Banking Linit

Jammuna Bank Limized

3222010
Taka

42,517,836,895
6,911,658,197

5,593,657,708 |

21,553,857
9,672,004,798 |

50,358,250
54,708,888
762,562,442 |
336,583,237 |

1,992,935356

1
08,602,310 |
7406413642 |
A8, 743,206 |
1.371,571 |
328,370,383 |
A7 696,801 |
184,527 |
1,367,732,153 |
116,436,295 |

| 1,162,706,743
| 901,715,645 |
| se04a743
{ 57,667 978 |

2,180,133,107

42,517,836,895

| 6,912,659,197
| 304304715

7,878, 780,740
5.838,191,517
3,517,677 365
BB5255,6M
1,632,667

556,346
897,414,220
76,582,645
501,322
43516723 |

384,651,414 |
1,98,921,806 |
314,236,554 |




Taka Taka

8.3 Maturity Grouping of Loans, Advances and Lease as follows Snnanne : R -
Payable on demand | 2505694061 | 2,299,139,261 |
Mot mare than three months | 3697531343 4029877863 |
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year | 30B3R474.107 16817138373 |
Mare than 1 yaar but not mare than 5 years | ®.2685B64315 7.250,587,042 |
More than 5 years | 3101932265 1890918617 |

49,430,496,091

8.4 Concentratlonof Advanees = 0202020222020 T
Achances i allad concerme of Diractors = |
Advances to Chief Exacutives and other Officars 121,756,000 77,484,000 |
Aaricultural & Fisheries 530414370 162,900,000 |
Industry wise | 8795312460 | 5602500,000
Small and Cottage 590,456,250 1,432,500,000 |
Advances to other Customers | 38392557011 25012,377,155 |

49,430,496,091

8.5 Information of Large Loan e
Murnber of the cients L]
Amount of outstarding advances (funded & non-funded) L 23391654000 | | 14,869,100,000 |
Detalis information for the year ended 31 December, 2010 have basn ghven in (Annex-B)

B.E& Sector wise Loans, Advancesandlease W 000 i
Adqricultural & Fisharias 530414370 162,900,000 |
Large & Medium Scale Industry 5,795,312,460 | 5,602500,000 |
Warking Capital 16,998,023 381 10,994 400,000
Export Credit 3,945,839,730 1,372,200,000
Commercial Cradit 6,610,772,540 £,254 800,000
Small and Cottage Industries 590,456,250 1,432,500,000
Others 7939677360 | | 4468 1,155

49,430,496,081 32,287,861,155

8.7 Geographical Location wise Loans, Advances & Lease
a) Urban B L T .
Drhaka Division 62.30% 30,794, 896,091 15865318377 |
Chittagong Division 16.89% 8,346,500,000 8,727,014,946 |
Sythet Division 0.49% 242,700,000 174,326,696 |
Rajshahi Division 11.85% 5,B56,900,000 3,095,201,000 |
Khuéna Division 0.02% 11,700,000 - |
Rangpue Division 013% | 65,200,000 - |

Teleaw  asausesst 28,661,861019_
bjRwerst s
Dhaka Division 2.25% 1,113,B00C,000 | 562,033,000 |
Chittagong Division 4.07% 2,012,900,000 I 2,223 827,000 |
Sythet Division 0.70% 344,000,000 | 175,706,136 |
Rajshahi Division 1.30% 641,900,000 | 464,234,000 |
Barishal Diwision | O.00% gt
8.32% 4112600000 3,425 136
'''''''''''''''''''''''' 100% 49,430,496,081 31,287,661,155
BB ClassHication of Loans, Advances and Lease as per Bangladesh Bank clircular no. BCD - 34, 20 and BRPD 18,9
% of Total Loans opsssmemessueeees }
Unclassified 98.12% | 48502,970,091 | 31,385,660,155 |
Special Mention Account 0.04% 22,010,000 | 191,143,000 |
Substandard 0.19% 96,107,000 | 10,917,000 |
Daubtful 0.31% 153,618,000 | 14,603,000 |
Badorlss 133% | ess7elmon| | 685,338,000 |
. lo0% 49,430,496,091 _32,287,661,155
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Taka Taka
8.8.1Fully Recovery of Write off Loan
Name of the Customer Total Amt.Recovery Remarks
AMK Steel 105,000,000 Fulty Adjusted

The management of the Bank wrote off the labllity of Tk.17.49 crore on 30.06.2008 on account of AN K Steels Lid. The
Bank continued its recovery activities through both legel and usual means toward realization of the Heb3lity, Finally the
Bank has been able to realize the llabllity of Tk10.50 crore from the defauited loan account of A MK, Steels Lid, on
13.10.2010 agalnst full and final settlemant.

8.8.2 Particulars of Required Provislon far Loans, Advances and Lease

aeneral provision: R ) S i
Status | Baseforprovision | Rete(%) | Provisln | | | Provision |
Loans, advances & lease (Excluding SMAY | *® varance 507,865,999 | 323,177,000 |
Speclal Mention Account (SMA} L 19,097,000 i I 955000 | | 9,461,300 |
............ SOBB20,999 333638300
* General provision s kept @1% on general loans, advances & lease and @ 2% on small enterprise financing and #3% on
consumer financing. I
Spedfic provision: Base for provision = Rate (%) Provision
—
Sub-standard 51,268,000 | 20 10,253,600
Daubiful 111,555,000 | 50% 55,777,500
Aad/loss 387728000 | 100% 387,728,006
453,759,126
Required provision {13.02 & 13.03) 962,580,125
Total provision malntalned 962,580,125
Excess/{shorfall) provision -
8.% Fartlculars of Loans/investments, Advances & Lease SR ,
1} Loans considerad good in respect of which the bank is fully secured ; nmm}

|
if Loans considered good in respect of which the hank hoids no securlty other | !
than the debtors personal guarantes; I 6425364497 |
i} Loans considered good secured by the persanal undertakings of onear | I
more parties In adeition to the personal guarantes of the debors; |

i Loans adversaly classified, provislon not maintalned thelr againss; FEREETIIIIIIT AT T TSR -
ﬂmﬁmﬁrdmmuﬂkmdﬁmhﬂmmww#thmelw ——
separately or jolntly with any other persons; | 121,756,000 | 77AB4,000 |
wi} Loans due by compandes of firms |n which to directors of the bank have interests
&5 directors, paniners oF managing agenis of Incase of private companies 23 members;
vil) Maximum tatal amount of adwances including temporary athvanca
made at gy thme during the year to dfrectors or managers or officers of
the bani or any of them either separately or jointly with any other persons; | 131,756,000 | 77,454,000
will} Maxtmum total amount of advances, Including temporary advance ! !

granted during the vear to the companles ar firms in which the directors
of the bank are interested as directors, partners or managing agents or
in the case of private companies as membear; i -
hx) Due from banking comipanles; [ R -
x| Amount of classified loans on which Interest has not been charged, | I
should be mentioned a3 follows: ; -
8} decrease/Increase In provision, emount of loan written off and amourt
realired against loans previously written off; | =4 -
b} amount of provision kept against loan classified as (bad/loss) on the | '
date of preparing balance sheet; 387,728,006 £61,227,000

€] Interest creditable to the interest Suspense Al | | 91,681,676
¥l Cumulative amount of written off loans and the amount written of ! !

during the current year should ba shown separately. The amount of written

off lnan for which lawsult hes been fifed should also be mentioned; 485,028,525 375,035,107 |
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8.10 Bill Purchased & Discounted as per Maturity Grouping in the following order

Repayabli within 1 manth | 1227462887 | | 469,423,994 |
1 month above less than 3 months | 1,253,150,666 | 479,247,884 |
3 rnonths above less than 6 months | 2333162345 | | 852281468
6 months ahove | 20s68883298 | | 802,685,108 |
6,912,659,197 2,643,638,454

Discounted

Cofiateral of movabledfimmovable assets 29,367,071 350 19,632.604,426 |
Local banks and financial institutions guarantee 2,668,718,540 1,077071,253 |
Foreign bank guargniee 19,560
Export documents 3,843,701 860 679,687,893 |
Fiwed depasits receipts 1,620,688,930 1,677,930,587 |
FIXR of ather banks 68818580 79426642 |
Government bands 23,767,540 1,026,173 |
Personal quarantes 4,149,518,050 3,888,794,014 |
Other securithes |  THBB180981 | 5,250,720,168 |
B.12 Suit file by the Bank (Branch wise detailsy
Dilkuzha Branch 228,215,000 234,147,000 |
Maogaon Sranch 274,208,000 133,676,000 |
Shantinagar Branch 212,266,000 201,425,000 |
Moubvi Bazar Branch 70,814,000 68,620,000 |
Marayanganj Branch 278,357,000 -
Foreign Exchange Sranch 498,811,000 = |
Mohakhali Branch 3,657 000 363,569,000 |
Gulshan Branch 551,028,000 546,688,000 |
Dhanmondi Branch 5,173,000 5,173,000 |
Bahaddarhat Branch 3,000,000 -
Sonargaon Road Branch 2,119,000 2,119,000 |
Motijhee! Branch 3316000 1,438,000 |
Agrabad Branch 114,000 114,000 |
SylhetBranch 1 Baooo | | 237.000 |
2,131207,000 1,557,400,000
. Fixed Assets including Premises, Furmniture & Ficture (WDV) ALEEEREE Y £ _
Land & Building [ 1460000000 | 396502446 |
Fumitune & Fbcure | 246533884 | 192,937,157 |
Equipments & Machineries | 263,897,189 | 196,903,146 |
Vehicles | 36099543 | 77,905,782 |
Boois e 6518 | | 716,518 |
2,007, 247,094 B14,565 045
Less: Accumulated Depreciation . lesseas0? 00 ! 133,385,153
Details are shown in Annexure - C 1822664487 | 681,599,896
9.(2) Consolidated Fixed assets including premizes, furmiture and Sxtures
Cost: S i 00
Mair Operation | 2007247084 814,965,049
Off-share Banking Unit o i
200720700 814,965,009
Accumulated deprecistion:
Main Operation | 184582607 | 133,365,153
Off-share Banking Unit pAA AR AR = e =
__1s4582607 133,365,153
_1,B22.664.487 681,593,896
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31.12.2010 31.12.200%
Tala Tala
10.0therAises
i} Investrment in shares of subsidiary companies: . -
a) In Bangladesh (Maote: 10.7) 250,000,000 12,500,000 |
b} In Outside Bangladesh . -
iStatioresy, Stamps, Printing materials in stock etz 2078597 9424821 |
iii) Adhvance Rent 136,308,345 75,363,829 |
iv) interestfprofit receivable (Nate: 10.6) 319,780,762 313,985,479 |
w) Balance with Brokerage houses 22805772 -
wi) Security depasit 294,157,519 160,602,817 |
wii} Prefiminary exp, formation and organization expensa, . -
renovation/development expenses and Pre-paid exp. - =
viii) Branch adjustment (Moste: 10.4) 770,683, 8B40 -
i) Suspense atcownt Mote: 10L1) 43 955 970
=) Sibver +
xi) Others (Nate: 10.2) 1,110,740,293
1,969,249.137
10.{a} Consolidated Otherassets
Main Operation 2,569,249 437
Of-shore BankingUnit | G0M4E 15
2,975,343,951
Less: Iner-group transaction
2,975,343,951
10.1 Suspense's Accoumt T
Amount of Suspense's Account represents amount paid against opening of new branches and other advances payments
against various contracts
1020thers
Adhvance income tan 1.049.873.398 614,847 365
Advance against insurance premium 2,146,956 1,670,710
Advance against Land & Building 17,705,891 7,776,300
Advance against furmiture & fixturs 145,864 =
Advance against supply of goods/service 27,681,228
Adjusting account debit Balance (Mate: 10.3) 11,153,007 149,111,425
Pratested bid 181,485
Visa Afc 1,049,541 -
MiscAsset ] B02.824 | | 10,533,670 |
1,110,740,293 783,939,470
10.3 Adjusting Account Dabit Balancs e ra ey T R
Accournt Receivable | 1.nta,.zﬁr | 140,277,139 |
Mark to Market } - | 37,806 |
Fareign currency I 6,116,591 | 771480 |
Uinderwriting | 4,023,138 | 8,000,000 |
Other AT o O 25,000 |
11,153,007 149,111,425
184 Reconclliation of Inter-banky Inter-Branch Transaction R e S e Lol el
Branch adjustrnent account represents outstanding Inter-branch and Head Office transactions (Net) originated but yat to

be responded by the Balance shest date. However the ur-reconciled entries for wrongly responded of 31 Dacermber 2010

position as on 31 Januwary 201 1) are given below:

| Particulars | Numberofunreconcledemtries | = Amoust | Ameunt |
Debit CreditDabit Cradit

Uip to 3 manths .

Crwer 3 months but within 6 months -

Crwer & months but within @ months -

Crwer & months but within 12 months -

Creer 12 months and mare -
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31.12.20170 311.12.2009
Taka Taka

10.5 Non-income Generating Classification of Other Asgets
Investrment in shares of subsidiary companies {in Bangladesh) 250,000,000 12,500,000
Stationery, Starnps, Printing materials in stock, ewc, 20,785,917 9424 81
Advance Rent 7 36,308.345 75,363,829
Interest raceivahbe 319,780,762 313,905.479
Security depasit 204,157,539 160602817
Branch adjustrment 770,683,640 -
SUBPRSE BCoouwnt 43,985,970 17,095,822
Advarce fncome tax 1,045, 873,368 514,847 365
Advanrce against insurance premium 2,146,956 1,670,710
Advance against Land & Building 17,705,801 7,776,300
Ac]usting account debit 3alance 11,153,007 149,111,425
Misc, Assat o0292¢ | | 10,533,670
297,385,547 1372917 2,238

10.6 This amount represents that interest/profit receivable from various depaosits made by the Bank to other banks/Financial
Ingtitutions.

10.7 The Board of Directors of Jamuna Bank Limited in its 127 th meeting held on 30 August 2009 approved for formation of a
fully owned subsidiary company {private) imited by shares, Jamuna Bank Capital Management Limited for carrying on
operations asa full-fledged Merchant Banker& portfolio Manager. Subsidiary company already formed under Registration
number C-81290/09 and it's operation b5 under process.

11. Borrewing from Bangladesh Bank and Other Financial Institutions

In Bangladesh -Bangladesh Bark 197, suum
Outside Bangladesh |
‘??g!"?ﬁ“
11.{a) Congolideted Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank and Other Financial Institutions
Main Operation 197,847,318
Off-shore Banking Urit 304,375,500
_ S02,322.818
11.1 As per Following Segregatlon
Secured by Call Money Receipt (CMR) | -1
Secured by Treasury bills | « |
Secured by athers } 197,947,318 }
Unsecured ELERLER i
197.947.318
11.2 Maturity Grouping of the Borrowings from Bangladesh Bank and Other Finandial Institutions
Repayanle on demand PR |
Repayaole within one manth
Ower 1 month but within & months 197047 318 123,031,261
Orver 6 moriths but within 1 year - -
Ower 1 year but within Syear,s L -]
______ L !‘?_r;";"!?r_‘_!!_. .
12. Deposits and Other Accounts EEE L .
Current deposit & other acoounts {Mote: 12,70 £013,774,007 4,715306887 |
Bills payable (Note:12.3) | 776,970,643 | 516,315,720 |
Saving deposit | 3967879271 | 1,891,250,933 |
Fixed deposit 36,684,548,331 25,201,516,054 |
Short term depasit I 4,236362,326 I 2,762 490,187
Depasit under special scheme | 7.900331661 6,118,123405 |
Foreign currency deposit i 83,697,730 | |
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31.122010 L 31122009
12.[a] Consolidated Deposhs and Other Accounts S -
Main Opeation | 60673564672 | 41,356,203,562
Off-shore Banklng Undt fi = - -
60,673,564,672 42.356,203,562
12.1 As per Foliowing Segregaton
Inter Bank Depasits 4,917,781,603 | 5.688,484,558
Othver Daposits 55,755,783,070 | 36,667,719005
60,673,564.672 _43,336,200,563
122 Current Deposit and Other Accoynes =
Current depos't 3,023,219,258 | 2,223,173466 |
Sundry deposit 3,112,992,999 1,895,951,999 |
Security deposit 42,934,644 | 16,080,111 |
Interest/profit Payable BIEITE06 | | 580,101,310 |
reanarey 4715306887
123BlsPay@de
DD payable 55079724 60,118,785 |
PO Issued FNENME| | 456,196,935 |
Ll ot B ste 314,720
12.4 Maturlty Grouping of Deposht and Other Accowpts
Repayable on demand 7,039,900,000 | BA05,325,756
Repayable within 1 month 1,084.000,000 | 3400093115
Over 1 month but within & manths 30,131,600,000 | 9,889 308616
Over & months but within 1 year 12,018,300,000 | 6,899, 986,851
Over 1 year but within 5 years 8,404 799,054 | 9,176,454,933
Over 5 yaars but within 10 years 1905465618 | 4,584,938,292
60,673.564.672 _42,336,200,563
13.0ther Liabitithes
Interes? suspense account {Nore: 1301} | 126,263,574 o1,681.616 |
Provision for unclassified advance (Mote: 13.02) 508,820,999 332,637,999 |
Provision for OFf Balance Sheet Exposures (Note: 31.01) 206,305,811 147,188,811 |
Provision for ciassified advance (Mote: 13.03) 453,759,126 465,638,000 |
Prewvision for other assets | 181,485 181,485 |
Provision for diminution in value of investments  (Note:07.0201) | 15,370,356 - |
Prewvision for Income tax (Naobe: 13.04) 1,903,612,428 919,332,995 |
Deferrad Tax (Note: 13.04.02) 25,011,393 21,091,706 |
Prevvision for incentive bonus 127,703,405 100,000,000 |
Accrued profic on investment i 73,683,425 11082471 |
Contribution to JBL Foundation {Note:33.00) | 10,324,466 7816001 |
Adjusting aceount credit 22276381 66,122,806 |
Branch Adjustrnent Including lslamic banking | - 107,799,175 |
Excharge equafization | : !
3,473,312,849
13.{a] Consolidated Other Liabilitles
Mair Operation | 3473312849 2,270,841 688
Off-shore Banklng Unit Lo LIS O N ol
e . 270,841,508
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31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Taka Taka
13.1 Interest Suspense Account S .
Balance &t the beginning of the year ' 91,681,616 | 71,692,568
Add: Armount transfarred during the year 128,905,802 | 80,969,603
220,587,498 152,662,171
Less: Amaunt recovered/adjustment during the year Lo Lol S 60,380,555
126,263,574 91,681,616
13.2 Provision for Unclassified Advanee
Ralance at the baginning of the year | 332,637,999 | 213,800,999
Add: Provision made during the year L ies3goo | | 118A37,000 |
__SceEI09%8 0 332,637,999
EM M‘Wmmmm .............................................................
Balance at the beginning of the year | 465638000 | 296285000 |
Adc: Provision made during the year 90731000 | 165,353,000
Less: Adjustment during the year 102,600,874 | - |
453,759,126 465,638,000
13.3.2 Written off loans and advances
M/s. Khetan Traders 47,640,374
N.lstam & Company 58,572,184
M. Shahriar Islam Joy 3,780,860
109,993,418
Explanations for written off loan:
M3, Khetan Traders

The business concern is a trading one. The proprietor [eff the country long ago. The business cancern i completely closed as
we saw during our visit to the concern.The branch filed criminal suit under Ml Act & Artha Rin suit under Artha Rin Adalat Ain
2003, Loan Fabities were classified as bad & loss. There was no collateral security held against the liability, The branch and the
head offive as well tried best to realize the loan but to no positive result. Considering poorast prospect of recovery, we have
written off the fHzbilities on 28 June, 2010 foflowing the guidedines of the BRPD circular no, 02 of Bangladesh Bank dated 13
january, 2003, All legal steps are being taken for recovery of the written off Loan as per the law of the land under section 28
of the Bark company act 1991,

N, islam & Compary

The business concarm is a trading one, The proprietor leff the country long ago, The business congermn i completely closed as
we saw during owr visit to the concern, The branch filed criminal suit under NI Act & Artha Rin suit under Artha Rin Adalat Ain
2003, Loan FabiFties were classified a5 bad & loss. There was no oollateral seourkty hetd against the liability, The branch and the
head office as well tried bést to reafize the laan but to no positive resuit. Considering poorest prospect of recovery, we have
written off the llabikties according to the BRPD ciraular ro. 02 of Bangladesh Bank dated 13 January, 2003, All legal steps are
being taken for recovery of the written off Loan as per law of the land under section 28 of the Bank company act 1991,

M/s. Shahriar islam Joy

The business concem is a trading one The proprietor is not available in our recorded address. The business concern is
completely dlosed as we saw during our visit to the concern, The branch filed criminad suit undier NI Act & Artha Rin sul under
Artha Rin Adalat Ain 2003, Loan labilities were dlassified 35 bad & loss, There was no coliateral security held against the
Fability. The branch &nd the head office as well tried best to realize the loan but to no positive result. Considering poorest
prospect of recovery, we have written off the liabifties acconding to the BRPD circuéar no. 02 of Bangladesh Bank dated 13
ianuary, 3003, All legel steps zre being taken for meovery of the written off Loan as per law of the fand under section 28 of the
Bank company act 1981,
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311232010 31723005

Taka Taka
13.4 Provision for Income Tax
Opening Balance i 819,332,995 | | s46637.751
Add: Provision made for the year (Note:1347) | 945992433 | | 613548255
Add: Provision made for the previous year's short fall } 38,287,000 } 4,261,516 |
Less:income Tax Adjustment P | L feasaiaszm |
Closing Balance 1,903,612 428 $19,332.995

==t Carporate tax pasiton of the bank has been shown In Annexure - D

13.4.1 Provision for income tax made during the year & 42.50% as prescribed by Finance Act on the accounting profit made
by the Bank after considering some of the add back to intome and disafowances of expenditure as per income Tax
Ordinance and Rules 1984,

13.4(a) Consolldated Provizlon for Current Tax

Main Operatian | 984270433 |

O#-shore Banking Unit | 1984997 |
13.4.2 Daferred Tax Liabilitles

Opining Balance | 21,001,706 |

Add: Addition during the year { 3,919,687 |

Add: Provision made for the previous year's short fall e - |

13.4{b) Consolidated Provislon for Deferred Tax

visin - {_ ________ S _I .............. iw!ﬂﬂﬂ
Off-shore Banking Unit P o | S L N
S 39eser 14,451,308
Mshnopm 000 e Z—
Authorlzed capital
The Authorized Share Capital of the Bank amounts to Taka. 10,000,000,000 divided into 1,000,000,000 Ordinary Shares of
Taka 10 each.

lssued, Subscribed and Fully pald up Capital
Taka 2,230,088 400 divided into 223,008,840 Ordinary Shares of Taka 10 each.

o Cont iy —
Add. Share Dividend | 608205900 | | 308617300 |
_2,230,088,400 1,621,882,500
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14.1 FH'HH:IH-I‘ nl'ﬂumhﬂngutmﬁaﬂq Date

_ Amount In Taka Percentages (%) |
""‘m _ | 3iDecamberiG | 3iDecember0 | 37DecamberiC | 57Decemberts |
| Spansors 1.360,519,300 | 1,011,285600 | 1.0 | 6235 |
| Financha! Irstitutions 123,038,640 | 170,904,400 | 552 | 054
| Foreign investors - - - -
Emmtﬂawhm - - - -
| General Public _ 746,530,460 | 439692500 | 3348 | 271 |
Tﬂhl 1,130,088.300 1,621 881,500 100.00 100.00
zumummgwmmmﬂmmmnn December 2010.
| Shareholding range Mumber of shareholders Shares Percentage (%)
| 01 w0 500 22,938 6,669,939 3.00
| 501 1o 5,000 18,579 37,057,765 1661
| 5,001 to 10,000 803 6,046,130 27
| 10,001 120,000 350 | s 220
| 20,001 to 30,000 o7 2,460,500 1.10
| 30,007 to 40,000 37 1310470 : C.59
| 40,001 to 50,000 3 1442937 | 0.5
50,007 to 100,000 &5 4,758,256 213
| 100,001 to 1,000,000 147 158,211,323 7054
| L00DODOandower | - - -
Total 43,047 223,008,840 100
14.5 Raising of share capital
Given below the hsm:ﬁmﬁg of share capital of lamuna Bank Limited;
| Accounting year | Declaration No of share Valae in capital Cumulathe
e | Openingcapital | 39000000 | 390000000 | ¥50,000,000
000 | 10%Bonusshare | 3900000 | IS000,000 429,000,000
[ 2005 | _2S%Bonusshare | 2450000 | 214500000 | 543,500,000
2006 | Initial Public Offer (IPO) 42,900,000 426,000,000 1,072,500,000
2006 | 1229%Bonus share 15321430 153214200 | 1225714200
2007 | 7.14% Bonus share B,755,100 87,551,000 1,313,265,.200
2008 | 23.50% Bonus share 30,861,730 308617300 | 1621882500
L2008 | 3750%Bonusshare | 60820590 | 608205500 | 2,230,088,400
............... 223008840  __2,230,088,400
14.4 Capital Adequacy of the Bank

Im terms of section 13 (2) of the Bank Company Act. 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD circulars no. 14 & 9 dated 37
December 2007 & 31 December 2008 respectively, required capital of the Bank at the close of business on 31 December
2010 was Taka 601.55 crore as against available core capital of Taka 48542 crore and supplementery capital of Taka 149.15
crore making a total capital of Taka 634.64 crore thereby showing a surplus capitaly equity of Taka 33.09 crore at that date,
Detaills are shown bellow:

31.12.2010 11.12.2009

Care capital { Tiar-1) I e E
Paid up Capital : 2,230,088,400 1,621,862,500 |
share Pramium account | - - |
Statutory Reserve | 1229458137 B16,479,400
Right kssue subscription money I 734,396,180
Resained Eamnings | esoeaNas | | 615,781,704 |
Tatal: Tier -l capital 4,854,551, 860 3,058,143 .493
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Supplementary capital { Tier-il)
Generzl provislon malntalned agalnst unclassfied Loan & Advances

General provision malntained agalnst off Balance sheet exposure
"Revaluation Reserve of HFT Securitles

i 50% of the total revaluation reserve)”

Assets revaluation Reserve { 3086 of the total revaluation reserve)
Exchange egualization account

Ther -l caphtal

Tier -1 & Tler- i capital

Total Risk Welghted Assets (s per BASEL-H guldline}

Required Capital

Detalls are shown In Annemre - F

Actual Capltal Hald:

Core Capital

Suppiementary Capital

Caphtal adequacy ratlo % (As against required 99%)
Caphal requirement

Core capktal to Risk Weighted Assets
Suppiementary capital to Risk Welghted Assets

15. Statutory Reserve

Opening balance
Addition during the year

16. Other Reserves

Irveestrment Revaluation Reserve (HFT) (More: 16.1)

Azsets Aevaluation FReserve iNote: 16.2)

Right Issus Subscription Money (Note: 16.3)
16.{a) Consalidated Other Reserves

Main Operation

Off-shore Banking Unit

16.1 investment Revalustion Reserve [HFT)

Opening balance
Addizion/Adjustrment during the year

16.2 Aszets Revaluation Reserve

Opering balance
Addition/Adjustment durlng the year

508620999 | 332637999
206305811 | B AL

244,594,142 463365776
531,748,777

=F L 328624 |

943,501,210

----------- 3,997,664,704

o] 005000

6.015510,000, | 3,117,005,300

................. sowva]

............ 943,521,210 |

----------- 3,997,664,708

9.49 12.83

L p—

223%, 3.03% |
816,479,450
412,978,647

i — i

............................................................

L 1063457354 |
1063497554 - -

in terms of Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)-16, Property, Plant and Equipment’, and instruction contzined in BRPD
clrcudar no. 10 dated 25 Novembaer, 2002 issuad by Bangladesh Bank, 24 the immovable proparties of the Bank has beaan
revalued by a professionaby qualfied valuation finm of the country and alse the vaiuation report certified by our extemal
auditor. Accordingly, revaluation surplus of Taka 106.00 crore has been included In aquity.

Jarmuna ank Limited
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Taka Taka

156.3 Right lzsue subscription money
Right Issue subsertption — ey B —

The Shareholders in the Bxtra ordinary General Meeting held on 13 June 2010, approved for raising paid up capital by
isuing rights share at the rate of 0200 Le. one sghts share for every three shases held, The subscription date was open on
Movember 07, 20010 and closed on December 26, 2010, Totwd subscription money received of Th735345.734 which
alictment procedure is under process.,

17. Retalned samings

.................................................

Opening balance | 615781504 L 313915658 |
Less: Dividend distributed for last year | 608305900 | 308617300 |
Balance of Retained Eamings 7,575,804 5,298,358
Addition/Adjustrent for current year. 653,391,002 610,483,146
650,566,606 615,781,504
17.la} Consclidated Retalned Espbngs
Main Operation | 660,956,606 | 615781504
Off-shore Banking Unit | 1357463 L - |
660,609,143 815,781,504

18 Contingent Liabliities

Main Operatian 14,718,947 BGR

18.(a} Consolidated contingent Habilities

Acceptances & Endorsaments e
Main Operation | 13N,164.733 |
Offshare Banking Unkt e
171 164,788
Letters of Guarantae I —— .
Main Operation | 4578637272 | 249,552,853 |
Ofi-shore Baniing Unk L | I - |
As7esaranz 2,449,552,658
Irrevocable Latters of Credit [romommmemmmenemy e .
Main Operation | 7459850587 5,584,413,466 |
Off-shore Banking Unit S ol I N— - |
JASSARIST RS04 NINE
Bills for Collection i :
Main Operation | 994,578,247 1,152,553,899 |
Off-shore Banking Unit L :
i il o L 1,158, 555:009
Other Contingent Liabikties : e ]
Main Operation | 226,400,000 | | 153,800,000 |
Off-share Banking Unit Lo | S
226,400,000 153,800,000
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19. Profit & Loxs Account

Income

Interest, discount and sinilar incomie
Commission, custody and brokerage
Dividend income

Gain less Losses arising from investment securitias

Gain less Losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies

Other Operating Income
Extra-ordinary income

Expenses

Interast and similar axpenses
Discount and commission
Administrative expenses

Other Operating expenses
Depreciation on banking assets

Profit before tax & provislon

20. interest Income

Interast on loan and advancas

Interest on call loan

Interest an deposit to other bank / Financial knst.
Interest on Foreign Curmency acoount

Interest/ profit on lamuna general account

20.(a) Conzalldated Interest incame

Main Cperation
Off-shore Banking Unit

20,7 Interest on Loan B Advandes

Interast on agriculture [oan

Interest on SME

Interast an loans (General)

Interest on demand loan (others)

Interest on loan against mported merchandise
Interest on loan against trust receipt
Interast on packing credit

Interest on house bulding loan

Interest on réal resate

Interest an hire purchase
Interest an laase finance

Interest on payment against documents (cash)
Interest on payment against documents (Inland)
Interest on cash credit (Hypo)
Interest an cash credit {(Pledge)

Interest on secuned owverdraft Share/FDR
Interest an investrment under SIFCO

Interest on secured awerdraft (F.0O)

Interest an secwred cwerdraft work order
Interest on secured averdraft (TODVPG)
Interest on secured owerdraft (export)

Interest on secured awerdraft special scheme

Jammuna Bank Limized

(Mote: 20,1}

31222010
Taka

| 5
| 5,201,499,545
464,844,612
200,000 |
1,152,590,178
316,000,462
331,607,878 |

3,725,167,609 |
197,170 |
1,101, 492,673 |
181,366,688 |

4,988,835,380 |

715,826,110 |
689,068,511 |
6,504 |
2/023,706
958,092,548
| 12,001,537
! 43 635,579
10,687,062
27030268
196,737,141
. 130,801,550
} 25,158,033
874328441
32,688,701

! 116,734,661
' 21,715.139
36,737,895
| 143,501,745
! 20,233,733

...........................................

Ba3 717,752
131,546,804

3,507,108,351 |
30,607,803 |

634,679,382 |
177,136 |
3,492,702 |
902,226,340 |
5,630,988 |
11,466,197 |

31,834,553 |
98,477,870 |
108,970,762 |
11,675,228 |
580,074,280 |
26454779 |
113,415,127 |

2413342 |
22,786,501 |
66,380,011 |

3,996,117 |

1,368,622 |
L 24,376,865 |
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31.12.2010 i 31.12.2009
Taka Taka
Imterast on secured overdraft (General) 306,588,397 | 155,587,288 |
Interest on house building loan staff 5,187,635 | 3,453,028 |
Interest on salary/any purpose loan 21,604,060 | 981,205 |
Interest an term lozn 5,602.393 | -
Interest on tme loan 45,815,855 | - |
Interest inland bill purchased 52,119 | #4677 |
Interest on local document bil purchased 550,783,710 | 212657031 |
Interest on foreign document bill purchased (Doc} 5716484 | 1,242,629 |
Intarest on EDF Bl 102874 | 326,824 |
Interest on Retadl Credit 1,053,806 - |
Irterest on Export Cash Credit 5,728,800 | 8624782 |
Imterest on Demand Loan ABP (L'C) 18,559.437 | 39,749,968 |
Interest on condumaer credit schme B237,774 | 6,400,396 |
Interest on transportfauto/car loan 15,085,657 | 1,108,425 |
Interest on personal foan for women 193636 | 78,141 |
Interest on shop finance scheme 40,243 | 80,756 |
Interest on Cradit Cand 5534844 | 2,356,644 |
Profit on Bai-Muazzal (General/Com.) 83,530,330 | 48,256,635 |
Prafit on Bai-Muazzal (others) 6,251,750 | 361,296 |
Prafit on Past Due Bills 48,583 | 529,018 |
MPI Trust Receipt 181,084,177 | 138,872,825 |
Prafit on ljara financing 7627 | -
Profic on Murabaha {(import bill) 13,714,073 | 19355212 |
Profit on local document Bl purchased (LDBP) 22,098,043 | 49,930,110 |
Profit on Foreign document bill purchased (FOBP) 119,702 | 183,179 |
Quards against MTDR/ Others 6,881,847 | 6,698,749 |
Profiz on PAD/MEB 10,540,502 | 15,451,073 |
Prafiz on SME Flexible Working Capital 3,491,022 1,941,267 |
Profit on Hire Purchase 54,665,573 | 38,550,270 |
Prafit on shop finance scheme 4077 |
Interesty Profit on others 129,925 |
4,988,815,380
21, imterest Paid on Deposit & Borrowingzete,. 0202020200000 s
Interest/profit pald on deposits (Note: 21.1) 3,640,972,738 | 1747368176 |
Interest paid on call loan 33919,957 | 26,891,141 |
Interestprofit paid on borrowing 50,274,914 | |
3,725, 167,609
Imterest/profit paid on JBL General account 1,822,059,656
21.{a) Consolidated Interest Paid on Deposit & Borrowingsete,.
Main Operation 3,715,167 609
Off-shore S8gnkingUest L 1,353,149
3,726,510,759
21.1 Interest/ Profit PaldonDeposils
Imterest! Profit paid on savings deposit 118,796,581 81,963,887
Interest/ Profit pald on shor: term deposht 130,597 470 235,166,225
Interesty Profit paid on fived deposit 1.671,892,593 2,105,022,645
Interest! Profit paid on monthly saving scheme 422,877 655 222,508,672
Interasty Profit paid on manthly profit payable saving schems 74856676 84,751,687
Interest! Profit paid on RFCDY NFCD 131,816 233,456
interest/ Profit paid on Other scheme Deposits | 2719846 | | 17.721503
3640972738 2,747,368,175
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1. Imvestrment Income
Income from treaswry bill
Income from treasury bond
Income from zero coupon bond
imterest received on REPO of Treasury Bills
Dividend income
Capital gain on sale of Gowt. securities
Capital Gair on sale of sahres

Less: Capital loss on sale of securities
Less: Capital loss on revaluation of securities (un-earned)

22.[a) Consolidated Investment Incorme
Makn Operation
Off-shore Banking Unit

23. Commission, Exchange, Custody & Brokerage income
Commission
Exchange gakn
Custody
Brokerage

{ Maote: 23.1)

235.(a} Congolidated Commission, Exchangs, Custody & Brokarage Income
Maln Operatian
Off-shore Banking Unit

23.1 Exchenge Galn
On foreign bill purchased
On foreign currency) other Exchange
Or foreign currency dealing

Less: Exchange Loss

24, Other Operating Income
Charges on account closing
Changes on clearng returned
ncome on card
Reimburserment fee from VISA
Praject examination fee
Cheque issuance fee
Supervision charge on lease finance
Management fee
Service charge
Postage charges recovery
Telephone, telex, SWIFT & e-mail
Incidental charges
Courier service
Documentation/ Processing Charge
Rent recovered
Transfer fees of sale on lease finance
Risk furd
Recovery of loan previously written off
Profit on Sale of Famed Assets
Other receipts

(hate 14.01)

Jammuna Bank Limized

3n.a2.2010
Taka

7.910,285 |
979,874,535 |

50,258
4@&93&3915

2,547,371 |

793
1,132,708
671,237,374

414757

135,144
58,005,187 |




24.[a) Consolidated Othar Operating Income

Main Operation
Off-shore Banking Unit

24.01 Recovery of loan previcusly written off

31.122010

The management of the Sank wrote off the |labiity of T11.49 crore on 30062008 on accownt of AM K Stesls Lid.The
Bark continued is recovery activities through both legal and ususl means toward realzation of the Habdlity, Finally the
Bark has been able (o realize the liability of TR10.50 crore from the defaulted loan account of AN Steels Lid, on

13.10.201 0 against full and final settlement.
25, Operating Expénses

Administrative Expenses:

Salary and allowances

Renit, taxes, insurance, efectricity, elc,

Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunication, ete.

Stationery, Printings, Advertisemants, et

Directors’ fees & other expenses

Auditors' fees

Managing Direcior's salary & allowances

Repairs and maintenance of bank's assets

Other Dperating Expenses:
Depreciation
Other Expenses

25.(a) Consolidetad Operating Expenses
Mair Dperation
Of-chore Banking Undt

26, Salary and Allowances

Baszic Salary
Allovwrances
Salary Casual Staff
Borus

Gratuity

27. Managing Director’s Salary and Allowances
Basic Salary
Allowances
Borias

28. Rent, Taies, Insurance, Electricity, ete.
Rent
Rates & taxes
Insurance expenses
Blectricity bill
WASA & Gas Bifl
Generator fuel & others

168 | Annual Repovt

[ Note: 28.1)

§39,177463 |
133,161,501 |
2,913,535 |
36,538,583 |
48216836 |
7378553
230,000 |

655,160,972 |
9701503 |
2,207,990 |
29893818 |
7A49,025 |

.......................................

127.898,756 |
217,205,275 |
30,093,141 |
143,963,800 |

19,105,623 |
11649520 |
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28.1 Insurance Expenses

3.

On Cash on transit, Cash in safe & Cash on cousiter
On Vehicles

Deposit nswrance premium

On others

Postage Stamps Telecommunlcation ete.
Postage Charges

Online VEAT Charges

SWIFT Charges

Reuter Charges

Fax, Telex & Intemet charges

Tele commmunication

. Statfonery, Printing, Advertlsements, etc.

Drffice stationery

Printing statipnery

Security stationery
Camputer paper

Ribbon, Diskette, Cabie atc.
Software maintenance
Publicity and adwvertisement

Directors’ Fees & Others Expenses
Ciractoss fess

Meeting expenses

Each Dérector is paid Th.5,000/- per meeting per attendance.

Auditors’ Fess
Audittors’ fees included VAT 815%,

Depreclation and Repalrs and Malntenance of Bank's Assets

Repain, renowvation & maintenance
Depreciation

34. OtherExpenses

ESS-supusrannuation fund contribution
Bank charges

Security & cheaning services
Other professional charges
Entertainment

Car expenses

Books, newspaper & magazine
Subscription & Donation
Traveling expenses

Conveyance, labor charges
Business development expenses
Training expenses

Liveries and uniform

Medical exp.

Unility

Jammuna Bank Limized

17,239,189
651,379

~ a7sosn .

796,150
15,227,554
4,846,149
1,379,739

41,930,875 |
522373
20592712
5,983 464 |
5,205,123 |
10,575 469
1,867,729
BI3 420 |
381,407

4310619 |
14,747,124 |
3,835,352 |
1,482,844 |
1,064,087 |

1,000,000
1,513,693
22,734,348
554,594
13,771,285
34572179
592,073
14,087,812
5,829,749
3,570,801
3,209,243
1,237,822
773,440
522,011

........................................



Drinking Water

Annual General Meating (AGM)
CDBL charge

VISA charges

Discomfort charge

Lunch subsidy

Sanitation & cleaning
Photograph & photocopy

Cash carrying / remit.charge
Custody fess

Write off of Assets

Other Management and administration expenses
Sundry expenses

Dther operating expensas
Add: Discount & commission paid

35. Extra ordinary income
Exchange equalization

1,532,312 |
753,733 |
542,844

318,624

...........................................

5791417 |
1,751,154 |
5,368,617

774,700

637,821
338871
2,628,725

1,761

This ircomme treated as ex-tra ordinary income as per Bangladesh Bank 3RPD Cincular no. 15, dated Apsil 26, 2010,

35.(a} Consolldated Extre-ordinary income
Main Operation
Off-share Banking Linit

36. Provision for Loans, Advances and Leasa
Provision for Unclassified loans, advances and others
Provision for Classified loans & advances
Provision for other assets

36.(a) Consolldated Provision for Loans, Advances and Lease
Main Operation
Off-shore Banking Unit

37. Provision for off Balance Shest Exposuras

.......................................

........................................

A prowision of Taka 206,305,811 has been made @ 1.00% on O Balence Sheet exposure (Acceptance & Endomsement,
Letter of Credit & Letter of Guarantee) of which Taka 59,117,000 provision adjusted from current year profit as per BRPD
Circular # 10, dated 8 September 2007, The total amount of provision of Taka 206305811 will be treated as

Supplernentary Capital of the Bank

37 {a) Consclidated Provision for off Balance Sheet Exposures
Main Operation
Dff-shore Banking Unit

38. Provition for Diminution in Value of Investments
Prowision to be maintained for the year 2010
Prowvision has afready been mairtained last year
Excess provision transferred to Retained Earnings
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32200 31.12.2009

Taka Taka
38.{a) Consalidated Provision for Diminwtion in Value of Investments
Main Operation 15,370,356 -
(ff-shore Bankimgtok £ z
15.370.356

39. Contribution to Jamuns Bank Foundation
The Board of Directors of Jamuna Bank Limited In its 85th meeting held on 10-07-2007 approved for formation of Jamuna
Bank Foundation and the Bank shall contribute to the fund of the foundation at the rase of not [ess than 0.50% of Pre-Tax
profit of the Sank every year, The interest to be eamed on the deposit of the Foundation shall also be added to s Fund.

39.{n) Consalidated Contribution to Jamuna Bank Foundation
main Operation 10,3324 456 T.8160M
(ff-shore Banking Unit - -

40. Eaming perSha,e
Net profiz after tax (Nurnerator) | 1.066,360,549 |
No of ordinary shares outstanding [Denoménator)

Earnings per share has been calculated In accordance with BAS-33 MEarnings Per Share”, Previous year's figures have bee
adjusted for the issue of (60,820,590) bonus shares (for 2009) during the year.

41. Receliptirom Other Operating Activities

Charges on account clasing 461,040 349,548 |
Cherges on clearing returned 413 595 449, 554 |
Income an card 71,190 35,887 |
Reimbursement fee from VISA 761,075 292,702 |
Project examination fee 639,953 414,757 |
Cheque issuance fee 3,287 458 - |
Supervision cherge on lease finance 68,125 - |
Management fee - 135,144 |
Service charge 66,950,157 5B.005,187 |
Postage charges recovary 2,547,371 2,089,007 |
Telephone, teliex, SWIFT & e-mail 24,600,818 16,458,602 |
Incidental charges 13,460 40,360 |
Courier service 8,244,245 5,595,553 |
Documentation’ Processing Charge 26,742,692 8,539,562 |
Rent recoverad 1,891,650 1,199,200
Transfer fees of sale on lease finance 32259 59,710
Risk fund 3736443 2825621
Recovery of oan previously writtan off 105,000,000 -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 405,794 | 645 950
Other receipts 85550554 [ 48,857,138
331,607 B78 145,998 527
43, Paymenttc Other Operating Activides 02020200000 y —
Rent, taxes, Insurance. 111,316,710/ BO,272, 789
Legal expenses 2,913,535 2,207,990
Auditors' feas 230,000 160,000
Directors' fees 7,378,553 7,449,025
ESS-Superannuation Fund 1,000,000 1,000,000
Discount & commission pald 187170 75,181
Bank charges 1,756,329 1,513,603
Security & cleaning services 34,402,140 22,734,348
Other professional charges 1,449,996 954,544
Entertalnment 15608583 | 13,771,285 |
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Taka Taka

Car expenses 41,930,875 34,972,179 |
Bogks, newspaper & magazing 532373 592073 |
Subscription & Donation 0592,712 14,087 812 |
Traveling expenses 6,983,464 5829749 |
Comveyance, labor charges 5205123 357080 |
Aepair Renovalion & Maintenance 22,676,203 13,280,728 |
Business development expenses 10,575,465 3208243 |
Training expenses 1,867,728 1237822 |
Liveries and uniform E33.420 773440 |
Annual Gen, Meeting Expenses 4,675,366 s
COBLS Stock Exch, Change 3516627 1,731,154 |
Discomfort Charge 1234400 774700 |
Utility 3,903,113 1,205,143 |
Sanitation & cleaning 1,031,233 637821 |
Photograph & photocopy 495,131 EEL - ru
Cash carrying J remit, charge 3102450 2,622,725 |
Drinking Water Bl 1,516,782 . \2TEs10
Sundry expenses 8,527,182 6621428 |
Madical expenses 381,407 522,011 |
Contribution to JBL Foundation 10,324,466
Qther managerment and administrative expenses 542,844
Write off of Assets fniint et -

43, Other Current Liabilities TR T AT R AT
Accured interest on bills & bond -
Adjusting account credit {43,846,424)
Accrued profit on investment 62,660,954
irterest suspense account 34,581,958
Prowision for incenthae bonus 7,703,405
Contribution to JABL Foundation {7.816,001)
Branch Adjustmient {107,798,175)
Write off of Assets {102,609,874) -
Exchange equalization {328,624) - |
Assets revaluation reserve | easgsadms| | 897,020,001 |

488,500,504 1,047,831,398

&4, Numberof Employees
The number of emplayees position 23 on 31 December 20010 were 1,511,

44.1 Workers Participation Fund and Welfare Fund
SRO-336-AIN/2010 dated 5-10-2010 issued by Ministry of Labour and Employment and published in Bangladesh gazatie
on -10-2010 declaring the status of business of certaln institutions and companies (like mobile operating companies,
mobile nebwork service providing company, all Gowt, and Nen-Govl, money lending cormpanies, all insurance companies
etc) a3 "Industrial Undertakings® for the purpose of Chapter-av of the Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006 which deals with the
workers participation in company's profit by way of Workers Participetion Fund and Welfare Furd {WPFWF)L The
Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006 reguines the SIndustrial Undertakings™ to maintzin provision for workers profit participation
fund B5% an net profit, However, we have obtaired legal opinion from Legal advisor in this regard where it has been stated
that Jamuna Bank Limited does not fadl under this categony, Therefore, no provision in this regard has been mede in the
fnancial statements dusing the year under audit,

45, No of Branches [induding SMEKrishi centres) 66 54
45, Noof Meetings:
Board meetings i 21
Executive committee meetings 50 50
47. Assets Piedged as Security 25,000,000 25,000,000
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48. Auditers Wark Hour
The external auditors of the baric ACNABIN Charterad Accourtants coverad 805 of the bank's fisk weighted assets and has

enart aroa el
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49. Ralated Party Disclosune

Frrnndats tha acadst

T Bl 1 o e . LT B L b

ac rmgr
25 PR

49.1Loans, Advances and Lease to Directors and thelr related concern

There were no refated party transections during the period under audit

49.2. Mame of the Directors and thelr interast in bank

AR e i 1 B

LR

fEEAY
[t

S

Al-haj Mc. Rezaul Karim Ansasi Chairman 1.05% 1.05%
e Mum .............. Iﬁmai.;.i.m ..... uﬁ ............ m .......
....................... + Dlmr + Mm MH&
Eﬂwkmmmammﬁ, .................... — e tm
Eﬂmmammmm“ ................ mm ...... 3m ............ 3351]; .......
. o Mmrﬁmgﬁm ....... n[m ...... 'gm ............ tm .......
...................................... S [m tﬂ% tm
R ——— P D[m ...... zm ............ lm .......
....................... u[m gzm gm
mmmm mrmmmﬁ .............. S B e tm
T mn ................ mm ...... tm ............ tm .......
mmﬂmﬂjmhm wmsm. ............. Di;;ur ..... ﬂ‘m ............ n‘ﬁ .......
AP HM .................... 5 imr. ................ R igm
e mmmm .............. | Dlm B im ............ iﬂ .......
e mm .............. + Di.;;ur + ..... ‘JM ............ m .......
o mmmﬂm .............. ......... . imr. ....... ......... A B Lﬁi%
R mm T + mm + ..... tm ............ FM.]; .......
mmqmmﬁ;{;&_ ......... — + ............. + ...................................
M. A S M. Abch! Halim) | Dleecor | 3% | *
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45.3 Name of the directors and thelr Interest in differant sntities.

Dasignation

Entities where they have Interest

Bl bl cobils e =
FLISFLFLFET W IREE e

entitles fcompanies

Al-Ha] Md. feraul Karim Ansarl

1. Karim Legthers Lid

MO & Chaitran

2. Kamtex Lid.

Chailrman

3. HiTech Stoel & Re-Rofing Mills Ltd,

4. Bupesss |nsurance Lid

Mir. Qe Golem Murtoes

Gazi Growp of Companies

Deputy Managing Director

Al-Ha] M. A Khayer

East Asia Cormpany Ltd.

MD & Chairrman

Sentose Hesaurant

Engr. AKM. Mosharmaf Hussain

The Chil Enginesers Lid.

Chalrman

Armex Lbl

|
E’

Mateport (BT Ltd,

Kazipur Fashions Lud

Standard Stitches Lud.

Wear Meg Ltd

Peak Fashions Ltd.

Tigs Tap Fashions Lix,

wem] o inl sl gl |l e

Standard Group Lid,

16, Intemmational Tradlng Sendces Lid.

17, Skerding Designs Dbd.

18, Chandla Garments Lid,

19, Civid Dresgses Lod,

200 Barura Texzile Pred. Ltd

21, Eslenp Clothing Expart (30) Pt Ltd.

22, Top Botborn Diresses Ld.

23, Standard Garments Engustries Lid,

24, Fahir's Fashions Lud.

Engr. Md. Atigur Rahman

]
3

!

- Peak Fashions Lid.

i Top Fashicns Ltd.

10, Standard Group Ld.

11, Standard Stiiches Lid,

14, Armptew Lid,

13, Internetional Trading Services Lid,

14, Adhunik Peshak Shitpa Lt

15. Shifns Wears Lid.

16. Standard Fashiomns Lt

17, Chandla Garments Lid,

18, Civi Dresses Lid,

19, Esleap Clothing Export (30) Pre Lid.

200 Farla's Fashions L5d.

21, Standard Garments industries Lid.

23, Byrung? Sportswear Lid,
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Entitles where they have Interest

|

43, Barum Textile Products Lid,

24, Top Bottom Dimssas Lid,
23, Srandard insurance Lod.

M, Golam Dastagie Gazl,

1.

Gari Tamks

i
E

ra

Gad Tyre

3.

az intemnational

4,

Gazl Sinks

5

tiazl Pobymer nds.

&

{az Communication

City Vegetabie Oil Mi#s L.,

7. Farzana Oil Refinedes [1d

3

Shampa 0 Mills Ltd.

4,

Ol Mills L0l

5.

Hasan Flour Miis Lid

LY

Hassn Phastic i Lid.

T

City PET Ind. Lid

B fahman Coconut Oil Milils Tid.

i,

Hasan Comtainers Ld,

10, F. Azhman 06 Milis L,

11, ity Dad Milks Lid,

12. City Fibres Ltd.

13, Hasan Vegetatle OF Mills Ltd.

14, Konapara Of Mills Lid.

15, City Sugar Industries Lid.

:

16. The Asla Padfic Refinerias Ltd

5

17, City Poultry & Fish Feed Lid.

18, C5f Power & Energy L

19, Rahman Synthetics Tid

20, Dibvabea insurange Lid,

1. City Re-folEng Mills

22, M, Hasan & Co,

g
¢

Al-Haj Nur Moharmmed

Padma Suliders

2

Star

Wb & Chalrman

Modhunmot! CHG Complex

M, Mici, Tai! fslam

Fabia b, Lid,

é
a

Fablzn Zip-Fastenar Indus.Ltd,

Fabian Multiplex Indus. Ltd.

Fabites Indus, Ltd,

Fabyign Theead Lid.

Tafen Appanels Lid,

Standard Labomstories Lrd.

Fabiar Saper &k Board

Fabian Mezal Products Lid.

T,

Mr. Sakhawat, Bbu Khair Mohammad

Rsbinte (Rangladesh) Lid.

Compex (Bangladesh) Lid.

Robin Apparel Lud.

Reobin Knitwear Lid

liarmic Finance & rvestrment Lid,

Imtemational Holding Ladl

M. M. Belad Hossain

M Belal Hoasain

Belcon Co. Pyt, Lid.

2,

M, M. Sirajul islam Varosha

R Metal indus. Lrd.

RLK Match Indus. Lid,

tlam Enzemprise

Arraron Tix Knit Fashion Lid,

Karim impex Lid.

RK Jute Mills Ltd

Gobal Insurance Lid,

] o [un o [ s [ o [ [ e vt [ i g [ g e e

War: Goiden Hospits: & Diagn, Comp. Lid
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.......

........

Pasition with the

Designation | mmmmm:m,”" paria |

...... .!..

...... .!.
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50. Sharlah Supsrvisory Committes

The Board constituted Shariah Supervisory Comméittee of Jamuna Bank Lud. with the following members:

lae . Status with the Educational Statuswith |
Committes Qualification the Bank
1 Prof. Dr. Muhammad Mustafizur Rahman Chairman P
2 | Prof Mowlana Md. Salahuddin Mermber Post Graduate
{tslamic Studies)

3 | Mawlana Abdur Razzak Member Karnil Hadith, Tafsir,
4 | Hafez Mawlana Mufti Ruhul Amin Member Past Graduate {Arabic)
5 | MeMAzizul Hag Member M.A.in Econamics
....... PR Ty Tro— T
7 | MrMd Matior Rahman Mernber M.Com. Accounting | Managing Director |

........

........

During the year 2010 (2] two mestings of the Shariah Supervisary Committes wene held.

During the year 2010, the following issuwes were dgiscussed in the meetings:

-

-

-

-

-

50.1Information about Segment Reporting
The bank operates under the following business segmenis:

Discussion about Iskamic Banking operations;
Provisional & Actual profit rate for islamic barking branches

Rubes & Method of Investment for Islamic Banking Branches.

Discussion about various Financial Statements of [slamic Banking branches;
Guidelines given as to treatment of profit on overdue imeestments through Compensation Account.

Particulars l Conventional l Islamic Total
Total Dperating Income 3.520,065,080 226,180,567 3,746, 245,647
Alocated Expenses 4781801301 | 280,328,537 5,062,120,858
Operating Profit (Befare Tax & Provision) 2,222 268,236 | 188,696,936 2,410,965,172
Total Provision (Loans/Advances & Others) - e N 304,444,403
Profit Before Tax - | 2,066,520,769.00
Prowisian far income Tax - 990,184,117.00
Net Profit - 1,066,012,186.00
Segment Assets {  GA035600225 | 3,028,7172,560 71,063,772,785
Segment Liabilities 61,627,408,973 3,028,172,560 64,655,581,533
-~
& ! .
ﬁ"‘x e . ; o # r .
~ ey . .:!m. . L .Y _.-""
flegaty A, ey v N et 02
Chairman Dlrecter Maniging Director
Dhaka,
20 Februany 2011
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Annexure-8
Detalls of Information on advances more than 10% of bank's total caphtal { Funded & Non funded)

mumber of ciients with amount of outstanding and ciassified ioans to whom icans and advances sanctioned exceeds 10% of
total capital of the Bank Tota! capltal of the Bank was Th 634,63 crore as at 31 December 2010 (Tk. 398,09 crore In 2009)

[Figures are in Lac)
| 8 mreat uuuummguunumn .
|1 | AbbasTrading ' 477200 | 477200 |
5T Abdu e T S5 T R R T
3 | AbirEnterprise. 599927 | - | 589937 | 125650
| & | Abul Khair steel iIndustries Lid - 591263 | 551263 | 292081
BT 17 o e B s AR EE
& Anmﬁﬁﬁﬁhndemﬁ&ﬁﬁutud ...................... g e
7 Bangiadesh Sieci e Rolling Wil T e S5 80629 T 10300
e Synthee T AT — S0 SAP0aE | ST
9 | CollularMobile (Prejltd. | seas . 5528 | 1001402
| 10 | Citllink Apartment Lid, | BATG0 | . B4750 | 482101
|11 | DesigntexSweatersiwd, | i38AJ0 | 250000 | 388470 | 185414
| 12 | DesigntexFashlonsied. 3N | 150000 | 1837t | 0
| 13 | Durable Plastic Ltd& Its Sister Concern 185281 | 109157 | 254438 |
| 14 | EkramSweatersted. 1 163539 | 70293 | 233832 | 315921
| 15 | Epyilion Ltd, 413128 | 97336 | 510454 | 365831
|16 | Epyillon Kn‘twearitd. | T3 | n742 | mie8 | -
| 17 | Euro Label Lud. | N D | 185526
| 18 | GoidStarfashionied. ] - 185488 | 381266 | 565754 | 331333
| 19 | GameenPhoneled. | i I - 185617
|20 | WablbSteelltd. 206144 | S| 206144 | 63963
| 21 | MafiewRahmanBaba 0= | 141180
| 22 | HosafMeterindied 00000000 123345 | 54458 | 177803 | 35839
| #3 | johangiw&Others 000 1 12444 | 55300 | 179944 | 106080
|24 | JamunaKnitting &Oyelngled. B66.76 (218176 | 304852 | -
| 25 | JamunaWelding Electrode Ltd. 148,87 252,65 50152 | 1081
26 | KabirSteel Re-Rolling Mills Led - 200 | 35200 | 376807 |
27 | KYCRColllnduswrieslTD, | B3629 | - B3639 | 274686 |
28 | MM, Bullders & Engineers Lid. | 280161 - | 280161 243370 |
~25 T Miakaona Spining Wil E s SEMTs CORCEmINED I B I e
............ | Spinning Mills Ltd. | AMS00 | 1072507 | 1474097 | 120053 |
30 | Mamun Steel & Sheema Automatic Re-Rolling MillsLid | 215455 | 193300 | 408755 | 105162 |
31 | Masud&Brothers 000000 | 253438 | 231381 | 4848.19 042 |
32 | MEBGrowp 265222 | - | wAS2a | 21628 |
33 | Mercury Packaging Accessories Ltd 479,03 147.02 62605 | 190763
34 | MibellaDressesltd. | 24155 | 106637 | 140792 | - |
315 | Modern Diagnostic Centre Ltd. [1,74431 - 11,7443 409578 |
36 | MRS industiesied, | 122387 | 6H3893 | 806280 | 158065
_37 | National Developmentengineers. | 9768 | 303284 | 396051 | 37567
38 | Nitol Motors Ltd. 3,342.04 85666 | 419870
T T —EmE IE SRR TR
|40 | National Feed Mill &National Hatchery Limited | deersy | G4740 | 464497 | -]




Outstanding as on 31-12-2010
Funded | Non-Funded |  Total "
312756 | 134694 | 447450 287200
—ga A5 SR T
1 287601 3151 | 325762 | 1,188.29
N o 6470 | 6470 | 170424
o 261500 | | 261500 | 354677
. 68607 | - 65607 |
1,370.36 - 137036 | 10342
............ 326430 | 25577 | 352007 | 2BE3I3T
o 255396 | 22958 | 278354 |
486284 387285 873569 | 283245
Tsmor | - sioor| 7ase
434645 | s 454625 |  2,25879
282693 | 200000 | 482683 | 352951
[ 26037 | 305385 | 569532 | -
3,833.79 55111 | 438490 | - |
| 206725 | a606BC | 667405 | 288058
o 27733 | 400000 | 677133 | 190644
. 185905 | 138000 | 323985 | 435514
o 326361 | 230802 | 557163 | 201979
437861 | - 257481 | 23773
3,75091 | 417933 | 793024 | 561846
Timess| - imess| -
. 221236 | 188349 | 409575 |
_2AITAS | 318568 | 562314 | 263537
o 213746 | 9953 | 233699 | 237955
. 136242 | . 230000 | 386242 | 1A54.14
o |e2s | 0424 | 35030 | 190562
12073 | 14003 | 136076, 20 -
140,293,42 93,623,12 | 233,916.54 | 141,335.67
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Highlights of the overall activities of the Bank

Previors year's figures have been rearranged to corform with the cumrent year's presentation.

........

Amount in Taka { Except ratio}
| SiNo. | Particulars 2010 2009
= Tmmam T T e
2 | Total Capital Taka 6,346,021,589 3,997,664,705
3 | Capital surhas/ideficit Taka 330,511,589 BBO,659,405
4 | Total Assets { excluding off balance sheet items) Taka 71,063,772,785 48,730,951,557
5 | Total Deposits Taka 60,673,564,672 42,356,203,563
6 | Total Loans & Advances Taka 49,734,800,806 32,267,661,155
7 | Total Contingent Liabilities & Commitmants Taka 20,630,670,838 14,718,947 568
8 | Advance Deposit Ratio % 81.97% 76.23%
9 | %ofclassified loans against Total Loans 5 1.82% 2.20%
10| Profitafier taxation & provisions Taka 1,066,369,649 923,123,207 |
11 Amount of classified loans Taka 205,516,000 710,858,000
12 | Provision kept against Classified loan Taka 453,759,126 465,638,000 |
13 | Provision surplus / deficit Taka - -
14 | Costof Fund { Deposit cost & overnead cost) % 9.61% 11.93%
15 | Interest Eaming Assets Taka 50,581,988,786 34,961,013,269
16 | Non-interest earning Assets Taka 20,171,384,769 13,769,938,289
17 | Return on Assets (ROA) % 1.50% 1.89%
18 | Return on Investment (RO % 10.58% 1601%
19 | Income fram Investment Taka 1,152,790,178 1,361,492,698
20 | Earning per Share (Taka) Taka 478 414
21 | Metassetvalse per share Taka 2874 17.85
27 | Netincome pershare Taia 478 414
23 | Price Earning Ratio Times 1150 13.29

Jammuna Bank Limized
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Jamuna Bank Limited

{Of-shore Banking Unit)
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2010
I i nz..':um .........
PROPERTY ANDASSETS @ T e
Cash -
Cash In d currencies) I ......... I T —
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Sonall Sank | |
lincluding foreign currencies) | [ . -
I Bangiadesk =
eall and I ......... : I .. ......
Invastrment H -
Othvers
Loans and advances 4,295,000 304,304,715
ahoedsowdntsete. ™= 0000020 pe 1 —
Bills purchased and discounted 3 4,295,000 34 304,715
Fiued assets including premises, furniture and fixtures b ]
Other assats S 85098 | | 6094515 |
nga | = N -
Total Assets 4385099
LIABILMES AND CAPITAL
Liabiittias
Borrowings from other banks, finenclal institutions 5 B 4,300,000 |
Deposit and other accounts i -
Other liabllities 6 | seiam|
Total Liabitities 4,390,149
Capltal / Sharehoiders’ by 0000000
Paid-up capital I -1 -
Statutory reserve | ] -
Other reserve : . : -
Surpius in Profit and Loss Account Srp {5,050 |
Total Shareholders' Equity {5,/050)

Tatal Linbifities and Shareholders' Equity

184 | Annual Repovt

Jamrang Bank Limized



Jamuna Bank Limited

{Off-shore Banking Unit)
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2010
31.12.2010 [ 312300

Notes us$ Taka
ﬂﬂ i E Mw """"""""
Contingent llablifties - -
Acceptances and endorsements e - EE—
Letter of cradit | - ! -
Letter of guarantee I < I -
BiEs for coflection i 2 i -
Crther contingent liabilities b =
Other commitments : -
Dne crediit and short term trade- . o - e —
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed | i -
Uindrawn nate issuance and revehving undarwriting facilities } - } -
Undrawn formal stanciy facliities, credit fines and other commitments i i1 | N -
Sotel Off-Balance Sheet ltems Habifties = ———— : —

The gnrexed notes form an Integral part of the Balance Sheet.
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Jamuna Bank Limited
{Off-shore Banking Unit)
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2010

31.12.2010 31122000
Notes us3 Talca
Inglncame T e i
n . ; - — 6623750
Interest paid on deposits and borrowings . g 19116 | 1353149 |
Net interest income 55,5983 4,870,580
n e : E— -
Commission / faes, exchange earnings and brokerage - I -
Crther operating Income it | -
Total Operating Expenses (B) ki -
Profit | (Loas | befora Provision (C = A - B) 55,9683 4,570,580
Provislon for Unclassified loans (D) 9 42,990 3,043,047
Total Profit / {Loss] before Tax (C-D } 22,993 1,827,533
Less: Prowdsion for ncoms tas 10 28,043 1,984,947
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax . —
Distribaution
tory s - =
(Eneral reserve . -
Retained surplus ______I5050)

The anfexed notes form an Integral part of the Profit and Loss Rocount.

186 I Annws Repert Jamiung Bank Limized



Jamuna Bank Limited
(Off-shore Banking Unit)
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2010

3122018 22208
Notes uss E Taka

I:IEHR m“u!‘ EFEII“IH'E IETWHEE """""""" L
terast S ey ................ i :-'_=.~|:r
Interast paymerts (19,116} | L (.353149) |
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and Habilities 65,983 4,670,580
increase f ([decrease) in operating assets and Habfiites
Leans and agvarces to other banks E : -
Loans and advances to customers {4,299,000} | | (304304715 |
Other assets {B6,099) | (6,094,515 |
Depaosits from customers s s
Other liabiities account of customers 19,116 | 1,353,149 |
ﬂ‘thﬂ' |hﬁ-ﬁm | A ; —_— 4
Net cash fow from Investing activitess®t = . Mo T
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCIANG ACTIVITIES
Borrowlng from Bangladesh ank . 43poo 304,375,500
Net cash used in financing actlvities (C} A 304,375,500
Met Increase In cash (A+B4+C) - -
Opening Cash and cash equivalent as at 07 January = =

and eash asat 31 e @ - e

The annexed notes forr an Integral part of the Cash Flow Statement.
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Jamuna Bank Limited
(Off-shore Banking Unit)

R e W WETE W NS AEES AN

For the year ended 31 December 2010

Nature of Business

Off-shore Banking Unit (OBL) 15 8 separate business unitof lamuna Bank Limited, governed under the Rules and Guidefines
of Bangiadesh Bank The Bank obtained the Offshore Banking Unit permission vide letter no. BRPD (P-3] 74£ (107)
20054642 dated 22 December, 2009, The Bank commenced operation of this unit from 33 Apsl, 2010 and its office Is
located at Land View Commerclal Centar, 28 Gulshan North C/A, Gulshan, Dhaka.

SlgnHicant Accounting Pellcy
Basls of eccounting

The accounting records of the wnit are malntaing in USD forms 2nd the financlal statements are made up to 37 December
eachysar, and sre prepared under the historlcal cost conventlon and In accordance with frst scheduie of Bank Companles
Act (BCA) 1991 a3 amended by Bangladesh Bank {Cantral Bank) BRPD Circular No.14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh
Bank circulars, Internatioral Financlal Reporting Standards adopted as Sangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS), the
Companles Act 1994, the Listing Requlations of the Stock Exchanges, the Securitles and Exchange Rule 1987 and other laws
and rufes appicable in Bangladesh on a golng concern basks.

Allocation of common expenses

Establishment expenses in the nature of rent, rabes, taxes, salarles, management expenses, printing and stathonery,
elactrichty and Fgiting, postage, stamps, telecommunication and audit fee etc. have not been saparately accounted for in
the Financlal Statements.

31.12.2010 | 31122010
uss 5 Taka

Loana and sdvances
Loans, cash eredits and ovardrates ste.
n Bangladess, e
Loan against Acceptad Bl - | - |
Payment against documents P ) L - - |
Outside Bangladesh 5
Sub-tetal = -
Bllis purchazed and discounted
PayableinBangladesh
inland bilis purchased - |
Foreign bills purchased and discounted 4299000 | | 304304715 |
Total 4295000
Maturity grouping of bills purchased and discounted
yabie w1 manth P —
Over 1 manth bt less than 3 manths - |
Orver 3 manths but less than 1 year 4,399,000 | 304.304,715 |
1 year or mare R - | I
Taital _ 4,299,000 304,308,715
Geographical location - wise loans and advances ; g i
Diaka Division 4,299,000 | | 304304715 |
Chittagong Division b ull
Total _ 429,00 30450413
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35

iy

a0

Sector - wite loana

In Bangladesh
Gowermmment and sutonomons bodies
Financial institugions (Public and Private)
Cither public sector
Private sector

Outside Bangladesh
Total

Clazsihcation of lasng and sadvances
Unciassified (including staff loan)
Sub-standard

Doutrtful

Bad or loss

Total

Provisien requined for loans and advances
Status

Unclassified 1285
Spacial rention accound ]

Classfind
Sub-Standard
Dol
Bad or loss

gaH

Required provision for lxans and advances
Total provision masntained
Becess / short provision as at 31 December

Other assets
Interest eceivable

Branch adjustrent
Total

Maturity grouping of Bomowings
Repayable on demand;
Repayable within 1 manth;

Chver 1 mgnth bt within & months;
Owver & months but within 1 year;
Crver 1 yeer butb within 5 years;

Cther liabilities

Accried interest
Prowision for unclassified Ioans and sdvances
Provision for Incomi Tax

Total

Jammuna Bank Limized
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uss Taka |
7.  Interest income A - — :
interest an advances | 85099 | 6,073,730 |
m.t ......... m
B wlwestpaldumdepockt indbomvewtngse 0000000000 o
interest on deposits -1 -1
nteestonbommenge 0 pmmn e Lol I 153,149 |
Total i L 1 1353149

9. Provision for unclazsified loans and advances
Provision for loans 2nd advances is made on the basis of year-end review by the management and on the basis of instructions contained
in Sangladesh Bank B890 Clreular No-9 dated 14 May 2001 and BRPD Circwlar No-8 of 2005

10, Provision for tomtion
Pravision for tax has been made @42 50% as prescribed in the Finance Act, 2010 of the profic miade by the Unit.

11. General

11.1 Fiead assets of this unit are appearing in the books of the main cperation of the bank and depreciation &5 asa changed to the Profiz and
Loss feeound of the main operation of the bank

16.2 Assets and liabilkies have bee corverted into Taka Cumency @ USS 1 =Tl 70,783 which represents the year end mid rate of exchange as
a1 31 Decernber 2010.
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Balance Sheet (Islamic Banking)

As at 31 Decambar 2010

PROPERTY AMD ASSETS

Cash

Cash in Hand
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Banks

Balance with Cther Banks and Financial Institutions

Investmants

Irvestrment, Murababa, Bai-hMusreal etc,
Bills Purchased & Discounted

Othar Adsets
Total Proparty and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Facilitins from Bangladesh Bank

Deposits and other accounts

Al-Wadiah Current Accournts and Other Aocounts
Bills Payable

Mudaraba Savings Bank Deposits

Mudaraba Term Deposits

Mudaraba Short Kotice Deposits
Deposit Under Special Scheme

Formign Currency Deposit

Other Liabilities

Jammuna Bank Limized

i

= R E ]

3123010

2,871,508,624

8,743,281
115,318,820

2,904,561,753

304,436,468
14,005,466
138,458,434
1,758,144,321
145,888,610
539,128,933

371,468,455 |
13,354,189 |
155,519,586 |
1,323,101480 |
118,977,566 |
462,192,615 |

........................................
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Jamuna Bank Limited

Balance Sheet (Islamic Banking)

Az at 371 Decamber 2010

Gff - Balance Sheet tems
Contingent Liabilides:
A

Acceptances & Endorsements

Letters of Guaranptee

Irrevoczble Letters of Credit

Bils for Collection

Other Contingent Liabilities

Other Commitmants:

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions
Forward assets purchased and ferward deposits placed

Indrawn note issuance and revoiving enderwriting facilities
Indrawn formal standby facilities, credit Brnes and other cormmitments
Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities

Note : A Letters of guarantes

Maney for which the Bank is contingently Fable in respect of guarantee given favoring:
Directors
Govermment

Bank and other financial institutions
Cithers

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
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Taka

163,574,200
78,991,458 |
1233322250

........................................

........................................

........................................
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Account (Islamic Banking)

Em .h:h.. e e e . L QN o rowpey E— L N ]

r b T EFIATid 2 1| RMELETIRNEF L0 1

31.12.3010 L 31122000
Taks I Toka |

Particulars

. 0 I s I ........... ; &&wam
Profit Paid on Deposits and Borrowings etc. 1 | 342844506 | 211,665,555 |
Nat investrment income 170,923,661 148,354,776
Commission, Exchange and Brokersge 12 7011234 36,454 874
Other Operating Income 3 e adsem | 8857638
Total Operating Incoma (A} 226,180,567 193,707,278
Dipesrating Expenditune
Salary and ces - S .............. s Iﬂﬁﬂ?
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity, etc. 15 2530374 2307029 |
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication, etc. 16 1,156,874 1416234 |
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements, etc. 17 870,317 975418 |
Depreciation and Repairs and Maintenance 18 1,673,071
Other Expenses 19 3479445
Totsl Oparating Expanzes (B] 37,483,631

s o i

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account,
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Jamuna Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement (Islamic Banking)

T N [T T

For the year ended 31 December 2010

31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Taka _ Taka

Lo s | 0 TRAR
Cash Flows from Operating Activites
Investment Income receipts in Cash 413,768,568 360,024,331
Profit paid of Depasits (242,844,906 {211,668,555)
Fee and Commission Receipts 37.011,234 36,454,874
Paymenss to Employees (27,773,550 (25,528,907}
Payments to Suppliers (2,027,150 {2,391,652)
Receipts frorm Other Operating Activities 20 18,245,681 8,857,628
Payments to Other Oparating Activities 2 6338 | | (6,081,455}
{1} Operating prafit before changes in oparating assets and linbilities 190027498 159,705,260
Increase MMecrease in Operating Assets & Liabilities : . —
Imvestments to Customers [ (120,263359) | {1,048,598,964) |
Other Assets : :5?,95:.55135 121,890,098 |
Deposit from Customaers & Sanks | 798,709,740 | 760,722.370 |
Interest Payable to the Custorers & Banks | (289,065,209) | (8,098,134) |
Other Currént Liablities T N N 391,085,495 |
{ii} Cash Received from Operating Assets and Liabilities 43,387,187 217,000,865
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A)=(ivi) 235,414,695 376,706,125 _
Cash Flows from Investing Activities : : —
Imcoime Recaived from vestments | = | -
Proceeds from Sale of Securities igain) } - |
Payments for Purchase of Securities | = | -
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment I (286,761) | {2,377,514)
Adjustment for Property, Plant & Equipment | - - |
Met cash flow from Investing Activities (B) {286,761} (2,377,514}
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Paymenis far Borrowings } (45,000,000 |
Profit trarsfer to Head Office | [1BB,696,036) |
Cash Dividend P -]
Met cash flow from Financing Activities ('C) (233,696,936)
Net - cash and Cash — sas09%8
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning year 27170837
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the period {*) 32,601,835
{*) Closing Cash & Cash Equivalest
Cash in Hand (including foreign currency) } 31,984 851 } 21,860,945 |
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Banks | 295,985 | 5,000,000 |
Balance with Other ank’s and Financial Institutions } 316,999 | 309,892 |
Maney at Call an Short Notice | - | -
Prize Bond in Hand } - | -
Gavemment Securities SERRETER - |

32,601,835
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3.1

4,

4.1

Jamuna Bank Limited
MNotes to the Financial Statements (Islamic Banking)

Cash In Hand

Local cumency
Foreign cumency

Balance with Bangladesh Benk and iz Agent Bank
Local curmency
Forelgn cumency

Balance with Other Banks and Finsnclal Instiutions
in Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

in Bangladesh
in Short Term Depozit Account
Social lnvestment Bank Lid.

Investments
Investmeng, Murabaha, Bai-Muareal efe,
Bifls Purchased

investment, Murabaha, Bal-Muazrzal etc
Bai-Mupzzal

MPI brust recedpt

Murahaha

Cuards

Hire Purchase

Smizll and Medium Entesprise

Lease finance

Shop finance scheme

4.2 Bills Purchased snd Discounted

Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside 8angladesh

Maturity-wize Classification of Investments
Repayable on demand

Not more than 3 months

Ower 3 month but within 1 year

Ower 1 year but within 5 years
Maore than 5 years

Jammuna Bank Limized

312200

{Mote: 3.1}

{Note:4.1)
{Mote: 4.2}

501,715,645
SB0L2,743
57,667,976

460,079,625
33,553,340

1,216,663,000 |
357,327,325 |
102,976,032 |

........................................

384,651,414 |
1,398,921,806 |
322,485,866 |
50,074,269 |
272,806,701 |
17,344,554 |

........................................

1,165,707,214
342,361,887 |



4.4 Geographical Location wise Investments

&} Lirban
Dhaka Division

Chéittagomg Division

5, Fixed Assets induding Premises, Fumiture & Fixture

Furniture & Fixture

Equipments & Machinesies
Details are shown in Annexura - E

Other Assets

i} Statiomery, Stamps, Printing materials in stock ete.

i) Advance Rent

v Prafit Recetvable

W} Security deposit

wil Branch adjustment
wii) Suspense account

i) Others

6.1 Suspense’s Account

(Mate: 6.1)
(Note: 6.2)

31.12.32010

157,075 |
86,370,073 |

27,996,682
184,510 |

Amaunt of Suspense’s Accaunt represents advances payments against various contracts,

5.2 Dthers
Advance against insurance premium

Misc, Asset

&.3 Nen-Income Generating ClassHicatlon of Other Assets
Stationery, Stamps, Printing materials in stock, eic

Advance Rent
nterest receivable

Security deposit
Branch adjustrment

Suspense account

Advante against insurance premium

Misc. Asset

Depasits and Other Accounts
Al-Wadiah Current Acoounts and other Accounts

Bills Payable

Mudaraba Savings Bark Deposits
Mudaraba Term Deposits
Mudaraba Short Notice Depasits
Deposit Under special Scheme
Foreign Currency Deposit
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(Nabe: 7.2)
(Maote: 7.3)

| 138,458,434
[ 1,758,144,321
149,888,610
539,128,933

............................................

.......................................

1.054,279,050

........................................

........................................

.......................................

........................................

155,519,586 |
1,323,101, 480 |
118,977,566 |
462,192,615 |

.......................................
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7.1 As per following segregation
Inter Bank Deposits

Other Deposits

7.2 Al-Wadiah Current Accounts and Other Accounts
Current deposit

Sumcry gepasit
Prafiz Payabide

7.3 Bills Payable
DO payable
PO Esued

T A Maturty Grouplng of Deposit and Other Accounts

Repayaile on demand
Repayvable within 1 month
Crer 1 month but within & months

Over 6 months but within 1 year
Ower 1 vear but within 5 years
Ower 5 years but within 10 yaars

8, Othar Liabilities
Interest suspense account
Accrued profit on investment
Ad]usting account cradit
Branch Adjustment

B.1 lnterest Suspensa Account
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Amount transferred during the year

Less: Amount recovered/adjustment during the year

Less: Amount written off during the year

9. Profit & Loss Account
Incoma
Prafit, discount and simiiar Income
Fess, Commilssion and Brokerage
Gain arising frorm dealing in foreign currencles
Other Operating Income

Jammuna Bank Limized

105,747,067
167,192,181
31,467,221

318,135,615
1,230,599.453
305 445,097

...............

102,756,578 |
1HRE13619 |

........................................

262,314,441 |
1,014,674.221 |
251,850,640 |
240,523,651 |
276,13394 |




i

10,

Expenses
Profit and siméar expenses

Administrative expenses
Other operating Expenses
Depreciation on banking assets

Prefit befare tax & provision

Commission & Brokerage Income
Commission
Brokerage

Exchange Gain
On foreign currencyy’ other Exchange
On foreign currency dealing

Net Exchange Gala

Administrative Expenses
Salary ard allowances

Rent, tases, insurance, elactricity, atc.
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, ete.
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements, ezc.
Repairs and maintenance of bank's assets

Investmient Incame
Profit an Investment
Profit on deposit to other bank 7 Financial inst.

Profit received on JBL General account

10.1Profit on Investment (Loan & Advances)

1.

Profit an Bai-Muarzal {GeneralCom.)

Profit an Bai-Muarzal {others)

Profit an Past Due Bifis

Profit on ljara

MPi Trust Recaigt

Profit an Murabaha {import)

Profit an ABP

Profit on lecal document bill purchased {LDBP)
Profit on Foreign document bill purchased (FDBF)
Quards against MTDRS Cthers
Profic an PADME

Profit an SME Flexihie Working Capital
Profit an Hire Purchase

Profit on Shep Finance Scheme
Profit an others

Interest pald on Depasit & Borrewings ete:
Interest paid an deposits
Interest paid on borrowing from BB

Profit paid on JBL General accownt

198 | Annual Report

iMabe: 11)
{Nabe:5.3)

{Mate: 1B)

(Note: 10,1}

31.12.2010
Taka

27,773,550
2,530,374
1,156,874

870,317

76,217
181,084,177
13,714,073
18417973 |
3,680,070 |
119,102
6,881,847
10,940,502
3,451,022 |

...............

975418
531351

........................................

19,155,212 |
110,315 |
49,930,110 |
183175 |
6,698,749 |
15,340,558 |

41,491,537 |



an.azamo 3. 122000
Taka | Taka |
11.1 Profit PaidonDepose :
Profit paid on Mudaraba Savings Depostt B.B95457 | 6,650,037 |
Profit paid on Mudaraba Short Notice Depaosit 6,701,741 | 6,735,236 |
Prafit paid on Mudarba Term Deposit 126,302,752 | 121008416
Profit paid on Scheme Deposit 52966311 |
12. Commisslon, Exchange & Brokarage Income =0 0200 ;
Commission 31321684 |
Exchange gain (Note: 9.2) 5,688,547 |
oo WL
13, OtherOperstingncome :
Chargeas on account clasing 16273 |
Charges on clearing returned 6,100 |
Risk Fund 28,400 |
Service charge 4510440
Postage charges recovery 28,660 |
Telephone, talex & e-mall 2,565,040 | 2572950 |
Documentation/ Processing Charge 1118870 | 117875 |
Cheque Issuence Fees 64,122
Other receipts RTTIT
18,245,681
14, Salaryend Allowsnces _
Basic Salary 12,721,131 |
Aligwances 13844119 | 12,932,344
Salary CasualStaf | 1208300 | 1218630
47,773,550 25,528,907
15. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity, etc. S
Rent | 1442817 | 1.158,053 |
Insurance expenses (Note:15.1} | 299240 292960 |
Electricity bill i 496,725 | 533201 |
WASA & Gas Bill } 62,660 | 41,295 |
Generaror fuel Lo 28933, | 181,520
fi 2530374 2,307,028
15.1 Insuranoe Expanses
On Cash on transit, Cash in safe & Cashoncounter | 299,240
14. Peostage Stamps Telecommunlcation etc. :
Postage Charges ' 134,350
Onfine/ VSAT Charges 64,588
Fax, Telex & Internet charges 101,723
Tele communication 235913
17. Stationery, Printing, Advertisements, etc
Dffice stationery 234,837
Printing stationery ! 263,675
Security stationery I 102,435
Computer paper 16,580
Publicity & advertisement | 18,050
Ribbon, Diskette, Cable etc. | 165650
Software mainzenance i 68,000
BT0.317
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18. Depreclation and Repairs and Malntenance of Assets
Repain, renovation & maintenance
Depreciation

19. Other Expenseas
Security & cleaning services
Entertainment
Car expenses
Books, newspaper & magazine
Traveling expenses
Comveyance, labour charges
Liveries and uniform
Litility
Drinkirg Water
Sanitation & dieaning
Photograph & photocopy
Cash carrying J/ remit charge
Bank Charges
Sundry Expenses

20. Recelpt from Other Oparating Activities
Changes on account Cosing
Changes on clearing returned
Risk furd
Service change
Postiage charges recovery
Telephone, telex &e-rmail
Courier service
Documentation’ Processing Chasge
Chigue lssuance Fees
DOither neceipts

21. Poymant to Other Operating Activities
Renl

Insurance expenses

Electricity bill

WASA & Gas Bill

Generaor fuel

Repair renovation & maintenance
Security & cleaning services
Entermainment

Car expenses

Books, newspaper & magazine
Traveling expenses

Comveyance, labour charges
Liveries and uniform

Litility

Brinkirg Water

Sanitation & cheaning
Photograph & photocopy
Cash carrying J remit. charge
Bank Charges

Cther management expenses
Sundry expenses

200 | Annual Report
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31.12.2010

1,167,031 |
13,340

104,050 |

1.09&915
3502648
1167031
13,340
79,866
104,050
23,060
235,347
78,406
21,367

............................................

531,351 |
975,998 |
228,590 |
1,268,236 |
16,068 |
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Annexure-F

Jamuna Bank Limited
Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) as per BASEL-I|
Under Risk Based Capital Adequacy
As on 37 December 2010

| Particulars Amount (Tk.)
| A Eligibe Capital
| 1. Tier-1 {Core Capital) 4,854,551,860

2. Tier-2 (Supplementary Capital) 1,461,460,729

3. Tier-3 (eligible for market riskoely - "
: Totsl Eligible Capital (1+2+3) 6,346,021,5689
| BTotal Risk Weighted Assets (RWAJ: 66,839,000,000
| €. Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR} {(A4/B)*100 9.45%
| D.Core Capital to RWA (A1/8)*100 7.26%

| E.Supplementery Capital to RWA (A2/B]*100

F. Minimum Capital Requirernent (MCR) 6,015,510,000
Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)
As on 31 December 2010
R S ss s ssssses i T i i g TE
| A | Credife 55,930,500000
| On-Balance sheat 48,092,200,000
| Off-Balanceshet 7.838,300000
B, Market Risk 6,068,300,000
C | OpwatorslR 1840200000
Total RWA [A+B+C) 66,839,000,000
202 || Annual Report Jamuna Bank Limized



Annexire-G

Distribution of Proflt under Islamic Banking Operation

Jamuna Bank operating two Islamic Banking Branches In complylng with the rules of Islamic shadah, which absolutety
prahibits receipts and payments of interest in any form. The modus operandl of these two branches is totally different fram
ather conventional branches. A separate balance sheet and Income statement are belng maintained as recormmended by
the Central Shariah Board for Islamic Banking in Bangladesh,

Fixatlon of final rate for the year 2010

Profit and foss of Islamic barking branches Is caiculated annually as on 31 December in every year 66.19% of full years
investment Income shall be distributed to the different types of Mudaraba depaositors acconding to the weightage and the
rest [33.871%) will be retalned by the bank to meet adménistrative expenses and investment ioss offsatting reserve,

Provisional profit are applied to the differert types of depositors at the rates to be declded by the Bank from time to time
taking Into consideration of the Industry trend and that of the rates of ather lslamic banks In Bangladesh. Final rates of
profit are declared anrualy on the basks of Income eamed from different Investments and other business by indhvidual
branches and distributed as per welghtage of the different deposit products.

Final profit to the depasttors for the year 2010 has been pald as per following weightage and rates:

T T S
1 | Mudaraba Savings Deposic 075 | 500 |
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Jamuna Bank Limited

your partner for growith

JBL FREA Credd Card
ol youreelf s Jamuns Bank FISA Credit Card today and sjoy lif o the
Beat, Pick your peclerred Cand B o wide nisge of Cradit Cands 1o

ehogss Som, We aresie the wight Credil Coade e vou while giving 2 1ot of
attention to creese the benefiix that Fon nesd.

FEEA Gold Credit Card:

Apn FISA Gold (Tacal) Candeoidir, wou will e enfifed ioan

saege o Berisdite it tin cthes Ciend Chastas this JBL PR Coold Chond
forthe eitmnate boury pxd converionoe the: others can onby dream of! FREA

Golid Credil Card in desdpned &0 prewier fexibilfty emd
mmmﬁnﬂﬂﬂlﬂtﬂnmn

oisdsis acrs Bangladesl. Al wensacsiona in you Credil Cand w3 bs
sl in Bemgindashi Take b yoor meethhy dvleosent

Henefitn

JHL FISd Crodit Card come to you with @ winstisy pocsbizabion of
wallus-packed fratiren sed Bevef. Flesss tsie 5 moement s beially g
shrough these greal henellis to make the 2eal of yoer Ceed,

S Viou can now ovei] the comvesisncs of IBL #1540 Credit Card 1F i the
wnsiert s the mot seamed Jor 2 horssi
day & 7 mlﬂﬂﬂp&uﬂ

" Yok iz enjoy bigher AT withdrows] Gmitmch day.

%, 50R Cash withdrewal of Crodit Lisis deough my ATM Machine
round the clack.

", Fo foen om rotedl purchess ead yoe con uae AL FREY Credit Conds ol
thorznandy of netnil oorlos within Ba:gadssh.

s You n eajoy maxies 30 deys & =it 30 deys imerest free
period on oy cotail prifclaes®.

hmnmmcﬂmw:umufm
wary 10 pery, 24 hours a day, wherever is Banglaiaih,

S Vou can anjey (hia cmd Hisi by taniloring yoo avilalio bl

i your JB. depait accoont or by isuing pay eeder ond you cam
payhacy the amom! in Monthly Instali=enis over 8 lezor menging 6 1o
15 morths,

\I‘l’ﬂrm m-m.tuﬂn&;nm.nm -Cashy

gerues e oomiry, cuslciese bave G af
round dhe clock withdreanl md other pocount sevices ot oovomer”
SOV OO,

. Tids card i3 vabid only in Bacgindesh.

b Card — You cec shere the cnckustve bezsli of you

Crrd by giving yorsr lovnd onee 4 el A n

Primery cardicidor, you can also pet speading Tior cack: of your
Supplemssntary Cards im a billing oyols.

Comizmsect widh o
Viouere modt welening i cxll
QUTIA D TTTY ﬁﬁm%ﬂHMW I.-H

+T e el comkiions aypdy.

QJ‘.II‘III Bank Limited



Jamuna Scheme Deposits

Double / Triple Growth Deposit Scheme

Monthly Benefit Scheme

Millionaire Deposit Scheme

Marriage Deposit Schema

Marriage of children, spedially daughter is a matter of grest concem to the parents. Marriage of children involves expense of
considersblie amount. Prudent parents make effort for gradual bailding of fund as per their capacity to meet the matrimornial
expense of their children specially daughters, Parents get relief and can have peace of mind if they can arrange the necessary
fund for marriage of their children, no matter whether they survive or not Sl the marrage occasion,

It cen be a great help o the parents if there is any scope of deposit of a modest amount as per their financial capacity, which
grows very Tast at bigh rate of interest yieiding a sizeable amount on maturity.

With this end in view JBL has introduced Marriage Deposit Scherme, which offers you 2n opportunity to build up vour chesished
fund by monthly deposit of small amount at your affordable capacity.

Eligibility:
r  Marrizge Deposit account can be opened in the name of children befow the age of 18-years along with legal guandian.
For opening a marrage deposit account, maintenance 4 savings account with JBL is required.

Lakhpati Deposit Schame

To become a lakhpat is a doeam to most of the people of Bangiadesh specially to the lower and lower middie class income
group, We experience our expectations and wisnts are enormous in natuee inour small span of life. To meet our depasit and
wranis we need right plan,

Keeping the above in mind JBL has introduced “Lakhopati Scherme® which has flexibility in report of maturity and monthly
instalment as per affordable capacity.
Milllongire Deposit Schame

It is & dream for many small savers to become a Millionaire. The word ‘Milllonairs® s seally exciting, This dream can be a reafity
if you heve a calculazed plar and strong deterrmination. JBL has introduced ‘Millionalre Daposit Scheme’ which has Mexibifivy
in respect of period and monthly deposit as per your affordable capacity for giving a sum of Tk.1.00 (one) million e, Tk 0ten)
lac at a tme,
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Eligibility:

+  Mlonaine Deaposlt account can be anenad at atw Branch of 181
*  Foropening a méilonaire deposit account, malntenance a savings acoount with JBL Is required.
«  Customer can deposit monthly instaliment through any of our andéine branches

*  Under standing instruction system, Customer can deposit money automatically his accownts.

Kotlpatl Deposit Scheme

To become Kotipatl' Is simply a dream for the most of the populace of Bangladesh, It Is realizabie for high ncome group who
have strong determination and savings habit. If vou decide and pian to save money from your regular income, you can own
Tk.00 crore easily by making a planned savings. In this regard, JBL has introduced "Kotipati” Deposit Scheme” offering the
savings plan fit to your income and o execute your dream to be a Kotipati by monthly deposit at your affordable capacity. You
can take advantage of the "Kotipat! Deposit Scheme” from 1BL and plan far yvour golden futiere accordingly.

Eliglbiiity:

+  Kotipat Deposit account can be opened at any Branch of JBL.
For apening a Kotipat deposit account, maimenance a savings account with JBL is required,

Education Savings Scheme

Education is a basic need of every citizen. Every parent wants Lo impant proper ecucation 1o his or her children. Education is the
pre-requisite fior socio-economic development of the country. As yet, there is no arrangement of free education to the citizens
from the government level, As such, thene should be pre-arrangement of fund 1o ensure higher education of the children,
Otherwise higher education may be hindersd due to change of economic condition, income of the parents at the futime tme
when higher education shall be required. Today's higher education is becoming expired day by day. Parents can get rellef and
can have peace of mind if they cen armange the necessary fund for higher education of their children. As such, JBL has
introduced ‘Education Savings Scheme' which offers you an opportunity to buitd up your cherished fund by monthly deposit
of smafl amount 21 your sffordable capacity or inftial lumgp sum deposit (o yield handsome amount on a future date bo meet the
edlucational expenses. Under this Scheme you have the different attractive options to 2vall the furture benefit e, withdrawal of
the total amount accemulated in lump sum or withdrawing manthly benefit to meet educational expense keeping the
principal amount intact or to withdraw both principal and accumuiated profit monthly for a certain peniod.

Eligibility:

*  Education Savings account can be opened in the name of children balow the age of 18-years along with legal guardian.
+  Foropening an education savings account, malntensnce a savings acoownt with JBL is required.

Education Savings Scheme

Build yom
Tuture v« is

N

Jamuna Bank Limited i
Fows paiv Emad For growih :




Monthly Benefft Schame [MBS)

Jamuna Bank Uimited kas introduced Monthly Berefit Schame (MBS) for the prudent persons having ready cash and desiring to
have foced income on menthly basis out of Tt without taking risk of loss and without ercashing the principal amount. This scheme
offers highest return with zero fdsk. You can plan your monthly expenditure with the cermain monthly income under the scheme.

EligibHey:

*  Any person having age of above 18-years can participate in this scheme through opening a savings or cument accountwith
ary branch of JBL

«  Customer must be Bangladeshi Maticnals/Citizen.

*  Persons beicw 18-years of old may cpen this account with his/her legal guardian

Double/Tripie Growth Depasit Scherme

For people who have cash flow 2t this moment and want to get it doubleditripled quickly JBL has introduced DoublaTriple
Growth Deposit Scheme that offers you to make double/triple your money within G(six) years and 9.5 (nine and a half) years
respectively resufting a high rate of interest.

Elfgibllity:

*  Any person having age of abowe 18-years can pardcipats in this schame through cpening a savings of current accourns with
any branch of JBL

¢ Custorner must be Banglaceshi Nationals/Citizen.

+  Persons below 18-vears of old may open this accownt with hisfher legal guardian

Manthly Savings Scheme (M55)
Savings is the best friend in yvour bad days. Smadl savings can build up a prosperous future. Savings can miset up any emergencies,

JBL has introduced Monthly Savings Scherme (M55) that allows you to save on a manthly basis and get a handsome retura upen
maturity. B you want to build wp a significant savings to carry out your cherdshed dream, 181 M55 is the right solution.

Eligibllity:

+  MSSaccount can be opened at any Branch of 18
*  For opening & M55 account, maintenance a savings accouns with JBL is required.

GTUDENT

Bavinge Account

for a tension free student life.,.
Features

= bvieres on everyday's ba linoe and paymnaent at the end of the moeh
& 1% higher Imeecthan ther of geren svings soraunt.

= Fresdebicand for uﬁqmwﬁb ATR. miwenric.

= Feee Ol pervioe aeeiad JBL Deat s

w  Fasiiiby for bafande: quidy theoagh 565,

Frie Int@ieet Berking Serdice,

50 chicnair o changes for ol Banking serviced

Elaeatiann iaan fer higher ool fof suiable casdidmod
Prasfiers s for Undentaiing isssenaiin Pag s I e Bank
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J amuna E\rents

Customers’ Night

Road Show

Inauguration of Granches
Business Comnference
Inauguration of ATM Booths
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Customers’ Night
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Customers’ Night
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Inauguration of Branches
Islampur Branch
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Inauguration of Branches




Inauguration of Branches
Pabna Branch
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Inauguration of Branches
Rupshl Branch




Business Conference
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Moulvibazar

DilkEhs

Shantindgas
Gulshan
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Foreign Exchange

Chistis Markst

Motljheed

Dholadkchal

Mirpur

mallbagh

Rayurbag

Baligaon Bazar

Harayamngan

ApanBgar

Garpur Chowrart

L0600

TDTEDET

JELD.I002

U806 2003

405 200T

0.1 D00E

A 2004

Er12008

231230045

Ma23007
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180800
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14072004
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Jamuna’'s Presence

Address
lsrant Marslon, 32, Mobuidha® C/8, Dhaka

Madiongt Piaxs, 109, 3i ttam
TR Dt Azad Dhoks

fulpectaldm Manslas, 7/, Moud Bazar, Chaka
33, Dkusng T8, Dhaks

4138, Chamizhag, Shartinages, Dhaka
Land View Commencial Canber, 28, Gulshan
North O, Gulshan Jescle- 4 Culssan, Deka.
vzt @ 17, Raed ¥ B, DEanmondi A, Diralka

Foreign Bxchange Sranch
B, Mortijhaed COA, Dhaka CA, Dhaka

Chistia Madke, 3900, Elepham oad (2nd Floor
Cihanrmondl, Dhaka.

Ly Towes (it oo, 62, Perama S2lan, Dizla

19551 New, Detilany Road, Sutmper, Dtalka.

Torerrr Hamiet {2 flood, 16, Seral Ambek
Awe. Banars ©A, Chaka-1213

Singpoen Magn, |15 Hoor, 17 Mymensingh
Foad, Sector 3 Dhaka-1 230

Hnlding Mo, B0, 20571, Senpara Pasbate
(1, 2nd Aoor), Mirpu-14, Dhakas

Holding Mo, 67, Malibagh ChoudburyPara
{15t fioor), DNT Aoad, Dhaia-1219

Holding Me. 1296, )nantabag, Rayerbag
Benia Unlon, Shampear, Chaia,

BSCHC Shilpa Aren, Konabarl, Gazpur

Ay Plaza, Balhgaon Baza:
Aria Balicann, Targilar, Mupstiganj,

Hioldirg Mo-Old-137, New-2407
BB Rissel, Chashars, Natayangan].

Basurhat Bazie, Campanipon], Noakhali

1153, Nagar Plaza & Makir Plaza, Dnposite
Fantasy Kingdom, limghers, Ashulia, Dhaa

17 Mawna Sorasta, Sripur Purosova, Gamipur

Hall Ancawar Hossaim Copnpiex
Shai Debamr Hossaln Raad, Fast Aganagar
Soarth Keranigon|, Dhala

Hiiding Nic. §408 {1 floe], Chandona Chewrisis
Basan Urior, Joydevpur, Caspur,

Phone/Fax/Call

Ted (PARX: BR-03-DRRG VI, SRIFARS GG, §5
Fast: BE-02-2EaE1 58, Call: 0777 3-5460
SNFT OODE - JAMUBDOHAES

T {PABN: RR-07-9GTO655, 6750, Fax: BE-02-9653206
Ceel: PETIG-339063, 0E 713060085, SAEFT CO0E - AAMUGDIHY

Tel (PAES): B80-F1 15008, 71155045, Fac BE-0E-TH1 535

Celb &P 3-329058, G1859-1 17180, SWIFT COCE - INMUSTOHIAE

Te {PAEY) : BE-02-F5A5608, 0551413, 1555795, Fie: BA--0560485
Call s Q8 714188033, DT 14166877, SWIFT COOE - JAMLIECD=0SY

Tel {PAEK) : BE-02-BIS5179, RI58Y0E, 4550157, Fae S8-012-2555640

| Cetf - 01 7He-166903, 0111 3-32007 3, SWEFT CDDE - JAMUBDDHMA

Tef {FARN: E8-00-HB612ET, BESSAES, Fmc BE-I-BEG 1 g

Celk CiaT-ou0aT 3, G171 1-096567, SWITT COGE - JAMUBDOHDS

Tied (% AHK] : B6 13920, BAIEM44 Faor BI-CE-087S 344
Ll 1 0177 1291840, 0 FRe-0 5250, ST CODE - JAMUSCDe0eE

Tol (PASIG 19571363, Fac BE54568, Cedl: 0n 714162041
CEF11-480552, SWAFT CODE - MMUBDDHOS

Tk S, w01 &5 (PABX), Fac BESEES]
etk 0731 -3254.24, 01 M S460551

Tz BY-00-H550404, SO 605 (PADK], Foe BE-(2- 9554405
Lo 07 -840 1, 0071 4-1 36686, 0151 54821 00
SWIFT OO0E - JANMUADDHDET

Tk 88-02- 4520525 (PARK), Fac BE-02- 1440215
Lo (1 F 13209540, 0171 1-B805 14, SAFT COOL - INUBOHHISE

Tel: BHIEEAT, BHISAID, Faoc BAIGE30, Cell O1N2-047153

| TIHCHACAT, 0T T13-329401, SWIFT COCE - IAMUBDOH0S3

Tel: 8933085, 533305%, Cell: 01713-329328
MEFI-Fa502E, SWIFT CODE - JRMLED0HO S

Tl BEE1351-135, Caf 071 F 14173383
Q131 1-A08 R, SWIFT JODE - IAMUSDOHOSE

Tel: FEEHAST, BE1 8555, FAXC ES303S
Coll: Of 811420381, O 41 7082

Tk 03-TSS2002, Q-FEE2N 4, (G-TS520N7
Fae 02-7 552050, Col 077 30-05861

T 20710 & SROT1HI (PAEN), Fme 9297154
Cedk: 01714165852

Tiel: DG1-74073 (FABX)
Ced: 01817-751857, 0171 1-26B00C. 17 13-329358

Tk (PAEMN: B8-0.2-M655 168, Fabax, Fac BE-E-Pa11477
Cll: 8 P 14000 LS, O FRO-00O0TE, TT F2-asdar

Tak: 032235607132, Fax 13273-56043, Cell: 01718081351
Tk BE-IE-TYEEAYS PARX, FREALY Diect, Foc BE-02-7FEBEET

Ll 11N 3030883, 0191 5478053

Tl DEH25-51 336 . 082550000, For DSEIS-51337
Tl 01141 GERGS, 0111 3244000, 0717 3-320477

Tl TRE2305-8, Faur: 763250
Call U7 14- 186015, IR S-E25513, 13329300

Tl 2-G2827 4, 02-5062 1 58, Faxc 02-9263 545
e 07 714-1 79760, 0171 50248714
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Dhaka

Branch Name
Savar

Fani

Féng Read

Aozl

Tengl

Myl

Chittagong

Agrebad

Mhatungan|
Bhathysrd

‘Bahafdarhat

Kpcdumtodi
Axadibazar
Anderkils

Mazirnbad

Dowanhei

sylhet

Geals Bazsr
Baan| Bacar
Sylhat

Rajshahi

Hajshahi

Jarmung Bank Limined

Opaned

TII2009

TR0
18. 103013

28, 102013

41123013

21122010

TR122013

26.01.2002

Fo AR L
10.08.2004
153,02, 237

LT

Q4.1 3 2008

Q6062050

Az

15013002
2907 002

3107 2002

T 12 006

Address

Huoldling Me. A-80 {15t Soor & Ied oo
Sivas Barar Road, Savae, Thaka

Helding Ma. 553, Jaganrnath Sard Road
(55X hoad}, Feni.

Khales Marsion, 10848, klambus Road
Dhake

Halding Ko, 75,76 {153 oo Jandta

Co-uparative Fousing Socity Lid. Rabiar Towe:

Rirsg Anad, F5. Adstar, Dist. Dhaks

Hoiding Mg, 413, Hajt lulhas Bhwmp
Stoppig Campie, {1 Fioor, Rupahi B Sten
Knngun, # 5- Bupshl, Eest- Narayongand.

Fakling M. 121L Depesd Matket (131 Soor)
Cherimen Sar Fasd, Tangi College Gate
P5. Tongl, st Gadpur
Halding Ne, 13-07 {152 8 2ned Floaai

Sweatfeshi Darai, P.5- Kotvaali, Disy- Mymengingh

TA/TY, Agrabad C/R, Chittagong

Néuseta Mariist, 268 Khatungon), ChIagerg

Mewar Mariet, Bhattyarl Uttar Dazss
Suakursda, Chittageng

T DEAEST0 Ciid, Arakan Acad
ahadderhat frme, Chedgnon, Chitiagong

Khalegrie Mansion,
VUET, T, Road, adamiol, Chitagong

Kazir karket, Azad Bazer, 18 Charmapur
iinlon, Fatichan, Chitigaong-4354.

Holding Mo, 4797310 (1st, 2nd, Ird Baor)
Bashar Chamiber, Anderlla, Chittagang.

FID Pt Mo, 10 Baisc Bostene] Roed, Sakhiia:
Cenber [T & Ind Boor], Bast Nasirabad,
PS5~ Parchialsh, Dist- Chistagong.

Foiding Mo. 2507350, Haj Jzmir Ambiz Plazz (it fipor
.1. Romd, PS. Doublemouring, Cist. Chittzgong

Mirey Plaen, Goala Rarer, Dsmasninagar
Fualiaczes, Sythet
ity Cepare, South Beant Bazar, Sylhe

Shahir Plaga, 7847, Snda Hazar,
Kotwa®, Syihet

88, Shahoh Bazgs, Feng Bging, Aajshab:

Tk 02-T744884, 02-7744283
Fa: DI-FP44BE2, Cai 01713035604, 01730443089

Tel: DA31-62435, 33163437
Frer 0330-E2436, Cafe 01730-302038, 018Y7-TH0748

Tel: TR AN, TRR59TE, Fax: TIR1ATD

Tel: S103LEE
Mobbie : 0191 548172, N 713-329300
Moble : 61 P 146540

Tel < 081-69363, 6R367, Fau - 09160362
Mok 019 18-236557

T (PADKE: BRI TLF, B3 VaTT, (e S 455 000
12511611, 031-EET 7T, 05125061, I-F 1007
Faoe 8803155203, Dol 0977 330040, 1 8715104548

CAETI-TI008E, SWIFT COOE - LAML BODHDE

Tiek: HE-05 1 -Ba0, B4 10 PARK], Fesc 001 -28527194
Colh 8 F13-20455 5, Crblt o111 325, SWIFT CODE - JAMUSDOHDAZ

Tl DF-FEIEET, TPBOOLE, ZFECAAS (PABX], Fac 031 -27B0564
Cll: fF 7 14- Reaa, O Bt -2 .0, SWIFT COODE - JAMUSDOHIES

Tel (PABN: 031-2551A57 -2, Fae 031-2551854
Cell: D1713-329E29, 01 3156-61 5648

Tek 0G1-2514178, 031- 2514179
Fae: 034 -35 14 178, et 0 73008007 &, DEGI 770746

Tek BEE35FALEN0
Ceil: 07 730-0A4063, 01195103883

Tk 0E1-61TI24-5, FRIGC 051-61 7945
Cafl: 017 4- 166853, 071 1-048167

Tet: (31-25836 71, 258367T

Tel: 031253501 4, 253905

Tl (FARN]: RE-(ETRS-187350-3, Fax: BR-O3TH-187353
Codl; GEFT 1400458, [ T16-865252

Tel (PAES : BE-03 re5-2BB022 | Fax: BE-03795-207 708
Ol 1 -a0e0s0, i 71 1-F02687, 01 71 9-500388

Tl (PAGK) - B8-0831-TI5809,T15235
Fos 330831 -TRE358-122, Colk 017 1-401 561, Q191 -374966

Tl O 2181 25651, Faw G027 871 2547
o 1 11 3-F25804, SWET CO0L - JAMUSCOHDSE
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Bogra TR 200S
Sirmjgonj 032067
Dinafpur 2.2 0T
Hustia 2Pz 3007
Mok dowpar 16,12 0%
Haopaorn 15122005
Thakurpeon 05 08 T3
Rangpur 22112009
Setatgon) GH.O8. 2010
P FE R A
Barigal

Egrishal H0.10.200%
Jeszore A0
Comilla

Comille G2 I008
Lakskam 602005
Islarmic Banking Branch
Kayabami|dure Banking | 75.30.2003
Jubdlea Read 2011 2004
|slaml| Banking

SME /Hrishl Branch
Motfhes| 15113050
Madarlpur 2307 I
Chapsl Newsbgon] = 24122009
munahigon] 30122005
Iordin LT 200

223 | Annusl Report

Address

THew, Kbl Maorud lam Sanai;
Borogola, Bogm.

Hosssin Mam, 973975 5.5 Road,
Siragor-£ 00,

S64510 & S65/554, Neentola, Dinajowr
127, M5 Road, MH Bhaban
gy Maorne, Kustia
Mohadevpus, Nasogaon

247, Seclar Rosd, Meogaon

Masisd Helghts (15t Boarl, Shanld
Mohamenad All Raad, Thakurgaan-5100

TH/76, Statlon Aoad
25 Katowal, Dist- Rangpur

Setabgan) Chowmast, P5- Bochagonf, Dést- Cinajper

Halding Me, 790 {191 Floee], A, Hamid Read
P 5 Pubeva Sachar, Dist - Pabing

Hoiding Na. 108, Sadar oad, Nasir Compiex

{Ground Floorl, Barishal

Halding Mo, 21255 (19t Moo, M. Al Road

P5. Kataall, Dist. Jessoe:

Traal Tower iGrourd Floor], 854/581
South Thate: Para; Lakssm Road, ComlEa.

Huolding k. 967, A8 Mara {19 oo
Laksham, Comilia.

103, Mafitnla, Marth Soirth Road, Dinaka

Madin Tower, 57 Jubiies Roat, Kotwal, Chlttagong

2; DIT Averue {Exterslon]. Ground & ¥5d Near,

MotlJhesl £, Dhaka

Holding Wo. 678, Pusan Bazas,
Bew Market Compler, Madatipair.

Halding Mg. 1213, Jheelim Aoad {15t fioor)

Hoep Indara mor, Chapai Nawabgani

G H ity Crter 223, Juifise Road, Munshigonj,

M2 hurein, Setu Market (Tnd Floos
Kaduriali Dhaia

Phone/Fax/Cell

Tied: G5t P00, G5 (PARK)
P 057150558, Cefl: 0178 3-13975459

Tek QIS -GA377-TH, Fan 75154379
Cofc 0N 3329430, 0N TH8-19NET

Ted 53 1-51048, Fase 0531-51840
Cofl-0hF 81 SEdas, 01 F16-35F 1R

Tl 071-73729, Farc O01-73139
Coll: G141 saEms, Ol 8-22070

Tek BE-OFE£26-751 37 (PARK], Faoc BS-00406-75 118
o 01 7115878955

T BEHOT4 1 -6 860 | PABX], Fast: B5-074 161030
Cefl- 0T 1-Bd467, 017 4- 166878

Tl D5E1-52505, FAX: (Aa1-5I809
Col b 08 F 3050091 1, 01 71 2-529092

Tk £821-5373, Faxd825-55844
Cfl: OE FIOH0T FoaE

Tl 05305731 52, Mob: 01729-099031

Tieh < 073164374, G420, Make 01 714073671, 01 730-7 10030

Tk D437-2VAERTY, A0 TE S
Sk 017302375, 01 905-260344

Ted : {A2%-51153, 51154
Mot 019 1175005

Tl B T-609284-5
e 11 2 30-084064, 0171102074

Teel: (8032-51 105, FAX: D8033-51309
Ce (M T30-D90CE0, 01815-642621

Tel (PAEX): 88-06-0553977, 0556527, G554472
Froc BB-0-0568565, Coll 1 01713305418, 03711575140
SWAFT COOE - BUMLBDDHGAD

Tk 03 1-G16206, 632408 (FAEN, Fax: B80-001-2558391
Tl dE P 3106454, O 3320457, DRB1 9-3H7 1 5
SWIFT CODE - JAMUBDDHOSS

Tk DEET-4 1542, FAK: 0661671343
el b O 3P0 0 - B0, OF -G5S

Tk GFE1 51553, OFE1-51554, Fac OFE1-51552
Cell: 0871 1-300658, O FA0-437550, 51 F12-20E0
T B Py Q3160 205, Cslis 01 1 L0007, O 3-205057

Tel: TH53061, TE53663

Jamiung Bank Limred



Hedding Ma, &5 (15t Floor! Sherpur Bus Stand
Alhaj Sonaufah Complex
PS5 - Sherpur, Dist. - Soga

Tel - Q503577325 050257728
Pz QS0 FI 4

Kampaur LT I00 Kaipus Pourashaes, Ward-04 Tel: O7525-56534, Fax : 07535-56536
5 Karipen, ﬂl‘!l.*'ﬁdl]:ﬂﬂﬂj: iobile: 01 747-B 16408

Boath

Zlrabs Booth, 1587 203 Pl Moesgel Karmaskiach| Blaban, Hesd OF.

Ashuills, Dhaks Ground Floor, DEPT Roat, £lrébe, Ashua@a Code T FI0 685, Call: 1815505044

Camtam House 23042008 Lab Building {Ground Floa Thitiagang Phane & Fas: 031-2529579

Eawth, Chiisgeng Custorns, House, Chittagong Celk 05 711-063684, 01813407295

Jamuna Bank Capital Management Limited (Merchant Bank}

Chiril Shilpa 3 Gillasha Cormmernial Ares, Pluome: 3570912

Bhabisan Dheia-1000, 2T —

Jamuna Bank Securities Limlted (Brokerage Housa)

hinl Shilps 3 il kushva Coenmerclal Ares,

Bhaban, Diraka- 1000, Fhone: 5570012, 9555141, Fax: 9565762
JBL ATM=

Dhaka

Detkusha fariprr High Sohaal (Mirpur-0d) Munshigan]

Matines Guishan Gagpur Chawrasa
Maibagh Lt Konabar

Sonargann Roag Lanernd Bacar {06 Towm Dhaiod Ashube

Chista arirt (oo New Marost) Reyerbagh Mawna

[nanecndi Marayangan|

Prpur (Minpu=01} Rupsnl, Mammangon]

Chittagang

Mesrabad Apeoriiita WWH
Comilla

Comilks Laksham

Sylhet

Syfher Biashushal Bean'bazar, Azadi Bazar Gosfabazar
Rajshahi

Sirgiganj Thakurgagn Dilrajpur Chispalnavesbgan)
i Dirgjpur Chapainawabgan Shatsbgan), Sherpur
Barlsal

Barisal

Jarmung Bank Limined
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Jamuna Bank Limited

your parfner far groweh

JBL FISA Debit Card

TEL MRS Debie Card ia 8 senery abierastive i aish and
mesnit to meke shoppiag mmﬂunﬁ

f#dmhuﬂd ]nl:h:l
nﬂﬂmﬂh ndesh n
ﬂumﬂmwﬂ-ﬂﬂnﬂ.l’ﬂlﬂm

™ This cand is walid only in Banghadesh

Al in Orel - You cac sccess all of your JBL
&oooumts™ by ome JRL FIES Dabit Cand

. Thero are no interost rolited charges for weng the
JBL ¥i5A Debit Cend & you ane actuslly paying
Tran Your ows aceolst

™ You can enjoy higher ATM withdrawal Hmit, the
Daily ATM Withdrawel Limit is BDT 50,000

™ Mo fees o8 retall purchsse and woo can use JHL
FISd Detwl Canls st thoussnds of retail cutlets

within Bargladesh.

S The JHL FIS4 Debit Card gives s fast, conveniens
and reliable way o pay, 24 hours & day & T dayea
week, wherever in Bangladash.

W With JBL lage ATM nework
non-branch ATM, samy O-Cash apd FIS4 ATM
acroas the ciumntry, customems heve the privilege of
roend the clock wikdrawal snd other acopamt
services 8l custamens’ coaveabence.

Connect with x:

You're most welanne ta dop by sy of oar beanches ar
simply call at (B} 01713 067771, (88 02) 9564547,
Y277 on DEHA1D i s e vl

*Tevmy ond comdiions g

glmumm
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Jamuna Bank Limited

Registered Office: Chind Shilpa Bhaban
3 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000
PROXY FORM
W teeeeersances teeeetbane s A et et s et . reemrbeas e benrn e v OF
being mﬂm{ﬂ m‘ MUH&. EAH! m m& emnﬂﬁ o vobe hmby am:mml
Mr./Mrs./Miss... s - ...a8 myfour proxy to attend and vote for mefus and

mmy-‘wrhﬂ;ﬂ!‘au!m 'EE!H! nmmuﬂlmmm&maﬁmkmbﬂhaldmﬁm May 19, 2071 &t 10.00
a.m. at Bangabandhu Intermational Conference Centre (BICC), Sher-E- Bangla Nagar, Dhaka and at any adjournment thereof
and the poll that may be taken in conseguence thereof,

LT T T R Y Y ——_ 1

ﬁlgﬂﬂﬁilﬁﬂfﬁﬂ Frﬂ“fl _. ............................. .\, smml.eqrﬂ‘e”em

Signature Verified

Authorized Signature

Notes:

1. AMember entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting may appoint a Proxy 2o attend and vote in hisfher behalf,
The Proxy Form, duly stampad, must be deposited at the Regirtarad Office of the Company not [ater than 48 hours
bafore the time fixed for tha masting.

2. Signature of the Member must be in accordance with the spedimen signature registered with the Company or with the Depository.

Jamuna Bank Limited
Registered Office: Chini Shilpa Bhaban
3 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

ATTENDANCE SLIP

lwe hereby record my presence at the 10th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Jamuna Bank Limited at Bangabandhu
Internatioral Conference Centre, Sher-E- Bangla Nagar, Dhaka on Thursday, May 19, 2011 at 10.00 a.m.

Name of Member(sh/Promy: ........... petrrran s petrran s petrrrn st R SR P
Sigrature of Member{s)/Proxy

iMembers attending the meeting in person or by prowy are requested to complete the Attendance SBp and handover the same
at the entrance of the meeting hall. Ary friend or children accompanying the honcrable shareholder/proxy will not be allowed
to the meeting.)
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